Daniel “Danny” Mayfield
Cemmissioner, District |

Kathy Holian
Commissioner, District 4

Miguel M. Chavez
Commissioner, District 2

Liz Stefanics
Commissioner, District §

Robert A, Anaya
Commissioner, District 3

Katherne Miller
County Monager
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Aprit 28, 2014

Mr, Vicente Archuleta

Development Review Team Leader
Santa Fe County Land Use Department
102 Grant Ave

Santa Fe, NM 87504

IR PUNA ST G T R T T

RE: Case #13-5201 Oshara Village Phase I, Tract C (5 Lot Subdivision).
Dear Vicente,

This letter is in response to your request for a review of Oshara Village Phase 1, Tract C (5Lot
Subdivision) dated March 14, 2014. _

The Santa Fe County Utility Division (SFCUD) would like to reference the Water/Sewer Service
Agreement for Oshara Village, Phase I, dated January 30, 2006.

In regards to water service it is understood that there is existing 127 distribution waterline in
Willowback Road for the 5 Lot Subdivision, which will be the source for the water connections.
1. It is our understanding that there will be a total of 3 connections to the 12" waterline 2 -
Double 5/8" water taps, and 1 — Single 5/8” water tap.
2. All waterlines shall be at a minimum of 6”.
3. Unless otherwise indicated waterlines and all appurtenant fittings shall be Ductile Iron
and PVC C-900.
4. Please refer to the SFCUD General Construction Notes for details and specifications.
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In regards to sewer it is understood that there is an existing privatcly owned and operated
wastewater patented sequencing batch reactor (SBR).
1. Tt is understood that there is an existing 10" sewer main within Willowback Road. The
intention is to install 4" sanitary scwer service lines to each lot.
2. Please clarify if these connections will be gravity connections or will they require the
installation of privately owned and operated grinder pumps at each residence.
3. Please refer to the SFCUD General Construction Notes for details and specifications,

1 g RALCN AT B i PR Y A T 9N T R E0S Pey Pt O

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Respectfully,

e LR e e

wfvxi > ﬁ‘l\

Paul Casaus
Utilities Engineering Associate
Santa Fe County Utilities Department

«Physical: 424 NM 399 Santa Fe, NM 87507 o Mailing: P.O. Box 276 Santa Fe, NM 87504« Phone (505) 992-9870
¢ Fax (503) 992-3028 ¢ www.santafecountynm.gov
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MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 30, 2014
TO: Vicente Archuleta, Development Review Team Leader
FROM: Lisa Roach, Open Space and Trails Planner

Planning Division / Growth Management Department
VIA: Robert Griego, Planning Division Manager, Growth Management Department

RE: CASE #13-5201 Oshara Village Phase 1, Tract C (5-Lot Subdivision)

I have reviewed the case submittal for technical accuracy and for compliance with the Land
Development Code and Community College District Plan and Ordinance and | have the
following comments:

o The submittal materials do not show or otherwise address the District Trail that appears
on the Circulation Map of the Community College District Plan within the project area.
According to the trail standards and requirements laid out in Santa Fe County Ordinance
2000-12 (Section 1.5.a), “Master Plans and development plans and plats shall show
District Trails in the approximate locations shown on the CCD Circulation Map.” Further,
Ordinance 2000-12 {Section 1.2.c) states the following: “Submittal of plans or plats
showing the location of parks, plazas and trails shail be accompanied by the following: i.
An improvement plan showing trail sections, building materials, and traithead
improvements, and required improvements as set forth in the Park/Plaza Table ...; ii. A
landscaping and irrigation plan, iii. A maintenance plan.”
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OFFICE OF THE STATE ENGINEER

Scott A. Verhines, P.E.
State Engineer

Vicente Archuleta

Senior Development Review Specialist
Santa Fe County

PO Box 276

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Re: Oshara Village, Phase 1

Dear Mr, Archuleta:

SANTA FE

April 11,2014

CONCHA ORTIZ Y PINO BLDG.

POST OFFICE BOX 25102

130 SOUTH CAPITOL

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-5102
(505) 827-6091

FAX: (505) 827-3806

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT
REQUESTED

The Water Use & Conservation/Subdivision Review Bureau of the Office of the State Engineer has
reviewed the referenced subdivision proposal pursuant to the Santa Fe County Land Development

Code and the New Mexico Subdivision Act.

Based on the information provided, this office cannot determine that the subdivider can furnish
water sufficient in quantity to fulfill the maximum annual water requirements of the subdivision,
including water for indoor and outdoor domestic uses. Accordingly, a negative opinion is issued.

A staff memorandum providing specific comments is attached for your information. If you have
any questions, please call Emily Geery at 505-827-6664.

Sincerely,

Molly Magnuson, P.E.

Water Use & Conservation/Subdivision Review Acting Bureau Chief

Encl.

cc:  OSE Water Rights Division, Santa Fe Office

DA
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Oshara Village Phase 1
April 11, 2014
Page 2 of 2

I of the Oshara Development is approximately 30 afy. The County estimates that the minimum
water budget needed to serve Phase I is 32.38 afy. The first 30 afy will be provided through
Contract No. 20-0101. This office made several attempts to confirm that the additional water
rights to be supplied through the Water Service Agreement were transferred but could not
confirm that the transaction was completed.

Section 47-6-11.F (1) of the Act requires that the developer provide documents demonstrating
that water sufficient in quantity to fulfill the maximum annual water requirements of the
subdivision is available. The OSE reviews the water rights and the physical water availability
when issuing an opinion. Based on OSE records, Santa Fe County Water Utility currently holds
sufficient water rights to provide service to the proposed development. However, as of this date,
this office could not confirm that the permit process to transfer water rights has been completed
as required by the Utility in the water service agreement. Since it is not known if the
aforementioned permit has been filed, it is not clear if the Santa Fe County Water Utility will
furnish water in sufficient quantity to fulfill the maximum annual water requirement. The OSE
does not have the authority to make a conditional determination based on a potential future
action. Based on the information provided, this office has determined, as required by Section 47-
6-11.F (1) of the Act, that the developer cannot fulfill the statements in the proposals concerning
water availability at this time. This office is prepared to re-evaluate the referenced proposal
when the necessary water rights applications have been completed.
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x.
K STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF CULTURAL AFFAIRS
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION

BATAAN MEMORIAL BUILDING
Susana Martinez 407 GALISTEO STREET. SUITE 236
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
Governor PHONE (503) 827-6320 FAX (505) 827-6338

April 14, 2014

Vicente Archuleta

Developmeni Review Team Leader
County of Santa Fe

102 Grant Avenue

P.O. Box 276

Santa Fe, NM 87504-0276

RE: Case # 13-5201 Oshara Village, Phase 1, Tract C (5-Lot Subdivision)

Dear Mr. Archuelta:

1 am writing in response to your review for review and comment on the above referenced development.
According to the development plan, there are no known archaeological sites within the proposed 5-lot
subdivision within Oshara Village. Our records concur with this assessment.

An archaeological survey conducted in 1997 identified archaeclogical sites in the vicinity, but none were
identified within the current proposed subdivision. Since the proposed subdivision has been surveyed,
and it is negative for archaeological sites, the subdivision will have No Effect on Historic Properties.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 1can be reached by telephone at (505)
827-4064 or by email at michelle ensev(@state.nm.us.

Sincerely,

-

Yz

Michelle M. Ensey
Archaeologist

Log: 98871
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SFC Land Development Code Preliminary and Final Development Plan_Requirements for
Water and Wastewater:

Preliminary Development Plan Requirements for Water
Article V, Section 5.3.2 Preliminary Plat Submittals requires the following:

1. Water Supply Plan and Water Permits as required by Article VII, Section 6 of the Code.
2. Liquid Waste Disposal Plan as required by Article VI Section 2.4 10.

Article VII, Section 6 - Water Supply Plan

Article VII, Section 6.2 entitled General Reguirements and Submittals for a Water Supply Plan
sets forth requirements based on the type and scale of the development. Table 7.4, entitled
Reguired Code Sections for Water Supply, states all large scale residential development, which
describes the subject development, is required to submit a water supply plan which consists of
submittals compliant with the Jollowing code reguirements

Article VII, Section 6.3 Community Water Systems (if applicable)
Article VII, Section 6.4 entitled “Water Availability Assessments”

1.

2.

3. Article VII, Section 6.5 entitled “Water Quality”

4. Article VII, Section 6.6 entitled *“Water Conservation”
5. Article VII, Section 6.7 entitled “Fire Protection”

As the size of the development has been reduced the ready, willing and able to serve letter should
be updated to reflect the current size and water budget for this project.

Article VII, Section 6.3: Water Supply Plan

Since the Santa Fe County Utility is providing water service to this development Article VI,
Section 6.3 of the code does not apply to this development. The rest of code requirements do
apply.

Article VII, Section 6.4 entitled “Water Availability Assessments”

For all municipal or county owned water utilities a letter of intent from the utility that they are
ready willing and able to provide the maximum annual water requirements for the development
is required. The letter must also state any requirements for the applicant to provide water rights.

Oshara Village Phase I, Tract C 20of4
CDRC #8 13-5201 May 6, 2014
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Article VII, Section 6.7- Fire Protection

Article VII, Section 6.7.6, as amended by Ordinance 1998-10, states residential subdivisions
shall have fire hydrants which are designed to flow at least 500 gallons per minute with 20 psi
for a two hour minimum. Verification of this is done by the County Fire Marshall.

Article VII, Section 2 - Liquid Waste Disposal Requirements

Submission of the current New Mexico Environment Department Discharge Permit which

outlines the use of reclaimed water for this development is requested for review.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 992-9871 or email at ktorres @co.santa-
fe.nm.us

Oshara Village Phase 1, Tract C 40of4
CDRC #S 13-5201 May 6, 2014
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and 246 acres of open space/park/plaza areas on 471 acres, to be developed in
eight phases.

“On October 28, 2004, the EZA granted a Master Plan Amendment to the
previously approved Oshara Ranch now known as Oshara Village, in order to
change the phasing of the project.

“On January 11, 2005, the Board of County Commissioners granted Preliminary
Development Plan and Plat approval for Phase I of the Oshara development. On
June 14, 2005, the BCC granted Final Plat and Development Plan approval for
Phase I of the Oshara Village development which consisted of 175 residential lots
and 136,000 square feet of commercial space on 74 lots on a total of 37.78 acres
in accordance with the previously approved Master Plan.

“On September 19, 2013 the County Development Review Committee
recommended approval of the proposed Master Plan Amendment to rezone 36
live/work lots and 17 small commercial lots to 26 residential town home lots and
21 residential patio home lots and to create 5 residential patio home lots on Tract
C which was reserved open space.

“On November 12, 2013 the Board of County Commissioners approved a Master
Plan Amendment request to rezone 36 live/work lots and 17 small commercial
lots to 26 residential town home lots and 21 residential patio home lots and to
create 5 residential patio home lots on Tract C which was reserve as open space
on the original Master Plan

“The Applicants now request Preliminary and Final Plat and Development Plan
approval for the creation of five residential lots within Tract C of the Oshara
Village Subdivision Phase 1. The lots will range in size from .12 acres to .14
acres. The remainder of Tract C will remain reserved open space. The five lots to
be created will be located on the south side of Willowback Road about 400 feet to
the east of Richards Avenue. Currently Tract C is vacant land platted as reserved
open space. It has been reserved to permit future development as long as 50
percent required open space is provided within the development.”

Mr. Archuleta said Staff recommends approval of the Applicant’s request for
Preliminary and Final Plat and Development Plan approval to create 5 residential lots
located within Tract C of the Oshara Village Phase 1 Subdivision, which consists of
10.41 acres, subject to the following conditions:

I. The Applicant shall comply with all review agency comments and

conditions, Article V, Section 7.1.3.c.

Mr. Archuleta added that the County’s Affordable Housing Administrator
confirmed that the applicant has addressed the affordable housing requirements with the
previous development.

Santa Fe County
County Developmeat Review Committee: May 15, 2014 19
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Printer Friendly View

Santa Fe County

Board of County Commissioners
Regular Meseting of November 12, 2013
Page 89

7. o CDRC Case # MIS 13-5200 Oshara Village Master Plan Amendment.
Homewise, Iric. and Century Bank, Applicants, Design Enginuity,
Agent, Request a Master Plan Amendment to Rezone 26 Live/Work
Lots Into 26 Residential Townhome Lots (Lots 76-85 and 92-107), to
Rezone 10 Live/Work Lots to 7 Residential Patio Lots (Lots 145-154)
and to Rezone 17 Commercial Lots to 9 Residential Patio Lots (Lots 7-
15 and 20-27). The Applicants Alsa Request to Create 5 Residential
Patio Home Lots on Tract C Which Was Designated Reserved, Open
Space. The Property is Located ir Oshara Village, East of Richards
Avenue, within the Community College District, within Section 16,
Township 16 North, Range 9 East (Commission District 5)

2.8

VICENTE ARCHULETA (Case Manager): Thank you, Madam Chair. On
September 19, 2013 the County Development Review Committee recommended approval
of a proposed master plan amendment. On April 30, 2002, the Extraterritorial Zoning
Authority granted master plan approval for a mixed-use development formerly known as
Oshara Ranch. The development consisted of 735 residential units and 1.7 million square
feet of commercial space and 246 acres of open space, park plaza areas on 471 acres to be
developed in eight phases.

On October 28, 2004, the EZA granted a Master Plan Amendment to the
previously approved Oshara Ranch in order to change the phasing of the project. On
January 11, 2005, the Board of County Commissioners granted Preliminary Development
Plan and Plat approval for Phase I of the Oshara development. On June 14, 2005, the
BCC granted Final Plat and Development Plan approval for Phase I of the Oshara V illage
development which consisted of 175 residential lots and 136,000 square feet of
commercial space on 74 lots on a total of 37,78 acres in accordance with the previously
approved Master Plan,

Since the time of approval, the necessary infrastructure, including roads and
utility lines have been installed and more than 59 homes are occupied within Oshara. In
2008, the nationwide cconomic downturn greatly impacted the project’s execution and
the developers could not meet their obligations. The project mortgages were set up so that
if the developer failed, the banks would take over ownership of the remaining lots.

The Applicants now request to modify the zoning on Lots 76-85 and 92-107 from
26 live/work lots to 26 residential townhorme lots, Lots 1435-154 from 10 live/work lots to
seven residential patio home lots and Lots 7-15 and 20-27 from 17 commercial lots to
nine residential patio home lots. The request also includes approval to create five
residential patio home lots on Tract C which was designated as reserved, open space on
the original recorded plat.

The primary reason for the request is to address changing market conditions, as
they see little market for live-work units or small commereial lots in Qshara. Currently
there are 42 live-work lots within Phase 1, and under the proposal, 36 of those lots would
be developed as 26 residential townhome lots and seven residential patio home lots. The
other six would remain live-work lots.

There currently are 23 commercial lots, The Applicants state that 17 of the
commercial lots which are located at the far castern side of the Oshara development site
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Printer Friendly View

Santa Fe County

Board of County Commissioners
Regular Mesting of November 12, 2013
Page 91

But people do seem to want to live in residential homes there. The original plan
had some very large commercial lots up front and we’re going to leave those in place.
These were all live-work units, all live-work units, and then really, really small
commercial back here. What we want to change that to is converting the bulk of the live-
work up front into townhomes, and these are owned by Homewise and they hope to start
construction right away on these homes, and then converting the live-work in this area
from ten live-work to seven patio homes, matching the density in that area and then
converting all the commercial lots that are owned by Century also to patio homes.

And so far Century Bank has been able to sell all the patio homes. Currently
there's about seven homes under construction, patio homes under construction in Oshara.
The proposal is down-zoning on the whole. The impacts on traffic is less and in general
on the infrastructure is less. I'm kind of tired. I feel like I'm babbling. We agree to all
conditions and we would certainly welcome any questions you might have, but hopefully
it's a fairly straightforward case and we may hopefully get approval tonight.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Any questions for Ms. Guerrerortiz? Conumissioner
Chavez.

COMMISSIONER CHAVEZ: 1 don't ~ well, I'll just put this question out
there. We have a letter that was presented 10 us earlier, hand-delivered from
representatives of Oshara Village. I see your request as a land use case separate from
their request I think, because they’re asking us to — they're offering to deed over in
perpetuity the Oshara wastewater collection treatment and appurtenances to Santa Fe
County. s that parl of your presentation or is that part of what you're asking for?

MS. GUERRERORTIZ: No, it's not. Not this cvening.

COMMISSIONER CHAVEZ: So then {o our —

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Madam Chair.

CHAIR MOLIAN: Yes, Cominissioner Stefanics.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: The offer — I clarificd this earlier with
our Attorney and Land Use that this was not related, the offer.

COMMISSIONER CHAVEZ: QOkay. I just wanted to be sure for the
record again, now, that the case was presented because I still saw some confusion. Then
what you're saying.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: They could say it again.

MS, ELLIS-GREEN: Madam Chair, Commissioner Chavez, originally, it
was part of this application but that’s not the appropriatc avenue, through a land use
application to take over a wastewater treatment facility. So that is completely separate. It
hasn’t been noticed for this meeting. It’s specifically regarding the master plan
amendment.

COMMISSIONER CHAVEZ: Okay. thank you, Madam Chair.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Any further questions? Commissioner Mayfield.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Madam Chair, a question for the
applicant. So are you, in this amendment are you going to provide all infrastructure?

MS. GUERRERORTIZ: Yes. Actually, all infrastructure is already in
place. Because we're going down in the number of connections we’ll have to actually
turn off some connections and do it in a way that works for the County utility company.
And then we - do you have five —
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ETOZ/TTA/ZT THIIOOHYE MAHTD 248



2701172013

CLERK RECORDEL

SEFC

"w2}SAS B 1340 SYE} O3 SN 10] Sun{se oW Jo Juo UT [[DS 1913] T 5,101 J0q LSIJIBS PIAIIIAL

s 332 Joud yeyy pajeredas am mow A TAIIA YN YANOISSININOD
-pasodoxd amyonusenur mou oy “pasodoxd

UTYINLNSBUUT OU §,3131 ] (1021102 ‘safreys asn isnlam asaty [ :SSOY MW
Lo 1sanbai-a1 10 S50 218)SHIAI 3Mm [{LM JUSUWIpUAWE

ue J0J SuLise 22,450 121) M0T 0F (I TALIAYIN YINOISSIAINOD
“paysues

U23q [{e 24,42y 1nq s1y} uo ade[d UL SPUOY A YL :SSOY W

4SHI U0 Juo dIath sem 05 'JTHIIAVIN MINOISSINNOD
*SIHAUEIA1INDII puoq JusuoAcidul] a8 21}

1e[d @ 2] NOA Uayar ‘PIIARTY JSUOISSTLIWIO)) IRy WRPRIA :SSOY M
ey |noge
ajods am avory | js1uatuatinbor utpueq s13y3 are g [ajqrpneur] ues am apod asodosd
3y ut aqAEw pue 9pod plo ayy ui aqAewr pue ‘sue(d Jo ad£) asai a1k ‘Lawopny Luno)

N0 10 s$an3 | pue “NeyD Wepe (A THILA VA YINOISSINNOD
"51509 S} JaA00 Apjadurod o) Keuon
ygnous ajesuad ([ jus(d Juat)eas) 1JemaISEM BIEYSQ) SU YUY} | USY) PUY WAL}
i uray o[doad £jnyadoy pue pajreisur aq [[1a\ SISNOY G S SRUOLE ()¢ O} 7 TIIIAL 18I
atedyonue Aowy og "sxeak 10y pumore Suints Wty oavy 10U Inq woy) pping £a1p se L[yoinb
ST S35N0Y 3t} [[3 0} Jueam AST1 asnedaq Lfojeipatuwr suty uo Suiyliaas Souq 3, uop Loy
"SAUIOYUMO) CF daB] A01[ ], "s)oofoxd aSImatol] o Yim 3[qIssod Se 1o0s SE UCIanIsuod

}1E1S 01 S uopuatul ) puy "AJUTELSD "SI ZILYOATIIIND SN
(s191pneur]

‘In0-plINg Mo STy U0 “HeyD) Wepely ‘0 :(TALIAVIN YANOISSIANOD
*Kepoi poasaid Lary yeip jsanbar a1 givm nok Jo oIy Ul 21, £y} Ssuoseas
a3l Jo auo s jey) pue 3dYap 2 18 ojesado A3y mou JyBLI Ing sasusdxo Jiat)) 12400 0} Qe
aq 11.Aoy pue adoad aotu aaey [[, Lo s1Bak M0 € Uf 194 52014325 311y} Bwisn apdoad
Auzut jeup 24y 1, uop 15n{ Ao pue saa] Aqpurls 93reyd 1, ues Loys OMd g 4q pajendar
21,£0( asneaaq Jelp JOE] aY) 0} PAJR|AI 2IR PAIONNOdUS 94, Lo swajqoxd ay) puy
"Wa1S4S pajelado flam A1aA © 5,31 ‘“AeMAUY "T0SBAI 3WOS 10F PaIn L[[ua1isnf 1L, | "Ar10g
‘WINSAS poos B 5,31 "poredado [[om AIaa 5,)] "10J083I YIlEQ [ENUINDIS € 1] "tuaiss 201

25,}] "12d0[9Aap 9} Aq poronmsuod sea 1] 'Sa X ZLMOYTNNAND 'S

¢fadorasop ay) Aq auop Jey sem pUy A TALIAVIN YANOISSININOD
"saut| asow Suofe SUNY)AWOS 10 SN BIRYSO

pal[ed $.31 uty 1 “Avedwod Aipnn seaud e U :Z] NOUMIIIND "SI
{aou 1y a1ay) o [N 17jpad)sea au sapraoid

Ol Zirorausng S IR D Wepe (A THIIAVIN YANOISSIAINOD
"3AT] 3504) 10} SUONI3UT0D 2otates Ut Suinnd aq 01 Suiod a1,0m 0s
‘W31 JO JuUOIy G1 SaUT[ 108 94,28 pUR 218y SHIUN 0AlY 352Y) 107 3dooxa soe(d v am AQjuazmo
STONO30UOD |[e g "SUONIIUU0D AUBLI S8 Paau 3,U0p 9 "SI0 128re] aAry 03 Jutod 21,9m
— Bumo8 21,am 9snBaaq BatE SIY) UI OS]B SAUT] Jamas 21} Jo atos JJo Suium) 10y smeld ay)
wosaxd jj.aa og “Aumos mo ot suerd Qi jre smaiaal osfe waunredep Aunn funo)) ayp

PUY “Ja1es Quno) £q paatas ST - 9a 31 53X (ZLLYOYTIITND "SI
JAuedmos Aimn fHjuno) pies

NOA "3t 3STOXY “Iey) WepeAl NBM ‘A TIIIA VN YANOISSININOD

26 a9ed

€10z ‘I Jaqusaop jo Sugaap mnbay
s1anojssputrony Aunoy) Jo preog
Auno)) 24 TuEs

MITA A[pUSLL] TULI]



Printer Friendly View

Santa Fe County

Board of County Commissioners
Reguler Mesting of November 12,2013
Page 93

MR. ROSS: Well, but that’s not what this application is about. This
application is changing live-work lots to a designation townhome lots, or something like
that, There's no new infrastructure proposed for which a bond would be required.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: And Madam Chair, Mr. Ross, I
understand that there’s no new infrastructure proposed but part of that initial build-out to
sustain that development was with the past infrastructure and the past development, Now
they're asking to — they’re proposing to make it smaller. So how is it even going (o
sustain itself now if that proposal is it’s smaller. Based on sonie of these comments I did
read.

MR. ROSS: Madam Chair, Commissioncr Mayficld, there’s no new
infrastructure being proposed that would be subject to a bonding requirement,

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: But there’s residents that won't be able
to sustain that now. There’s less residents that are potentially going to buy homes out
there.

MR. ROSS: Madam Chair, Coramissioner Mayfield, there’s nothing in our
code that imposes such a requirement. Our code requires bonding for promised
improvements so that the improvements actually are put there, either by the developer or
by the County when a bond is pulled.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: So I guess, Madam Chair, Ms.
Guerrerortiz, all those improvements have been made in that area?

MS. GUERRERORTIZ: As a correction, on the townhomes, the ones that
are going to yellow, all of those improvements are completely in place. We will have to
shut off some water and some sewer lines on the commercial lots and the patio homes on
the east side, I do think that as the infrastructure changes that would result in your
wanting to have a financial guarantee. And I also think that for the five patio homes will
have service connections and those would have infrastructure associated with them and
you would have a financial guarantee on those. But that would be for the modifications to
address the changes of the sizes of the lots and I think what your concern is, and I think
it’s in the new code, because I’ve read the new code pretty extensively, the new code
provides for developers to put up monies for maintenance costs, in essence running that
wastewater treatment plant is an operation and maintenance cost, and that’s what they’re
running into trouble with,

The plant’s built. It's all in place, it’s all functioning, and it’s functioning well.
But the actual O&M costs exceed the income and they have fairly high rates. And it’s
just a function in fact that when you start a plant and you don’t have many people living
out there it’s pretty expensive to run, and that’s the situation they’re dealing with right
now. As they have more residents out there — the reason we’re here is fo try to get them
more residents, really, to create a product that we can sell and people will move in to.
Once they have more residents they’ll be in better shape. And if the County owns it, the
County will be in better shape. They’ll have more utility customers. But at this EE»
they’re not in ideal shape, as far as the O&M costs on that plant.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Thank you. So Madam Chair, Mr. mommu
with the financial guarantee that she just brought up, what are your reconunendations on
that?

MR. ROSS: Madarn Chair, Commissicner Mayfield, I'm sorry?
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come through this morning that seems to be an application to the County Manager
requesting that the County take over the system. And so there would need to be a full
analysis at that point by our Public Works Department as far as what is out there, how it
was built, how we would operate it and how it would fit into an entire plan for
wastewater treatment facility within our Community College District area.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you, Penny, and Madam Chair,
that’s exactly my point is that even though we had a letter offering us the wastewater
system, really, the land use case decision really isn’t going to affect if we take the
wastewater system or not. It's really going to be based upon our staff talking about the
viability, whether or not this fits in with a countywide plan of wanting another
waslewater system, whether we have been approached in the past to take over this
wastewater system, by the community and by the bank. And we did not pursue that at that
time. And we wouldn’t just jump to do something like this. We would do all the research
that she’s talking about. We would look ta our Public Works engineers to say show us
how this fits in.

And so right now we are looking at a land use case that is not a wastewater
systeni. Thank you,

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Madam Chair, if I could.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Commissioner Stefanics, are you finished?
Commissioner Anaya. .

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: No, Madam Chair, Commissioner Stefanics,
1 understand that you're saying. I guess the reason that I asked the question is becaunse
there are subdivisions in this county that have been approved in prior decades that did not
have adequatc responsibility for what their commitments were and they’re gone. And
Commissioner Chavez has brought it up. Commissioner Mayfield has brought it up.
We’ve all brought it up at one point or another. So niy question wasn't forecasting what
we may or may not do as far as the County taking over, my question was is it functional?
Does it work? And is it operable to do what it’s supposed to do, which many times in
prior decades it wasn’t the case in subdivisions and we have a huge one, Silverado
Subdivision that the County has continually stepped in to adapt roads and other
infrastructure to fix what wasn’t done by developers back then. And so it wasn’t to
forecast what we may or may not do. It was to assure that subdivisions that were
approved have the operations and maintenance and the facilities to care for the residents,
right? That was the premise of that question. I'm done. Thanks,

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Are there any other questions? Thank
you. This is a public hearing. Arc there any other peaple ~ I can’t see bebind those two
charts behind me to my right,

BETH DETWILER: My name is Beth Detwiler. [ live at 11 Craftsman
Road in Oshara Village. That’s in Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87508.

Ddd

MS. DETWILER: I'd just like to say that the residents and homeowners
association board of Oshara Village are overwhelmingly in favor of this master plan
amendment. We think it is going to foster the growth and development that we so badly
need and I really thank you for your consideration.
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the development of the land. The applicant is requesting a 24-month time extension of the
Oshara Village Master Plan Approval under Article V, Section 5.2.7.b of the County
Land Development Code which states master plan approvals may be renewed and
extended for additional two-year periods by the Board at the request of the developer. A
two-year time extension would render the master plan approval valid until Cctober 28,
2015.

Growth Management staff has reviewed this application for compliance with
pertinent code requirements and finds the project is in compliance with County criteria
for this type of request. Recommendation: approval for a two-year time extension of the
master plan for the Oshara Village development. Thank you, Mr, Chair.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Thank you, Mr. Archuleta.
Commissioners, are there any questions for staff? It’s a public hearing. Is there anybody
from the public that wished to comment on this case? I have one question for staff, Ts this
in the La Cienega fire district? Don’t we have a — I thought we had a fire station out in
that area down there?

MR ARCHULETA: Mr, Chair, this is in the La Cicnega Fire District.
Yes.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: They have a closcr fire station out in that
areg, right?

MR. ARCHULETA: Yes. The new one in Rancho Vigjo.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Rancho Vicjo. Sceing there are no
public questions this hearing is now closed. Commissioner Stefanics.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you, Mr. Chair. T would move for
the approval of the two-year time extension of the master plan.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Sccond.

The motion passed by unanimous [4-1] voice vote. [Commissioner Holian was
not present for this action.]
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Daniel “Danny” Mayfield
Commissioner, District 1

Kathy Holian
Commissioner, District 4

Liz Stefanlcs
Commissioner, District 5

Katherine Miller
Counly Manager

Miguel Chavez
Commissioner, District 2

Robert A. Anaya
Commissioner, District 3

DATE: July 30, 2014
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Vicente Archuleta, Development Review Team Leader /D.
VIA: Katherine Miller, County Manager
Penny Ellis-Green, Growth Management UmamQOq/\%\ —e?

Vicki Lucero, Building and Development Services gmsmmmﬂjﬁkf
Wayne Dalton, Building and Development Services Supervisor

FILE REF.: CDRC CASE # 8 10-5551 Tessera Subdivision Phase 2 Preliminary Plat and

Development Plan

ISSUE:

Homewise Inc., Applicant, Design Enginuity (Oralynn Guerrerortiz), Agent, request Preliminary
Plat and Development Plan approval for Phase 2 of the Tessera Subdivision (formerly College
Hills) which consists of 78 residential lots on the 69.4 remaining acres of a 146 acre
development .

The property is located off the NM599 West Frontage Road, west of the La Tierra exit, within
Section 20, Township 17 North, Range 9 East (Commission District 2).

VICINITY MAP:

Site Location
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APPROVAL SOUGHT:

GROWTH MANAGEMENT
AREA:

LOCATION:

HYDROLOGIC ZONE:

ARCHAEOLOGIC ZONE:

ACCESS AND TRAFFIC:

Preliminary Plat and Development Plan approval for Phase
2 of the Tessera Subdivision which consists of 78
residential lots on 69.4 acres.

SDA-2

The development is located to the north of the NM 599
West Frontage Road, west of the La Tierra intersection.

Basin Hydrologic Zone, minimum lot size per code is 10
acres per dwelling unit. Lot size can be reduced to 2.5 acres
per dwelling unit with signed and recorded water
restrictions.

The density as approved in the Amended Master Plan
(2001), under the Extraterritorial Zoning Ordinance, was
based on a portion of the property consisting of 34 acres
within the Santa Fe Urban Area where the zoning allowed
one residential unit per .50 acre when utilizing a
community water and sewer system. The remaining 112
acres was within the basin zone which is one residential
unit per 2.5 acres, including a 120 percent density bonus
based on a minimum 60 percent open space.

The proposed project lies within the Medium Potential,
Archeological Zone. An Archaeological report is required
for development of 10 acres or more. An Archaeological
survey was conducted and submitted to NMSHPO for
review.

An Archaeological investigation of the entire property was
conducted in 2003. Two Archaeological sites exist on the
Tessera Phase 2 property. The sites have been placed
within the permanent open space and will not be disturbed.

The primary access to the subdivision is Via Tessera’s
connection to the NM 599 Frontage Road. Secondary
access is from East Via Plaza Nueva which connects to the
Aldea Subdivision to the west. Both accesses are paved.
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LIQUID WASTE:

2) Homewise Inc. obtains a letter from the City of Santa Fe
Water Division (City) that identifies what, if any, additional
water utility infrastructure is needed in order to supply the
maximum 19.5 acre-foot-per year demand proposed by
Phase 2.

3) Homewise Inc. agrees to construct and dedicate all
infrastructure needs identified by the City’ water utility
hydraulic modeling.

4) Homewise Inc. enters into a Water Delivery Agreement
and Wastewater Service Agreement with SFCU, which will
specify construction standards (e.g, line-taps and meter
cans) and inspection and dedication requirements for Phase
2. The agreement will specify many of the requirements
identified in SFCU’s March 27, 2014 letter.

A low-pressure wastewater collection system was installed
in Phase 1. That system passes through the existing roads in
Phase 2. A low pressure line was extended under NM 599
to a Santa Fe City sewer manhole located on the north bank
of the Santa Fe River. The wastewater system is privately
owned by the Tessera Sewer Cooperative.

In 2003, the City of Santa Fe granted sewer service to
Phase 1 only, with a requirement that any future phase must
request a separate City approval. The 2008 City-County
Annexation Agreement and relevant City Ordinances
provide grounds for such a service to be granted on a case-
by-case basis to developments outside the City limits.

An altemnative to using the existing low-pressure sewer line
would be to connect to the Aldea wastewater collection
system. Such a change would require City approval and
documentation that the Aldea collection system and its
associated lift station could handle the flows from the
Tessera Subdivision.

All homes within the Phase 2 development will be
equipped with individual grinder pumps to connect to the
low-pressure collection lines.
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AGENCY REVIEW:

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

project site. The entire development will consist of a total
of 68.1 acres of open space. Within the open space a trail
system will be developed for pedestrian, equestrian and
bicyclist that connects to the trails within Phase 1 and the
NM 599 pedestrian-equestrian underpass.

The Trails will be maintained by the Tessera Homeowners
Association and dedicated for public use.

Agency Recommendation

SFC Fire Approval with Conditions
SFC Utilities Approval with Conditions
NMDOT Approval with Conditions

SFC Open Space Approval with Conditions
SFC Public Works  Approval with Conditions

OSE Approval
NMED No Response
Public Schools No Response
Soil & Water No Response
Affordable Housing Approval
NMSHPO Approval

Staff recommends approval of the Applicant’s request for
Preliminary Plat and Development Plan for Phase 2 of the
Tessera Subdivision which consists of 78 residential lots on
69.4 acres subject to the following conditions:

1. The Applicant shall comply with all review agency
comments and conditions, Article V, Section 7.1.3.c.

2. The Applicant shall submit documentation in regards to
the Board of County Commissioners (BCC) approval of
New Water Deliveries for Phase 2, as required by
Resolution 2006-57, “Adopting A Santa Fe County
Water Resource Department Line Extension and Water
Service Policy”, and all other conditions in that
resolution and other SFCU policies are met.

3. In accordance with the Santa Fe County Utility, The
Applicant shall obtain a letter from the City of Santa Fe
Water Division (City) that identifies what, if any,
additional water utility infrastructure is needed in order
supply the maximum 19.5 acre-foot-year demand
proposed by Phase 2 prior to Final Plat and
Development Plan submittal.
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DESIGN ENGINULITY
LTEELEL LR LY e HHLHI

1421 Luisa Street Suite €, Santa Fe, New Mexico 81505
PO Box 2758 Danta Fe, New Mexico 81504
(505) 989-3557 FAX (505) 189-4T40
E-mail oralynn@designenginuity.biz

April 11, 2014

Santa Fe County Ooiimmmo:mﬁm
County Development Review Commissioners

RE: Tessera 2 Preliminary Development Plan and Preliminary Subdivision Plat for a
78-lot Residential Project by Homewise

Dear Commissioners,

On behalf of our client, Homewise, we submit the attached application for Preliminary
Development Plan and Plat approval for the second phase of the Tessera project. The
project received Master Plan approval in late 1990’s under the name of “College Hills”.
The master plan was amended in December 2001 by the EZA under the old
Extraterritorial Zoning Regulations to have a total of 166 lots on 146 acres, and to be
developed in two phases of 88 lots and 78 lots each respectively. In January 2004,
Phase 1 was approved by the Board of County Commissioners. The developer,
Northwest Villages LLC, installed the roads and utilities needed for Phase 1, before
losing the property during the economic downturn.  [In 2012 Homewise purchased the
land and posted a financial guarantee for the few items in Phase 1, such as trails,
which had not been installed. Currently there are three existing homes and several
more under construction within Phase 1.

It is anticipated that the Sustainable LLand Development Code will take effect before this
project receives final plat and plan approval, and the second phase has being designed
to meet the new code requirements. The project facts are summarized below.

REQUEST
On behalf of Homewise, we request Preliminary Development Plan (Figure 1) and
Preliminary Plat approval for Tessera 2, a 78-lot subdivision. No variances are

necessary.
EXHIBIT

L.
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GENERAL DESCRIPTION

Tessera 2 will add 78 homes to the Tessera development for a total of 166 residential
lots. The entire project is on 146 acres; Tessera 2 will encompass 69.4 acres. Nearly
35 acres, or over 50% of the property, will be designated as permanent open space.
Homewise, Inc. intends to build and sell all the homes, and it anticipates to have the
entire 166 lots fully built out within 7 years. Tessera is served by County water. Fire
hydrants are located throughout the project. Because of the topography,and in an
effort to keep sewer lines outside arroyos, a low-pressure wastewater collection system
was installed. Therefore, each home is required to have a grinder pump to connect to
the system. Tessera Phase 1 wastewater is conveyed to the City system, at a manhole
near the Santa Fe River. We have requested that the City accept the wastewater that
will be generated at Tessera 2 and the request is being processed by County and City
staff. Four interconnected roads will serve Tessera 2. Three short (500 feet or less)
cul-de-sacs will also be developed. All roads will be paved and have mountable curbs.
No homes will be developed in the former 599 Highway Corridor, and there is a 295-
foot wide open space corridor along NM 599 Frontage Road . The closest home to 599
will be more than 400 feet away from the ROW line. Twelve homes, or 15% of the total
to be built, will be sold in compliance with the County’s Affordable Housing Regulations.
Natural surface paths will be developed in a loop around the project.

LOCATION

Tessera 2 is located to the north of the NM 599 West Frontage Road, and about % of a
mile west of the La Tierra's exit ramp. Aldea de Santa Fe neighbors the property to the
west. To the north is Tessera Phase 1 and LLas Campanas. To the east are 3 large,
narrow residential lots. And to the south is NM 599 West Frontage Road. The project is
located within Section 20, of Township 17 North, Range 9 East, as shown on Figure 2.

EXISTING CONDITIONS

Tessera 2 encompasses 69.4 + acres. The development of Phase 1 of Tessera,
included three 24-foot wide paved roads, which pass through the Tessera 2 site. These
roads have curb and gutter and have been properly culverted to convey the 100-year
storm event flows. Via Tessera connects NM 599 Frontage Road to Tessera Phase 1.
East Via Plaza Nueva runs roughly east west and connects Via Tessera to the Aldea
Plaza. Via Summa runs roughly north-south, parallel to Via Tessera, and connects East
Via Plaza Nueva to Phase 1.

Within and along these three roads are 10" and 8" County-owned water lines, 4" low-
pressure private sewer lines, installed within a joint-utility trench along with electric,
cable, telephone and gas lines. Most of the necessary utility mains necessary for
Tessera 2 have already been installed.

The remainder of the project site is undisturbed rolling hills cut by some minor arroyo
Terrain grades are generally less than 15% except along the banks of arroyos, wher
grades are steeper. A dirt stockpile exists on one future lot. The vegetation is
dominated by juniper and pifion trees, along with thin understorey made of grass,
cactus, and brush.

EXHIBIT

\%
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Along the north border of the property, between existing Phases 1 and proposed Phase
2, there is an arroyo that would carry 200 cubic feet per second during the 100-year
storm event. Smaller arroyos cross the site and convey their waters either to this
northside arroyo or towards the Frontage Road. Two small detention ponds have been
installed in Tessera 2 to compensate for the road construction.

At the Frontage Road a deceleration lane was installed for right turns into the project.

PROJECT SOILS

The on-site soils have been mapped by the US Natural Resource Conservation Service
and the soil mapping can be found on their web page: websoilsurvey.nrcs.usda.gov.
The soils present, percentage and hydrologic soil group are listed below:

68.1% Tanoan-Encantado Complex (201) Hydrologic Soil Group B
16.2% Buckhouse-Altazano Complex (203) Hydrologic Soil Group B
14.6% Nazario gravelly loam (205) Hydrologic Soil Group B

0.7% Levante-Riverwash Complex (213) Hydrologic Soil Group A
0.3% Alire Loam (202) Hydrologic Soil Group B

Tanoan-Encantado Complex and Buckhouse-Altazano Complex soils cover the lands
which will be developed as roads and homes. These soils are gravelly sandy loams
and sandy loams well suited for road and house foundations. The other soils are
generally located in and along the arroyos. All on-site soils are very porous.

ACCESS

The primary access to Tessera 2 is from Via Tessera's connection to the 599 Frontage
Road. Secondary access is from East Via Plaza Nueva which connects to the Aldea
Plaza and Aldea’s road system. Both accesses are paved.

FLOOD HAZARD

The Arroyo Frijoles, which has a FEMA designed floodplain is located on the north
boundary of Tessera Phase 1, within the open space adjacent to Las Campanas. No
other floodplains pass through the project. Within Tessera 2 there are nine well defined
arroyos, all but 2 carry less than 25 cubic feet per second (cfs) during the 100-year, 24-
hour storm event. The largest arroyo within the project is located on the north boundary
of Tessera 2. This arroyo is anticipated to carry 200 cfs during a 100-year, 24-hour
storm event. All arroyos are within designated open spaces and no lot line will be within
25 feet of an arroyo capable of producing 25 cfs or more. Only one new arroyo crossing

will be developed with this project, and a 24-inch culvert will be installed to carry the
stormwater under the road.

TERRAIN MANAGEMENT

The proposed development has been designed to protect and enhance the natural

beauty of the land and vegetation, while minimizing soil erosion and sediment transport
during storms. The four roads to be constructed have been designed to follow the C
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WASTEWATER

Given the rolling terrain, and a desire to keep wastewater fines out of water courses, a
low-pressure wastewater collection system was installed in Phase 1, and that system
passes through all the existing roads in Tessera 2. A low-pressure line was extended
under NM 599, and all along an alignment nearly 2- miles long, to end at a City of
Santa Fe sewer manhole located on the northbank of the Santa Fe River. The
wastewater collection system is privately owned and maintained by the Tessera Sewer
Cooperative.

in 2003, the City granted sewer service to Phase 1 of Tessera only, with a requirement
that any future phase must request a separate City approval. The 2008 City-County
Annexation Agreement and relevant City ordinances provide the grounds for such a
service to be granted on a case-by-case basis to developmments outside the City
limits. We have begun the process by requesting the consideration by the City-County
WWRT. Their recommendaion will be later considered by the City Council.

An alternative to using the existing offsite low-pressure sewer line would be to connect
to the Aldea wastewater collection system which is a Santa Fe County system. The
primary advantages of connecting to Aldea is that the Tessera sewer cooperative would
not have to maintain the nearly 2 miles of offsite low pressure sewer line and there
would only be one point of connection to the City system, instead of two. Such a
change would also require City approval and documentation that the Aldea collection
system and its associated lift station could handle the flows from Tessera. There is a
County owned sewer manhole located within 220 of the Tessera 2 property located on
East Via Plaza Nueva.

Shouid the City of Santa Fe deny Tessera 2's sewer connection request, one of two
viable options could be pursued: (1) connecting to Las Campanas wastewater
collection and treatment system, or (2) developing Tessera's own wastewater system.
For many reasons, the preferred option would be to connect to the City of Santa Fe
system via Aldea.

Under any of these scenarios, homes within Tessera 2 development will have be
equipped with individual grinder pumps, to connect to the low-pressure collection lines.

DRY UTILITIES

Natural gas, electricity, telephone and Comcast mains lay within the existing Tessera
roadways. The developer will installed all required dry utility improvements so that each
home will have direct access to these services.

SOLID WASTE
Currently Tessera, Phase 1 is served by Ibarra’s Trash Service and Tessera 2 will also

be served by this company.
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SHEET LIST

[ TESSERA

TESSERA 2

PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

SECTION 20, TIIN RAE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

COVER SHEET

PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT FLAN
PRELIMINARY SUBDVISION PLAT
CERTIFIED TOPOGRAPHT

EXISTING CONDITIONS ¢ SOILS MAF
SLOPE ANALYSIS

TRAILS & OFEN SPACE

ROADWAY PLAN ¢ TYPICAL SECTIONS
ROAD PLANS & FROFILES

TRAFFIC SIGNAGE PLAN

TERRAIN MANAGEMENT PLAN
DETENTION POND ERADING
MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS

MASTER UTILITY PLAN

UTILITY SERVICES STANDARD DETAILS
FIRE PROTECTION PLAN

MWATER PLAN

SANITARY SEWER PLAN

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS
COUNTY STANDARD DETAILS

COUNTY UTILITY DETAILS

CURB DROP INLET DETAIL

_your pariner in homeownership

' 1301 Siler Road

|| Santa Fe, NM 87507

CIVIL ENGINEERING:
DESIGN ENGINUITY

Santa Fs, Maw Mrsics 61505
(505) 989-3557

SURVEYING:

CORNERSTONE LAND SURVEYING

-, JEFFERY L. LUDWIG _ F “

w\ N.M.L.S, No.13054 S _

505-690-7010 _
P.0. BOX 8348 N_M

TRANST — SANTA FE, NM 87504 GPS 7

TRAFFIC ENGINEER:

m Santa Fe Engineering
uu Consultants, LLC

1559 5L Francls Drive, Sulte B
Santa Fe, M. M. 87505

(505) PB2-2845 Fam (507) G82-2641
hipa/ A SFENGR.com
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FRCM HM 139
TAKE CAMNO A TERRA DGT WESTERLY

THEN SOUTHERLY ON
WEST FRONTAGE ROAD
AFEROXIMATELY T MAE TO ENTRANCE

{PNM ELEGTRIC) FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, AND

VICINTY MAP
NOT 70 SCALE

UTILITY COMPANIES

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY DF NEW MEXICO

DATE

GAS COMPANY OF NEW MEXICO DATE

IN APPROVING THIS PLAT, PNM ELECTRIC SERVICES AND
NEW MIXICO GAS COMPANY DiD NOT CONDUCT A TILE
SEARCH OF THE PROPERTIES SHOWN HEREON,
CONSEQUENTLY, THEY DO NOT WAIVE NOR RELEASE ANY
EASEMENT OR EASEMENT RIGHTS WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN
GRANTED BY PRIOR PLAT, REPLAT OR OTHER DOCUMENT
WHICH ARE NOT SHOWN ON THIS PLAT.

CENTURY LINK
CENTURY LINK DISCLARIER
THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR EASEMENT PURPOSES
ONLY. THE SIGNING OF THIS PLAT DOES NOT IN ANY WAY
GUARANTEE TELEPHONE SERVICE TO SUBDAISION.

DATE

WCAST

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS (PUE)

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE
GRANTED FOR THE COMMON AND JOINT USE OF UTILITIES,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWING:

DATE

A PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NEW MEXICO (“PNMT), A
NEW MEXICO CORPORATION,

SERVICE OF OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL
LINES, TRANSFORMERS, AND OTHER EQUIPMENT AND RELATZD 7
ﬁxn__tm._.mm.mm REASONABLY NECESSARY TQ PROVIDE ELECTRICAL
SERVICES,

B. NM GAS CO. FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, AND
SERVICE OF NATURAL GAS UINES, VALVES AND OTHER

EQUIPNENT AND FACILITES REASONASLY NECESSARY TO
PROVIDE NATURAL GAS SERVICES.

C. CENTURY LINK FOR THE INSTALLATION, MAINTEMANCE,
AND SERVICE OF SUCH LINZS, CABLE, AND OTHER RELATED
EQUIPMENT AND FACIUTIES REASONAZLY NECESSARY TO
PROVIDE COMMUNICATION SERVICES.

0. COMCAST FOR THE INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, AND
SERVICE OF SUCH LINZS, CABLE, ANG OTHER RELATED
EQUIFMENT AND FACILITIES REASONASLY NECESSARY TO
PROVIDE CASLE SERVICES.

INCLUDED, I5 THE RIGHT TO BUILD, REBUILD, CONSTRUCT,
RECONSTRUCT, LOGATE, RELDCATE, CHANGE, REMOVE,
REPLACE, MODIFY, RENEW, OPZIRATE AND MAINTAIN FACILITIES
FOR PURPDSES DESCRIBED ABOVE, TOGETHER WITH FREE
ACCESS TO. FROM, AND OVER SAlD EASEMENTS, INCLUDING
SUFFILIENT WORKING AREA SPACE FDR ELELTRIC
TRANSFORMERS, WITH THE RIGHT AND PRMILEGE TO TRIM
AND REMOVE TREES, SHRUBS OR BUSHES WHICH INTERFERE
Witk THE PURPOSES SET FORTH HEREIN. NO' BUILDING, POOL
(ABOVEGROUND OR SUSSURFACE), HOT TUB, CONCRETE CR
WOOD POOL DECKING, OR OTHER STRUCTURE SHALL 8E
ERECTED OR CONSTRUCTED ON SAD EASEMENTS, NOR SHALL
ANY WELL BE DRILLED OR CPERATED THEREON. PROFERTY
OWNERS SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR CORRECTING
ANY VIOLATIONS OF NATIONAL ELECTRICAL SAFETY CODE 8y
CONSTRUCTION OF PROLS, DECKING, OR ANY STRUCTURES
ADJACENT TG OR NEAR EASEMENTS SHOGWN ON THIS PLAT.

\SEMENTS FOR ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER/SWITCHGEARS, AS
NSTALLED, SHALL EXTEND TEN (10) FEET IN FRONT OF
%%me\w.gﬂmng DOORS AND FIVE (5) FEET ON

PLAT—DEED REFERENCES

1) REFERINCE A PLAT OF SURVEY TITLED, “SOUNDARY/ZASEMENT
SURVEY PLAT PREPARID FOR HOMEWISE INC., OF TESSERA SUBLIVSION,
PHASE ONE — 74 LOTS, LOTS 1-10, 2124, 26-34, 36-83, £5-¢5,
71=88 AND PHASE TWO, £9.36 AGRES, RESEREVED FUR_FUTLRE
DEVELDSUENT, COUNTY OF SANTA FE, NEW MEXICD,” DATED 03-25-14
BY JEFFERY L. LUDWIG, NM.LS.1I054 AND FILED FOR RECORD IN_ THE
GFFICE OF THE SANTA FE COUNTY CLERK IN PLAT BOOK 727 PAGES
727 45 INSTRUMENT. Ne.7277777

2) RIFERENCE A PLAT OF SUAVIY TITLED, “PLAT OF SURVEY SHOWING
TESSERA SUSDIVISION, PHASE ONZ AND PHASE TWO (RESERVED FOR
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT), WITHIN SECTIONS 17 & 20, T=17=N, R=9~E,
MMM, SANTA FT COUNTY NEW MIXiCO," DATED 07/30/04 BY ALLAN
S. CURTS, NM.L.S 13805 AND FILED FOR RECORD IN THE GFFICE OF
THE SANTA FE COUNTY CLERK IN PLAT BOOK E51 PAGES 5—14 AS
INSTRUMENT. No.1477738

J) REFERENCE A SPICIAL WARRANTY DZZID FROM LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL
BANK TO HOMEWISE INC. FILED FOR RECORD IN THE OFFICE OF THE
SANTA FE COUNTY CLERK AS INSTRUMENT Na.1583081

4) REFERENCE A NEW MEXICO STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP
BEARING PROJECT No, §T-7543 (203)-2

SHEET INDEX _¢

SHEET | OF 4 COVER SHEET — OVERALL
SHEETS 2, 3, & 4 ROW AND LOT DATA

&

— s DE

SURVEY NOTES:

SPECIAL BUILDING PERMIT CONDITIONS

THE INSTALLATION OF AN AUTOMATIC FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM
IS HIGHLY RECOMMENDED FOR ALL HOMZIS ON ALL LOTS.

THESE LOTS ARE SUBUECT 10 UTLIZING THE COUNTY WATER
SYSTEM. INDVIOUAL WELLS ARZ NOT PERMITTED.

THESS LOTS ARE SUSUSCT TO USING THE TESSERA SEWER
COQPERATIVE SEWZA SYSTEM. NO INDMIDUAL WASTEWATER
SYSTEM SHALL BE ALLOWED.

LAND HEREON LIES WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE FEMA
DESIGNATED 100=YEAR (1%} SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA A
FLOGDPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TU
COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION ACTMTY OF ANY KIND.

THE PARCELS, LOTS, OR TRACIS PLATTED HEREGN ARE
SUSJECT TD AITICLE Vi, SECTION J. AND ORDINAMCE 2008-10,
AS WELL AS ALL PERTININT COUNTY CODE AND ORDINANCES
AT THE TIME OF DEVELGPMENT.

THESE LOTS ARZ SUBJECT TO SANTA FE COUNTY FIRE AND
RESCUE IMPACT FEES AT THE TIME OF APPLICATION FOR
DEVELOPMENT FIRMIT,

DEVELOPMENT PIRMTS FOR BUILDING CONSTRUCTION WILL NOT
BE ISSUED UNTIL REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS FOR ROAD AND
Mﬁﬂmﬂﬂh{ﬂ* TURN-ARGUND ARS COMPLETED AND APPROVED 8Y

SCALE 1° = 200'

LEGEND
[ ]

MONUMENT FOUND AND USED, AS NOTED

©  CAPPED REBAR *13084% SET
L] COMPUTED POINT
UE  UTLITY EASEMENT
DUE DRANACE & UTILITY EASEMENT
DE  DRAINAGE EASEMENT

) AUE ACCESS & UTIITY EASEMENT
@ AFFORDABLE LOT

CREATED THIS SURVEY

ulu-Mu.:- /
L=776.30°

R=5354.58' /
CHORDmSIS42'10°W
775.75°

OFEN SPATE

BASIS OF BEARING I8 GEODETIC AZIMUTH BASED ON GPS

DEDICATION,/AFFIDAVIT

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THIS FRESENTS THAT HOMIWISE, INC.

A NEW MEX/CO CORPORATION, ARE THE OWNERS (THE 'OWNER") OF THE
LANDS SHOWN ON THIS SUBDNSION PLAT (THE "PLAT") WHICH ARE
LOCATED WITHIN SANTA FE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, CONTAINING AN AREA OF
£8.36 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, HAS CAUSED THE LANDS TO BE SUSOWIDID
AS SHOWN HEREON AND THAT SAID SUBDMESION IS NAMED AND SHALL BE
KNOWN AS TESSERA 2 (THE 'SUBDMISION®) ALL THAT APPEARS ON_THIS
PLAT IS MADE WITH THE FREZ CONSENT AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
DESIRES OF THE CWNER,

GRANTS OF EASEMENTS: ROADWAY RIGHTS=0F—WAY; THE ROADWAY
RIGHTS=0F =WAYS SHOWN HIREON ARE HEIREGY MADE SUSJECT TQ A
NOW=-EXCLUSNVE EASEMENT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS AND UTILITIES N FAVOR
OF THE TESSERA OWNERS ASSOCIATION FOR THE BENEFIT OF ITS MEMIERS,
AND SUCH RIGHTS OF WAY ARE HEREBY MADE SUBJECT TO AN EASEMENT
FOR PUBLIC INGRESS, EGRISS AND UTILITIES. UNTIL SUCH TIME AS OWNZR
SHALL TRANSFER THE CMNERSHIP OF THE RIGHTS-OF-WAY TO THE
ASSOCIATION, OWNER SHALL BE THE RECORD TLE OWNEIR OF THE
RIGHTS=0F=WAY SUBJZCT TQ THE GRANTS OF EASIMINTS IN FAVOR OF
THE ASSOCIATION AND THE PUBLIC A5 CONTAINED IN THIS PARAGRAPR.

THE ROADWAYS MMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE ASSOCIATION,
UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THEY ARE ACCEPTED, BY RESOLUTION, FOR
MAINTENANCE 8y THE SANTA FE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AS
PROVIDED EY N.M.SA, 1978, AS AMENDED, SECTION 47-5-5 OR ANY
OTHER ENTITY RHAVING THE POWER AND AUTHORITY TO ACCEPT THE
IMPROVEMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE,

UTILITY EASEMENTS: THE UTILITY COMPANIES IDENTIFIED HERZON, AND THEIR
SUCCESSORS IN INTEREST ARE GRANTED EASEMENTS AS SHOWN HEREON
WITHIN THE ROADWAY RIGHTS=OFf=WAY AND WITHIN 10 FEET OF THE ROAD
RIGHTS=0F~WAY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, MANTENANCE, REPAIR AND
OPERATION OF UDLITIES IN PROVIDING UTILITY SERVICE TO THE SUBDMSION.
THE WASTEWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM 15 PRNVATELY OWNED BY WHICH IS
RESPOMNSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE GF THE SYSTEM. INCLUDING ALL RS
INFRASTRUCTURE LOCATED OUTSIDE OF THE PRIVATE RESIDENTIAL LOTS AND
THE xm_qum._mm:.m MAIN TD IT5 CGNNECTION TO THE CITY OF SANTA FE SEWER
AAN) i

OPEN SPACE RESERVATION: TRACTS SHOWN AS OPEN SPACE ARE FOR USE
A5 OPEN SPACE, MAILBOXES, RECREATIONAL FACILIIES, TRAILS, DRAINAGE,
DRAINAGE FACILITIES, LANDSCAPING AND USE 8Y THE ASSOCIATION AND
SUCH OTHER PARTIES AS OWNER MAY GRANT EASEMENTS TO FOR THER
USE AND ENJOYMENT. ACCESS FOR MAINTENANCE OF MAILBOXES,
RECREATIONAL FACILITIES, TRALS, DRAINAGE FACILITIES AND LANDSCAPE IS
HEREBY GRANTED, THE MEMBERS OF THE ASSCCIATION ARE HEREAY
GRANTED THE RIGHT TO USE THESE TRACTS SUBJECT TO THE DECLARATION
OF RESTRICTVE COVENANTS FOR TESSERA 2, RECORDED ON IN THE
RECORDS OF THE SANTA FE COUNTY CLERK, UNDER INSTRUMENT NO. THE
BY-LAWS OF THE ASSOCIATION, AND ANY RULES AND REGULATIONS
ADOPTED BY THE ASSOCIATION,

CRANT OF TRAIL EASEMENTS: THE TRAL EASEMEMNTS SHOWN ARE HIRESY
GRANTED FOR PUBLIC USE, SUBJECT TO THE RULES AND REGULATIONS
ADORTED BY THE ASSOCIATION. TRAIL EASEMENIS ARE APPROXIMATELY
_Wwﬁﬂn..a AND FINAL EASEMENTS SHALL BE CENTERED ON THE CONSTRUCTED

GRANT OF DRAINAGE EASEMENTS: DRAINAGE EASEMENTS ARE GRANTED AS
SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE CF MAINTAINING THE FLOW OF STORM WATERS.
SUCH EASEMENTS ARE GRANTED TO THE ASSOCIATION, IT MEMBERS AND TO
THE ADJOINING LOT OWNERS WHOSE SURFACE DRAINAGE NATURALLY FLOWS
THROUGH SUCH EASEMENTS. THE ASSOCITIGN IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
%mﬁ..ﬁ._zin ALL DRAINAGE STRUCTURES AND EASEMENTS, EXCAVATION

EXCAVATION EASEMENTS: EXCAVATION EASEMENTS FOR CUT AND FiLL SLOPES
FOR ALL ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS RELATED DRANAGE STRUCTURES AND
WASTEWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM ARE HERESY GRANTED TO THE
ASSOGIATION AND RESEAVED BY GWNER, FOR THE PLACEMENT,
CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT OF ROADWAYS
AND ROADWAY APPURTENANGES INCLUDING EASEMENTS FOR ROAD RETAINING
WALLS, CUT AND FILL SLOPES, DRAINAGE AND WASTEWATER COLLECTION
SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS, WHICH EASEMENTS WILL VARY IN WIDTH AS
CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE REQUIRES. ANY ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS
CUT OR FILL SLOPES, DRAINAGE AND WASTEWATER IMPROVEMENTS
INSTALLED OR CONSTRUCTED BY QWNER WITHIN THE BOUNDARY OF ANY
LOTS OR TRACTS SHOWN HEREON ARE DEEMED TQ BE WITHIN THE
EASEMENT GRANTED HEREBY. JURISDICTIGN.

HOMEWISE, INC.
A NEW MIXICO CORPGRATION

MICHAEL D. LOFTON, DATE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

BTATZ OF NEW MEXICC }

COUNTY OF SANTA FE W

ON THIS _ DAY OF, . 2014 THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT

WAS ACKNOWLEDGED SEFORE ME 8Y THE PERSON(S) WHOSE NAME(S)
APPEAR AEQVE,

NOTARY PUBLIC COMMISSION EXPIRES

COUNTY OF SANTA FE APPROVAL
NOTES & CONDITIONS

MAINTENANCE GF ACCEES ROAD, PATHS, TRAFFIC SIGNAGE, LOW-FRESSL

WASTEV/ATER COLLECTION SYSTEM, UTILITY EASEMINTS AND DRAINAGE

Wmﬁwﬁnﬂr@% TO BE THE RESFONSISHITY OF THE TESSERA OINERS
TICN.

THE APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOIS NOT CONSTTUTE THE APPROVAL OF
FURTHER DEVELCPMENT INCLUDING BURDING PERMITS.  ALL STANDARG
COUNTY PERMITS AND FEIS MUST 8Z IN PLACE FRIOR TO COMMENCEM
CF CONSTRUCTION ACTMITY OF ANY KIND, DEVELOPMENT PERMITS FOR
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION WILL NOT BZ ISSUED UNTIL REQUIRED
IMPROVEMENTS FOR ROADS, FIRE PROTECTION, TERRAIN MANAGEMINT, A
GRAINAGE ARE COMPLETED AND APPROVED,

THESE LOTS MUST BE CONNECTED TO THE PR{VATE LOW=PRIZSURE 521
SYSTEM INSTALLED BY THE OWNER. SANITARY SEWER INDIVIDUAL SEAWL
UNES WITHIN THE LOTS SHALL BE THE RESPONSISILTY OF THE LOT OW
TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN. ALL LOT CWNIPS MUST INSTALL AN E-
GRINDER PUMP Dt TESSERA SEWER CQOFERATIVE APPROVED EQUAL T
CONNECTED TO THE LOW-PRESSURE SEWER. SANITARY SEVZR LINTS W
THE LOTS SHALL BZ THZ RISPONSIBILRY OF THE LOT OWNER TO
CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN.

THE SEWER UNZS WITHIN THE ROAD RIGHT-OF=WAYS AND OFFSITE
EASEMENT SHALL Bt MAINTANED BY THE TESSERA SEWER COOPERATIVE
TRAILS, LANDSCAPING AND RECREATICNAL FACHITIES INSTALLED BY THE
OWNER GR THE ASSOCIATION, WITHIN THE OPEN SFACE SHALL BE
MAINTAINED BY THE TESSERA OWNERS ASSOCUTICH,

NO BUILDING PERMITS SHALL BE GRANTED UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE Fil
HYDRANTS HAVE BEEN TESTED AND APPROVED BY THE FIRE MARSHAL A
THE ACCESS ROADS ARE DEEMED PASSABLE BY THWE FIRE MARSHAL

ALL QUTDOOR LIGHTING SHALL BE SHIELDED. ALL UNLITY LINES SHALL |
UNDERGROUND.

ALL LOTS ARE SUBJECT TO A 10-FOOT UTILITY EASEMENT ADJACENT TG
ROAZ RIGHTS=0f=WAY.

THIS PLAT IS SUBJECT TO THAT CERTAIN DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE
COVENANTS FOR TESSERA 2, FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLE
AND RECORDED AS INSTRUMENT NO

THE TESSERA 2 DISCLOSURE STATEMENT IS FILED IN THE OFFICE OF Th
COUNTY CLERK AND RECORDED AS INSTRUMENT NO, THIS DEVELOPMENT
SUBJECT TO AN AFFORDASLE HOUSING AGREEMENT FOR LOTS 101, 102,
112, 116, 117, 131, 132, 143, 142, 18] AND 182 WHICH IS5 FILED IN
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK AND RECORDED AS INSTRUMENT NO.

THE MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK FROM LOT UNES IS 5 FEET AND 10 F
FROM ROAD EASEMENTS, UNLESS THE HOMEOWNER ASSOCIATION COVEN:
PROVIDE FOR LARGER SETBACKS,

WATZR USE ON THESE LOTS IS RESTRICIED BY THE DECLARATION OF
RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS FOR TESSERA 2, RECORDED AS INSTRUMENT M

PRIOR TO CONNECTING TO THE LOW=-PRESSURE SEWER COLLECTION SY:
LOT OWNERS SHALL ESTASLISH AN ACCOUNT WITH THE SANTA FE COUN
UTILITY DIVISION FOR BILLING OF MONTHLY SERVICE,

Mﬂmnmmﬂ %Qﬂm ARE SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF

ACCORDING TO FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA), FLO
INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) FANEL 35043C 04000 DATED 12-04-12,
OF FHASE TWO,~TESSERA 2 LIES WITHIN ZONE X, AREAS DETERMINED T
OUTSIDE THE 0.02X ANNUAL CHANCE FLOGDPLAN

APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
AT THEIR MEETING OF 00-00-2014

CHAIRPERSON DATE

ATTZST BY COUNTY CLERK CATE

APFROVED BY THE COUNTY DEVELOPMENT REVIEW
COMMITTEE AT THEIR MEETING OF 00-00-2014

LHAIRPERSON pate

ATTEST 8Y COUNTY CLERK DATE

COUNTY DEVELOPMENT PERMiT No. 147777

COUNTY LAND USE ADMINISTRATOR DA

H

COUNTY RURAL ADDRESSING DATE

COUNTY FIRE MARSHALL DATE

COUNTY TREASURER DATE

COUNTY PUSLIC WORKS DIRECTOR Date

COUNTY UTILITIES DIRECTOR arz

LOT TYPICAL
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
{ HEREY CERTIEY THAT THIS SUBOMSION SURVEY FLAT AND
THE FIELD SURVEY ON WHIGH IT 15 BASED WAS MADE BY WE OR
UNDER MY PERSONAL DIRECTION AND CONTROL, AND THAT THE
PATA SHOWN HEREON ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF

e IAMRIR R SN A e AR MU TIAE DY UEETE A

OSSERVATIONS, ANT MONUMENTED LINE NOTED HEREON -
MAY BE UTILIZED AS A LDCAL BAS'S OF BZARINGS. INDEXING INFORMATION FOR COUNTY CLERK |
COUNTY OF SANTA FE wmm |

BEARINGS ARE NM STATE PLANE CENTRAL ZONE =~ NAGEY  CLERK % STATE OF NEW MEXICO SUBDIVISION SURVEY PLAT

DISTANCES ARE GROUND P i .

COMBINED SCALE FACTOR 0.999583883 > “_uuonw“n% .%acn_a s.uh_.wm_._llaaalsﬂ :_.MP G Fe g
20 13 ‘elack N

ALL ROW/LOT CORNERS WILL BE MONUMEINTED WITH A end waz dulv u_..noa.n In uo%xnllon -
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PHASE 2 REQUIRED OPEN SPACE 34.23 ACRES
PHASE 2 PROVIDED OFEN SPACE 84499 ACRES

5' NIDE NATURAL DIRT PATH FOR PEDESTRIANS,

EQUESTIANS AND BICYCLISTS.
PATH LOGATIONS SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE.
10-FOOT EASEMENTS SHALL BE CENTEREL

WERE TRAILS ARE ACTUALLY CONSTRUCTED.




Danlel “Danny™ Mayfield
Commissioner, District I

Miguel Chavez

Commissioner, District 2

Robert A. Anaya

Contmissioner, District 3

Kathy Helian
Commissioner, District 4

Liz Stefanics
Commissioner, District 5

Katherine Miller
Caunty Manager

Santa Fe County Fire Department
_u_._.m Prevention Division

Official Development Review

Date
Project Name

Project Location

05/18/2014

Tessera 2 Preliminary Development Plan

North of NM 598 West Frontage Road

Description 78 iots for a residencies subdivislon Case Manager V., Archuleta
Applicant Name  pesign Enginuity - Oralynn Guerrerortiz, PE County Case # 10-5551
Applicant Address 1451 | yisa Street, Suite E Fire District  Agua Fria
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
Applicant Phone  505-988-3557
Commercial X Residential []  Sprinkiers [J Hydrant Acceptance [
Review Type: Master Plan [] Preliminary X Final L1 Inspection [X] Lot Spiit [}
wildland ] Varlance [
Project Status: Approved [ Approved with Conditions [X Denlal [

The Fire Prevention Division/Code Enforcement Bureau of the Santa Fe County Fire
Department has reviewed the above submittal and requires compliance with applicable Santa Fe
County fire and life safety codes, ordinances and resolutions as indicated (Note underlined items):

Fire Department Access

Shall comply with Article 9 - Fire Department Access and Water Supply of the 1997 Uniform Fire

Code inclusive to all sub-sections and current standards, practice and rulings of the Santa Fe County
Fire Marshal

Any walking trail system proposed for this development shall have a trail identification number or

name and be marked with a number every 1/10" of a mile (528 feet) for the purpose of expediting
emergency response,

e Fire Access Lanes

Section 901.4.2 Fire Apparatus Access Roads. {1997 UFC) When required by the Chief,
signs or other approved notices shall be provided and maintained for fire apparatus acc
identify such roads and prohibit the obstruction thereof or both.

o EXHIBIT
i

Ly o]
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Restricted Access/Gates/Security Systems

Section 902.4 Key Boxes. (1997 UFC) When access to or within a structure or an area is unduly
difficult because of secured openings or where immediate access is necessary for life-saving or
firefighting purposes, the chief is authorized to require a key box to be installed in an accessible

location. The key box shall be of an approved type and shall contain keys to gain necessary access as
required by the chief.

All gates on a public way shall be operable by means of a key or switch, which is located in a Knox

Lock entry system, keyed to the Santa Fe County system. Details, information and forms are available
from the Fire Prevention Division

To prevent the possibility of emergency responders being locked out, all access gates should be
operable by means of a key or key switch, which is keyed to the Santa Fe County Emergency Access

System (Knox Rapid Entry System). Details and information are available through the Fire Prevention
office.

A final inspection by this office will be necessary to determine the applicability of the installation of
the Xnox lock access system in regards to emergency entrance into the fenced area. Should it be found
suitable for such, the developer shall install the system.

Fire Protection Systems

The design of the system shall be accordingly sized and constructed to accommodate for the required

application of residential fire suppression sprinkler systems, on both the public utility side of the meter
as well as the private property yard lines

Water supply line sizes, which are connected to supply approved fire hydrants, shall be a minimum of
eight inches in diameter.

The Developer, Homeowners and/or the Homeowners Association shall be responsible to maintain, in
an approved working order, the water system for the duration of the development or until connection to
a regional water system. The responsible party, as indicated above, shall be responsible to call for and
submit to the Santa Fe County Fire Department for an annual testing of the fire protection system and
the subsequent repairs ordered and costs associated with the testing,

Hydrants

Shall comply with Article 9, Section 903 - Water Supplies and Fire Hydrants of the 1997 Uniform Fire
Code, inclusive to all sub-sections and current standards, practice and rulings of the Santa Fe County
Fire Marshal.

Section 903.4.2 Required Installations. (1997 UFC) The location, number and type of the fire hydrants
connected to a water supply capable of delivering the required fire flow shall be provided on the
public street or on the site of the premises or both to be protected as required and approved.

Fire hydrants subject to possible vehicular damage shall be adequately protected with guard posts in
accordance with Section 8001.11.3 of the 1997 UFC.

All fire hydrants shall be spaced so that the furthest buildable portion of a parcel shall be within one
thousand feet (1,000') as measured along the access route.

Fire hydrant locations shall be no further than 10 feet from the edge of the approved access roadways
with the steamer connections facing towards the driving surface. Final placement of the fire hydrants

, 29
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Life Safety

Fire Protection requirements listed for this development have taken into consideration the hazard
factors of potential occupancies as presented in the developer’s proposed use list. Each and every
individual structure of a private designation will be reviewed and must meet compliance with the Santa
Fe County Fire Code (1997 Uniform Fire Code and applicable NFPA standards) and the 1997 NFPA

101, Life Safety Code, which have been adopted by the State of New Mexico and/or the County of
Santa Fe.

General Requirements/Comments

Inspections/Acceptance Tests

Shall comply with Article 1, Section 103.3.2 - New Construction and Alterations of the 1997 Uniform
Fire Code, inclusive to all sub-sections and current standards, practice and rulings of the Santa Fe
County Fire Marshal.

The developer shall call for and submit to a final inspection by this office prior to the approval of the
Certificate of Occupancy to ensure compliance to the requirements of the Santa Fe County Fire Code
(1997 UFC and applicable NFPA standards) and the 1997 NFPA 101, Life Safety Code.

Permits

As required

Final Status

Recommendation for Preliminary Development Plan approval with the above conditions applied.

Renee Nix, Inspector

7 of \\\S\ S 3074/

Code Enforcement Official ~ Date )

Through: David Sperting, n_,ad%

File: DEV/Tessera 2 Preliminary Dev. Plan/051814 AF

Cy: Buster Patty, Fire Marshal
Vicente Archuletn, Land Use
Applicant
District Chief Agua Fria
File
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submittals compliant with the Sfollowing code requtirements

. Article VII, Section 6.3 Community Water Systems (if applicable)
. Article Vi1, Section 6.4 entitled “Water Availability Assessments”

1

2

3. Article VII, Section 6.5 entitled “Water Quality”

4. Article VI, Section 6.6 entitled “Water Conservation”
5. Article VII, Section 6.7 entitled “Fire Protection”

As the size of the development has been reduced the ready, willing and able to serve letter should
be updated to reflect the current size and water budget for this project.

Article VII, Section 6.3: Water Supply Plan

Since the Santa Fe County Utility is providing water service to this development Article VII,
Section 6.3 of the code does not apply to this development. The rest remaining code
requirements do apply.

Article VII, Section 6.4 entitled “Water Availability Assessments”

For all municipal or county owned water utilities a letter of intent from the utility that they are
ready willing and able to provide the maximum annual water requirements for the development
is required. The letter must also state any requirements for the applicant to provide water rights.

Letter dated March 27, 2014 from the Santa Fe County Water Utilities Division outlines the
terms and conditions in which the subject development can connect. Though water rights were
not specifically addressed, the current connection fee for the utility allows for purchase, if
necessary, of necessary water rights to serve the development.

Code requirements for water availability have been met.
Article VII, Section 6.5 -Water Quality

No water quality information was submitted to the County to review but as the Santa Fe County
utility is a public water system they are required by NMED to meet all drinking water standards
set forth by the Environmental Protection Agency. A review of the latest Sanitary Survey and
NMED Drinking Water Bureau website did not indicate any water quality issues.

Tessera Subdivision Phase II 20of3
CDRC #S 10-5551 May 14, 2014
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241 TRANSPORTATION

May 25, 2014

Mr. Vicente Archuleta
102 Grant Avenue
Santa Fe, NM 87501

RE: Tessera Subdivision Phase 2

Dear Mr. Archuleta,

The appropriate engineers of the New Mexico Department of Transportation have
reviewed the submitted material on the above referenced development and comments |

or concerns to be addressed are as follows:

Environmental Bureau: If access to NMDOT ri

ght of way is required for the

project, including any infrastructure improvements in NMDOT right of way
particularly along NM 599 or the NM 599 Frontage Road, the project would require
an access permit and environmental clearance from the NMDOT and the project
proponent would need to contact Gary Funkhouser in the NMDOT Environmental

Division at 505-827-5692.

Drainage Bureau: The Drainage Bureau has no objection to this Preliminary

Development Plan provided that pond routing data is provided prior to approval of
the Final Development Plan. This pond routing data must demonstrate that post-
development peak flow rates do not exceed pre-development peak flow rates for

Basins A and E.

If there are any questions you may contact me at (505) 827-5249 or by email at

eremy.lujan(@state.nm.us .

Sincerely,

Coez

Jeremy Lujan
Property Asset Management Agent

FILE#: 1762

sy S .|

General D:_nnm P.O. Box | 14%

Santa

Fe.

NM B7504

Susana Martinez
Governor

Tom Church
Cobinet Secrelary

Commissioners

Pete K. Rahn
Chairrnan
Disirict 3

Ronald Schmeits
Vice Chairman
District 4

Dr. Kenneth \White
Scerctary
District

Butch Mathews
Commissioner
District 5

Jackson Gibson
Commissioncy
District &
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Liz Stefanics
Commissioner, District 4

Daniei “Danny™ Mayfield
Commissioner, District !

Miguel Chavez
Commissioner, District 2

Kathy Holian
Commissioner, District §

Robert A. Anaya
Commussioner, District 3

Katherine Miller
County Manager

PUBLIC WORKS DIVISION
MEMORANDUM
Date: May §, 2014
To: Vicente Archuleta, Development Review Team Leader

From: Paul Kavanaugh, Engineering Associate Public Works .N
Johnny P. Baca, Traffic Manager Public Works &n

Re: Case # S 10-5551 Tessera Subdivision, Phase II Preliminary Development Plan &
Preliminary Plat

The referenced project has been reviewed for compliance of the Land Development Code, and
shall conform to roads and driveway requirements of Article V (Subdivision Design Standards)
and Section 8.1 {General Policy on Roads). The project is located northwest of New Mexico
599 (Veterans Highway)/ Camino La Tierra intersection, northeast of Avenida Aldea, within
Section 20, Township 17 North, Range 9 East. The applicant is requesting a Preliminary
Development Plan approval and Preliminary Plat approval for Phase 1I consisting of seventy eight
(78) parcels ranging in size from 0.20 to 0.43 acres.

Access:
The existing subdivision is accessed by a private road Via Tessera Road off of NM 599 Frontage
Road. Via Tessera is an existing twenty (20°) foot paved road with curb and gutter.

A Traffic Impact Analysis was prepared by Santa Fe Engineering Consultants, LLC, dated April
2014. The purpose of the study is to assess the traffic impacts the proposed project may have on
road systems within the area and identify any necessary required on-site /off-site road
improvements.

The Traffic Analysis states that “No operational deficiencies exist and all intersections operate
and will operate at an adequate Level of Service for existing conditions, Implementation Year
Conditions and Horizon Year Conditions.” The project is not required a left turn deceleration
lane based on the State Access Management Manuel. The project is required a right turn
deceleration lane; however one currently exists to serve Via Tessera Road. The existing
deceleration Lane meets the State Access Management Manuel requirements of 300 feet with a
taper of 10.5:1 for a distance of 125 feet for the posted speed limit. This portion of road is under
the jurisdiction of New Mexico Department of Transportation.

Conclusion:

Public Works has reviewed the submittal and Traffic Impact Analysis, dated April 2014, and feels
that they cam support the above mentioned project for a Preliminary Development Plan,
Preliminary Plat Approval for Phase II with the following conditions;
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State of New Mexico
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

Environmental Health Bureau

Santa Fe Field Office
1912 2540 Camino Edward Ortiz
Susana Martinez Santa Fe, NM 87507 Ryan Flynn
Governor 505-827-1840 Secretary
. wwiw.nmenv.state.nm.us Butch Tongate
>ﬁ~i wmu 2014 Deputy Secretary
Mr. Vincente Archuleta, Development Review Team Leader Tom Blaine

Santa Fe County - Planning & Zoning Department
P.O. Box 276
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276

RE: Case #S 10-5551 Tessera Subdivision Phase Two
Dear Mr. Archuleta,

I have reviewed the Case #S 10-3351 Tessera Subdivision Phase Two submittal. My review is based
upon information submitted by the applicant, in-house files and the State Liquid Waste regulations.

I have reviewed the plan submittal for compliance with the New Mexico Liquid Waste Disposal and
Treatment Regulations (20.7.3 NMAC). These regulations are administered by the New Mexico
Environment Department (NMED), Environmental Health Bureau.

The plan submitted is for phase 2 construction of 78 additional homes in the Tessera development for a
total of 166 residential units. The project is on 146 acres. This second phase will be on 69.4 acres.

The plan states that a low-pressure wastewater collection system was installed and each home is
required to have a grinder pump to connect to the system. Approval to have wastewater collected and
processed by existing City facilities is required. A request has been submitted to the City and County.

Three alternate plans are also being considered if it becomes necessary: 1) connect to the Aldea waste
water system, 2) connect to the Las Campanas system and 3) develop Tessera’s own system.

The above described scenarios for wastewater disposal would not be subject to current State liquid
waste regulations. However, if none of the above scenarios come to fruition another review would be
required by this office.

If you have any questions regarding this review please contact me at the number above.

Respectfully submitted,

Wo_um“ Italiano, Mm: ager

Environmental Health Bureau - Disirict 1T
New Mexico Environment Department
Santa Fe Field Office >9
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L .
.icente Archuleta
== = S
From: Steven R. Brugger
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 5:36 PM
To: Oralynn Guerrerortiz {(oralynn@designenginuity.biz)
Cc: Vicente Archuleta; Vicki Lucero
Subject: Tessera 2 Affordable Housing Plan

Oralynn:

| reviewed the Tessera 2 Affordable Housing Plan. Overall, this looks fine. Here are some comments and
recommendations.

General Comments

Only the Affordable Housing Plan, with exhibits, would be submitted as part of the request for Preliminary Development
Plan and Preliminary Subdivision Plat Approval. The Affordable Housing Agreement would incorporate the substance of
the approved Affordable Housing Plan and would be submitted separately as part of your request for Final Development
Plan and Final Subdivision Plat Approval.

Specific Comments

section 1.1 : | would reference “the 78 unit Development” or “the 78 unit Tessera 2 development”. You have this in
parentheses, but putting the number in the narrative would make it even clearer that the 12 affordable units are based
on the 78 units being approved, and that if one number changes, both may change.

Section 1.3: Strict application of the Regulations would create an even split of 3 units in Income Range 1, 3 in Income
Range 2, 3 in Income Range 3 and 3 in Income Range 4. If you propose to do more in Income Range 2 and less in Income
Range 4, that is fine with me, as that provides even greater affordability.

Section 1.4: Per our Regulations, we can’t require 2 car garages, but | need to ask anyway: Where will parking be
provided, especially for the 3 & 4 bedroom units?

Section 1.5: Are the affordable units detached and do they have similar architectural design to the market rate units?
Please make a reference to that in this Integration section.

Section 3: As you have done in the Affordable Housing Agreement, it would be good to insert language here that states
that the buildout and sales of affordable homes will be done proportionately with market rate sales.

Section 4: Don't include the Affordable Housing Agreement as part of the Affordable Housing Plan. That would be
considered as part of the final plat review. Thank you for letting me take a look at it, but it would be better to include
the preliminary subdivision plat that designates the affordable lots as an Exhibit here.

Exhibit A: I like the allocation of housing types by Income Range, as well as the overall allocation of 3 2BR units, 6 3 BR

nits and 3 4 BR units. Strict application of the Regulations would have resulted in less 2 BR and more 4BR and 3BR units.
By the way, your Exhibit A of the Plan conflicts with the Exhibit A of the Agreement. The difference is the # of affordable
units in Income Range 4.

Call with any questions. Thanks.

4
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Daniel “Danny™ Mayfield
Commissioner, District }

Miguel M. Chavez

Kathy Holian
Commissioner, District 4

Liz Stefanics

Commissioner, District 2 Commissioner, District 5

Robert A. Anaya

Katharine Miller
Commissioner, District 3

Counzy Manager

PUBLIC UTILITIES DIVISION

June 11, 2014

Oralynn Guerrerortiz, P.E.
Design Enginuity

1421 Luisa Street Suite E,
Santa Fe, NM 87505

RE: WATER/SEWER SERVICE AVAILABILITY, TESSERA 2

Dear Ms. Guerrerortiz;

This letter is follows up on the March 27, 2014 letter from Santa Fe County Utilities
(SFCU) Division regarding water service for Tessera Subdivision, Phase 2 (Phase 2).
SFCU is ready, willing and able to provide water service to Phase 2, provided the
following conditions are met before final plat approval:

1) The Board of County Commissioners (BCC) approves New Water Deliveries for
Phase 2, as required by Resolution 2006-57, *“Adopting A Santa Fe County Water
Resource Department Line Extension and Water Service Policy”, and alt other
conditions in that resolution and other SFCU policies are met.

2) Homewise, Inc, obtains a letter from the City of Santa Fe Water Division (City)
that identifies what, if any, additional water utility infrastructure is needed in
order supply the maximum 19.5 acre-foot-year demand proposed by Phase 2.

3) Homewise, Inc. agrees to construct and dedicate all infrastructure needs identified
by the City’s water utility hydraulic modeling.

4) Homewise, Inc. enters into a Water Delivery Agreement and Wastewater Service
Agreement with SFCU, which will specify construction standards (e.g., line-taps
and meter cans) and inspection and dedication requirements for Phase 2. The

agreement will specify many of the requirements identified in SFCU’s March 27,
2014 letter.

42
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B. CDRC CASE # 8 10-5551 Tessera Subdivision Phase 2 Preliminary
Plat and Development Plan. Homeyvise Inc., Applicant, Design
Enginuity (Oralynn Guerrerortiz), Agent, request Preliminary Plat
and Development Plan approval for Phase 2 of the Tessera
Subdivision (formerly College Hills) which consists of 78 residential
lots on 69.4 remaining acres of 146 acres. The property is located off
the NM599 West Frontage Road, west of the La Tierra exit, within
Section 20, Township 17 North, Range 9 East, Commission District 2

Case manager Vicente Archuleta presented the staff report as follows:

“The subject property received Master Plan approval for a request for 88 lots on
84 acres in the late 1990°s under the name of College Hills. On December 18,
2001 the Extraterritorial Zoning Authority granted a Master Plan Amendment for
the Tessera Subdivision, which consisted of 166 residential lots on 145.97 acres to
be developed in two phases. Phase 1 consisted of 88 lots on 76.57 acres and Phase
2 consisted of 78 lots on 69.4 acres.

“On December 12, 2002, the EZC granted Preliminary Plat and Development
Plan approval for Phase 1 of the Tessera Subdivision which consisted of 88 lots.
On January 13, 2004, the BCC granted Final Plat and Development Plan approval
for Phase 1. The Final Plat for Phase 1 was recorded on April 5, 2007. There are
currently three homes within Phase 1.

“On December 14, 2010, the Board of County Commissioners granted approval
of a two-year time extension of the Master Plan for the Tessera Subdivision.

On December 11, 2012, the BCC approved an additional 2-year timme extension of
the previously approved Master Plan for Tessera Subdivision consisting of 166
lots on 146 acres.

“The Master Plan was amended in December 2001 by the EZA under the
Extraterritorial Zoning Regulations to have a total of 166 lots on 145.97 acres and
to be developed in two phases.

“The Applicants now request Preliminary Plat and Development Plan approval for
Phase 2 of the Tessera Subdivision which consists of 78 lots on 69.4 acres.
Seventy-eight lots will be added to the Tessera development for a total of 166
residential lots on 146 acres. Phase 2 will encompass 69.4 acres; with 35 acres or
50 percent of the property designated as permanent open space.

“In 2012, Homewise Inc. purchased the property and intends to build and sell all
the homes and it anticipates having the entire 166 lots fully built out within seven
years. The previous developer installed the infrastructure needed for Phase 1 prior
to the economic downturn. Homewise has posted a financial guarantee for th
remaining deficiencies in Phase 1, such as trails which had not been comple
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Oralynn Guerrerortiz, duly sworn, said she was representing Homewise and sited
the property north of 599, west of Camino la Tierra, and next to Aldea. The new zoning
map labels the area as a planned development district. She outlined the history of the
development stating Homewise acquired the development from a bank. She noted that
there are three existing homes in Phase 1 and four under construction. Phase 2 has
utilities and roadways and additional roads are anticipated. Using a site map she located
the trails and highlighted the rolling terrain. Because of the terrain, grinder pumps will be
used and at this point the sewer system is still under development. The original Phase 1
has city sewer. The project borders Las Campanas and there is the possibility of pumping
north to that system if the City does not approve sewer service for Phase 2.

Ms. Guerrerortiz said there are 12 affordable lots in Phase 2 and described the
services Homewise provides. She said Homewise’s goal is to help build long-term
financial security for community members.

Ms. Guerrerortiz offered the following on the development: there are no requests
for variances, build-out is expected in seven years, a traffic impact study shows no
change in road ratings, there are water conservation mechanisms throughout the
development with timed irrigation and advanced instant hot water taps, there are fire
hydrants and two protected archaeological sites.

Regarding condition 4, Ms. Guerrerortiz requested modification as follows: The
Applicant shall agree to construct and dedicate alt- their fair share of infrastructure needs
identified by the City’s water utility hydraulic modeling.

Regarding the ready, willing and able letter from the County, Ms. Guerrerortiz
said the County utility failed to use those words and for that reason the OSE provided a
negative recommendation. The County has now prepared the appropriate letter and she
was confident there were no other issues.

Duly sworn, Tony Brown the onsite manager for Aldea de Santa Fe said the
Aldea Board of Directors met with Homewise to discuss their concerns, and most have
been addressed. However, he noted the report states Santa Fe County owns the lifts and
grinding stations and they do not. They are owned by Aldea.

Mr. Brown said there is a concern about soil erosion from the arroyos. The
previous developer did not install controls and all the sediment washed into Aldea. Aldea
is required to maintain check dams and retention areas to hold its soil and for the past
four+ years they have been holding Tessera’s soil which overloaded their system. He
asked that the County require Tessera to have EPA engineer inspections conducted twice
a year and to control their sediment on their own property and not release it into Aldea.

Janet Davidson, duly sworn, said she was one of the first homeowners in Aldea on
East Villa Plaza Nueva and Homewise will be building on that street. She said there is a
trust issue that needs to be addressed. The Aldea homes on the street range in price from
$450,000 to $800,000 and while she has no opposition to living in a mixed neighborhood
she wants Homewise to educate the residents on how to live in the neighborhood. The
trust issue begins with a very large orange sign directly in her window and appears to be

Santa Fe County
County Development Review Committee: June 19, 2014
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S SSIONER DURAN: Right.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay. I'm okaywith that,

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: I'm okay wifl that.

CHAIRMANCAMPOS: Staff, any comménts on that?

MR, WUST: If I'may, Mr. Chair. Lwould have a comfort level with that
and I’li explain really briefly why. Ficsteff, reafember that Windmill Ridge IIT, 160 units
will have roof catchment cistern systems ajeéaty built in and the wastewater treatment
recycling will come into place. And sgAf's not simply a case of whether or not that back-
up water will be available. You would have to say the bagk-up water would not be
available, plus everybody sudgdefily using .25 acre-feet for th$o be a water deliverability
issue for the utility. Howev€r, even the Windmill Ridge ITI system, they’re going to be
restricted to .2 anyway; no matter what. So that reduces that crisiS\amount, if you will. So
that gives us some-fnore of a comfort level that we will not even -~ thé~probability that
we'll get to aad exceed is quite low.

CHATRMAN CAMPOS: Okay. Thank you. Okay, let’s vote on this,

The motion to approve the reduced water requirement for Rancho Viejo passed by
unanimous [S-0] voice vote,

XIII. A. 6. EZ CASE # S 01-4322 — Tessera Subdivision Phase I. North
West Villages LL.C (Michael Hurlocker) Applicant, Jim Siebert,
Agent, is Requesting Final Plat and Development Plan Approval
for Phase I of a Residential Development, which will Consist of
88 Lots on 75.01 Acres in Accordance with the Previously
Approved Master Plan. The Request Includes a Variance to
Alow Disturbance of 30 percent Slope for Road Construction
and to Allow 3 percent Grade within 100 Feet of an Intersection.

The Property is Located North of NM 599, within Sections 17
and 20, Township 17 North, Range 9 East (Commission District
2)

CHAIRMAN CAMPOS: I'm going to ask Commissioner Anaya to chair
this case.

JAN DANIELS (Review Specialist): In December 2001, the EZA granted
master plan approval for a residential subdivision consisting of 166 lots on 146 acres. On
December 12, 2002, the EZC granted preliminary plat/development plan approval. On its
regularly scheduled on October 9, 2003, the EZC met and approved Northwest Village
LLC’s request for its final plat and development plan for Phase I. The applicant is now
requesting final plat and development approval for Phase I of the proposed subdivision, JQ
which consists of 88 lots, 8 of which will be affordable units in conformance with the Cit
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a. Specify lots that require on-site drainage ponds (lots that exceed 8,000 sq. ft.
impervious surface).

b. Compliance with plat check list.

c. Dedication of roads and trails for public use.

d. A note that states permits for building construction will not be issued until
required improvements for roads, drainage, and fire protection are
completed as approved by staff.

e. Approval of rural addressing and street names.

f. Base flood elevation for limits of 100-year flood plain encroaching within
subdivision.

5. Solid waste fee in accordance with subdivision regulations prior to final plat
recordation,

6. Submit cost estimate and financial surety for completion of required improvements
as approved by staff.

7. Development plan submittals shall include but not limited to the following:

a. Finished road grades shall not exceed 3% for 100’ from intersection
approach.

b. Horizontal road grades shall not be less than 1 percent.

¢. Road section for collector road with curb and gutter and 50 foot right-of-way.

d. Width of roadway for local road shalil be a minimum of 20 feet measured
from edge of gutter pan.

e. 2 percent crown for paved road sections.

f. Cul-de-sac detail.

g. Asphalt pavement shall be 4 inches thick for collector road section.
h. Traffic control signs,

i, Fire review fees

MS. DANIELS: Thank you, Mr. Chair,

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Thank you, Are there any questions of Jan?
I'm hearing none, Is the applicant here?

[Duly sworn, Jim Siebert testified as follows:]

JIM STEBERT: My name is Jim Siebert. My address is 915 Mercer. Just to
clarify a couple of issues. This subdivision is served by City water and City sewer and we're in
agreement with all conditions as listed by the County and City.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Thank you, Jim. Are there any questions of the
applicant? Commissioner Sullivan.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Jim, there was an issue originally, the staff
recommended the road grades be reduced. Originally you had 3.5 or 4 percent or something. In
addition to that, I saw language to that. Does that ring a bell?

MR. SIEBERT: We had originally asked for a variance from three percent to
seven percent and staff had requested that we bring that down to five percent, which we agree
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existing Code?

MR. SIEBERT: That's correct. Actually, it's water service. Because the City
has agreed to provide water service only for this phase and there's two reasons for that. One is
obviously the water supply. The second is there is a limitation on the design on the water
system for that particular district and that would need an additional tank to support additional -

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Just trying to refresh my memory. Okay. Thank
you. Thank you, Mr. Chair,

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Any other? Commissioner Montoya.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr. Chair, Mr. Siebert, are you in agreement
with the conditions that have been set by staff?

MR. SIEBERT: Yes, we are.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chair,

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Any other questions? Commissioner Sullivan.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: I had one question for staff. There was an
issue about the transfer of water rights and when this application went to the EZ jt was passed
only by a 3-2 majority. Was that because of the water rights transfer or what were the issues
that were conceming the other two members of the EZ?

MS. DANIELS: I'll have to defer that question to Mr. Catanach.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Joe, do you remember?

MR, CATANACH: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Sullivan, trying to recall without
reviewing the minutes.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: I was looking at the minutes and one
mentioned Commissioner Follingstad asking about the transfer or water rights and Mr. Siebert
responded no. And that the property had originally belonged to the College of Santa Fe and it
was approved for a water service boundary extension by ordinance. And then there was
additional questions about a Fire Marshal’s report. Was there something negative in the Fire
Marshal’s report about the application?

MR. CATANACH: This is a subdivision that will be served by City water,
which will have fire hydrants. There’ll be an alternative access through the connection with the
Aldea Subdivision. Certainly there may have been some things that needed to be finalized as
part of the Fire Department’s review but I don’t recall that it was anything major or anything
recommending denial.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: So there must have been some other issues
there that you can’t recall at this time.

MR. CATANACH: I do not recall.

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: Okay. Thank you. Mr. Siebert, you can
recall?

MR. SIEBERT: Commissioner Sullivan, what I recall --

COMMISSIONER SULLIVAN: I didn’t want to put you on the spot.

MR. SIEBERT: I recall Commissioner Follingstad’s concern had to do with —
she’s part of the state agency, the Interstate Stream Commission, and I think she had a broader

S35
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communication as can occur with those new owners and I think you're probably creating a
larger benefit for the development and for the current and existing owners.

MR. HOEFT: Correct, Commissioner, :

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Thank you, Madam Chair.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Any other questions. All right. 1 think we’ve
had the public hearing, right. There's nobody from the public that would like to speak on this
case, for or against? Okay. Do I have a motion? Whal are the wishes of the Board?

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: I'll move for approval, Madam Chair,

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Is there & second?

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I'll second it.

THAODHEY AYHATD D4AS

The motion passed by unanimous [3-0] voice vote. [Commissioners Mayfield and
Stefanics were not present for this action.]
XVL. A, 3. 5 s ime T .
Hamewise Inc., Applicant, Requests a 24-Month Time Extension
of the Previously Approved Tessera Subdivision Master Plan
(Formerly College Hills) Consisting of 166 Residential Lots on
145.90 Acres. The Property is Located on the North Side of State
Road 599, at its Intersection with Via Tessera, within Sections 17
and 20, Township 17 Narih, Range 9 East, (Commission District 2)
Vicente Archuleta, Case Manager

£€T02/90/20

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Vicki, arc you taking this?

MS. LUCERQ: Yes, Madam Chair, I'll be presenting this. Homeuwise Inc.,
applicant, requests a 24-month time extension of the previously approved master plan Tessera
Subdivision, Formerly College Hills, consisting of 166 residential lots on 145.90 acres. The
property is located on the north side of Statc Road 599, at its intersection with Via Tessera,
within Sections 17 and 20, Township 17 North, Range 9 East, Commission District 2.

On December 14, 2010 granted epproval of a two-year time extension of the master
plan for the Tessera Subdivision. On December 8, 2001 the EZA granted master plan zoning
approval of the Tessera Subdivision which consisted of 166 residential lots on 145.97 acres
to be developed in two phases.

On December 12, 2002 the EZA granted preliminary plat and development plan
approval for phase I of the Tessera Subdivision which consisted of 88 lots. On January 13,
2004 the BCC pranted final plat and development plan approval for phase 1. At the time
these approvals were granted the subject property was located in the two-mile EZ District and
therefore under the jurisdiction of the Extraterritorial Zoning Ordinance. The EZO stated that
approval of a master plan shall be considered valid for a period of five years from the date of
approval by the EZA. This would have maintained the validity of the master plan until
December 18, 2006. The EZO also stated that progress in the planning or development of the
project approved in the master plan consist with the approved phasing schedule shail
constitute an automatic renewal of the master plan approval. Progress means the submission s

EXHIBIT
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COMMISSIONER VIGIL: And there’s some representatives here. The
improvements to phase 1, what do they constitute? What are they? Are there actual homes
ouf there?

MS. LUCERO: Madam Chair, Commissioner Vigil, the improvements would
actually include like road improvements, utilities, drainage, that sort of thing.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Now, that’s what is claimed is infrastructure
improvements in phase 2. I guess what }'m asking is if we know specifically what the
improvements are in phase 1.

MS. LUCERO: Madam Chair, Commissioner Vigil, I can’t answer that
question. I don’t know but the agent may have more information.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: PIl wait to ask that question then. Thanks.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Okay. Is the applicant here? Would you like to
add anything?

{Duly swomn, Jim Siebert testified as follows:]

JIM SIEBERT: My name’s Jim Siebert. My address is 915 Mercer. To give
you a little backgronnd on this, the original developer of the subdivision, because of
economic circumstances had to give the land back to the bank. Homewise then subsequently
purchased the land from the bank. Part of (he complexities in this, and the reason we’re
asking to take more time is that both the waler and the sewer is provided by the City of Santa
Fe and it’s our understanding that there will be an exchange of utilities at some point in time,
but we're really not fully understanding how that’s going to take place or what the
consequences are.

Madam Chair, Commissioner Vipil, in terms of the improvements, all the
improvements are basically in. Utilities are in, roads are in. The only outstanding — the
principal outstanding item is one lift of asphalt. There is asphalt down there now. It's missing
one lift to basically finalize all the improvements in phase I. The way this particular
subdivision works is they began from tbe back in phase 1 and then were proceeding forward
with phase 2 which is closest to 599 frontage road. The reason for that, because I was
involved in the planning for phase 1 and the masier plan is the intent was to not have
construction equipment and trucks going through the first phase of development to get to the
second phase,

So there is, in terms of what kind of improvements are in what would be phase 2 is
that there’s a considerable amount of improvements because it’s a loop road. So utilities and
roads and curb and gutter, with the exception of one lift of asphalt had been completed
through probably 50 percent of phase 2. And I'll answer any other questions you may have.

CHAIR STEFANICS: Thaok you. Commissioner Vigil.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Is your client Homewise?

MR. SIEBERT: Yes.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Okay. So my question to you would be does
Homewise recognize that the original final plat and development plan have to be complied
with? Or are they going to come before the Commission for an amendment or a change to
that in any way?

MR. SIEBERT: Well, at this time they're kind of taking their time evaluating
what the market condition is. If they would come with a change and that change is an
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And my fourth and last point is that it seems that Homewise is already dumping fill
from one of their other subdivisions on the — right off one of the streets in the Tessera
Subdivision and when I inquired at the Land Use Department currently there is no permit
open for that purpose. So il seems rather strange that Homewise or some subcontractor of
Homewise is using tha property even before they've got an extension of the plan. That’s all I
have to say. I bring those things to the atiention of the Commission.

CHAIR STEFANICS: Thank you very much. Is there anybody else? Yes.
Come forward, sir. If you'd come up and be sworn in.

[Duly swom, Alan Hahn testified as follows:]

ALAN HAHN: Alan Hahn, B Via Alterra, ['m one of the current homeowners
out there. There are three houses built. When I purchased my property in 2008 I purchased it
under the auspices that it was approved by the County and the covenants and homeowners'
regulations - whatever — were in place, and that the roads would be completed by December
of 2010. Two years ago the developer came in and pot a two-year extension and it still has
not been completed. And as the former person just testified the roads are in fairly — starting to
break up. The pavement is breaking up. And I can’t concur on another two-year exteasion. [
think it's unwise, and also it’s not the expectations with which we bought the place or bought
the land and we’ve built a home.

I’ve had discussions with Homewise and I haven’t come away yet with a good feeling
of what their intentions are with the subdivision. We bought it as it seemed to meet the
minimum design requirements and whatever and I was unable to get any commitment that
they’re willing to agree to those or that they’re going 10 come in and wholesale change them.
That is not what we bought into as property owners and if they’re willing to build it out as it
was originally approved by the County Board — it probably wasn’t you folks, that’s fine. But
if they want to make wholesale changes to that and reduce our property values it's basically a
confiscation of property rights. It wasn’t what was sold and it wasn’t what we purchased,

And I would have fo agree with the gentleman right before me, there is a huge pile of
dirt being dumped out there ard I haven't been able to find any perimit and I maybe just
haven’t looked in the right spot. But [ think a one-year extension would be sufficient to finish
their completion of that project. That's gll [ have.

CHAIR STEFANICS: Thank you very much. Anybody ¢lse that wishes to
speak on this case, pro or con? We haven’t asked you any questions yet, so thank you very
much. So, Commissioners, questions comments? Commissioner Holian.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Madam Chair, Actually I do have
questions for Mr. Siebert. On the issue of affordable homes, can you tell me whether they are
all intended 1o be affordable homes?

MR. SIEBERT: Madam Chair, Commissioner Holian, [ have with me tonight
Rob Gibbs who is the real estate development manager from Homewise and I'd like him to
speak to that, And let me say I can understand the concemn on the part of those homeowners
and lot owners and I understand, Homewise understands there has to be a considerable
amount of dialogue that goes on that will have to begin in serious here shortly, But with that
let me have Mr. Gibbs discuss that.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you.

[Duly sworn, Robb Gibbs testified as follows!]
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COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Madam Chair, this request, and this goes back to
Vicki first I guess. This request is a request for time exlension. It does not have any material
changes to the existing plat whatsoever, correct?

MS. LUCERQ: Madam Chair, Comumissioner Anaya, that’s correct. He’s not
making any changes to the originally approved master plan,

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Any material changes as Commissioner Vigil
brought up earlier would have to come back to the CDRC and the Commission, depending on
the level of the change, correct?

MS. LUCERO: That’s correct. Yes.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Madam Chair, I don't have any other comments.
I would add that affordable housing houses firefighters, teachers, County employees, retail
workers, construction workers. I would applaud the efforts if there’s an ability to provide
more than eight units to provide housing for those folks. I think the intent of the master plan
is intact and I would defer if there’s any other comments. I'd like to hear the rest of the
Commission.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Any other questions? Commissioner Vigil.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I gucss I'm having = little difficulty with this
because the original plan for this was in 2001. That precedes anyone on this Commission and
I'm the most tenured Commission and it even precedes me. And that I guess is for the
original master plan development. And then it was — at what year did Homewise purchase
this? Was that in 20107

MS. LUCERQ: Madam Chair, Commissioner Vigil, I believe that was this
year that they purchased it.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: And I have a concern about roads and utility
easements being substantially complete subdivision. It seems that a substantially complete
subdivision might need to be revisited. So Vicki, how did you make the determination that
that limited amount of investment was a substantially complete subdivision?

MS. LUCERO: Madam Chair, Commisstoner Vigil, are you referring to the
financial guaranty that they would need to submit?

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I'm referring to the improvements in phase I of
the Tessera Subdivision is substantially complete statement, and that is on the top of page 3,
and that's a summary provided by staff.

MS. LUCERO: Madam Chair, Commissioner Vigil, that was based on the
previous letter of credit that was submitied for the phase 1 development when they were
approved for the final plat. They’ve requested several draw-downs as the improvements have
been completed. So they were down to, I think, as Mr. Gibbs mentioned, $317,000 ffom what
started as I think it was close to $3 million of a financial guarantee. So that’s all that’s lefi to
do. It’s probably a little under $317,000 worth of improvements.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: So I guess what you’re saying you base your
analysis of substantially complete on what has been drawn down from the letter of credit.

MS. LUCERO: On what was originally required and what has been
accomplished.

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Okay. Thank you, Madam Chair. That explains
that.
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Daniel “Danny” Mayfield
Commissioner, Dislrict 1

Miguel Chavez
Commissioner, District 2

Robert A. Anaya
Commissioner, District 3

DATE: July 30, 2014

TO: Board of County Commissioners

Kathy Holian
Commissioner, District 4

Liz Stefanics
Commissioner, Dislrict 5

Katherine Miller
County Manager

FROM: Vicente Archuleta, Development Review Team Leader Ve

VIA: Katherine Miller, County Manager
Penny Ellis-Green, Growth Management Directo

NE |

Vicki Lucero, Building and Development Services Manager Y
Wayne Dalton, Building and Development Services Supervisor

FILE REF.: BCC CASE MIS #14-5231 High Summit Time Extension

ISSUE:

Grevey-Liberman Family Group, Applicant, James W. Siebert and Assoc., Inc., Agent, request a
2-year time extension of the previously approved Final Plat and Development Plan for Phase 2 of
the High Summit 11l Subdivision under Ordinance No. 2011-11. The Applicant is also requesting
approval to record the Preliminary and Final Plats on the remaining 3 phases (Phase 3-5) every
36 months after recording Phase 2 per Article V, Section 5.3.6.b of the Land Development Code.

The property is located off Hyde Park Road (State Road 475), southeast of the Summit
Subdivision, within Sections 15, 16, 21 and 22, Township 17 North, Range 10 East (Commission

District 4).

VICINITY MAP:

Site Location
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Board’s Leading Economic Index® for the United States for any quarter, and for three years
following any such event, and the Board recognizes that these conditions are present and desires
to temporarily suspend the enforcement of those sections of Article V that set forth expiration of
Master Plans Preliminary Plats and Final Plats for two years pending an economic recovery.”

Article V, Section 5.3.6b (Phased Development) states: “If the preliminary plat was approved for
phased development, the subdivider may file final plats for portions of the development and the
expiration date of the preliminary plat shall be extended for an additional thirty-six (36) months
after the date of the filing of each plat. The number of phased plats shall be determined by the
Board at the time of the approval or conditional approval of the master plan.

This Application was submitted on July 7, 2014.

Growth Management staff has reviewed this Application for compliance with pertinent
Code requirements and finds the project is in compliance with County criteria for this type
of request.

APPROVAL SOUGHT: Approval of a 24-month time extension of the Preliminary
and Final Plat and Development Plan for Phase 2, and
approval to record the Final Plat for the remaining phases

every 36 months thereafter in accordance with Article V,
Section 5.3.6b.

GROWTH MANAGEMENT SDA-2

AREA:

HYDROLOGIC ZONE: Mountain Hydrologic Zone, minimum lot size per Code is
80 acres per dwelling unit with water restrictive covenants.
Currently served by the City of Santa Fe. Subdivision
approval was based on densities allowed by the
Extraterritorial Zoning Ordinance and Extraterritorial
Subdivision Regulations which were the applicable
regulations at the time.

FIRE PROTECTION: City of Santa Fe Fire District

WATER SUPPLY: City of Santa Fe Utilities

LIQUID WASTE: City of Santa Fe Sewer System

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Approval of the request for a 2-year
time extension of the previously approved Master Plan,
Preliminary and Final Plat and Development Plan for
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JAMES W. SIEBERT
AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

915 MERCER STREET * SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87505
(505) 983-5588 * FAX (505) 989-7313
jim@jwsiebert.com

July 1, 2014

Penny Ellis Green

Growth Management Director
102 Grant Avenue

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Re:  Extension of Development Expiration for High Summit I1I Subdivision owned by
Grevey-Liberman Family

Dear Ms. Ellis-Green:

High Summit IIi has been caught up in a jurisdictional morass since 2009 when the City assumed
planning and platting control over the area to be annexed by the City at a future date. Prior to
2009 High Summit III was subject to the extraterritorial planning and platting regulatory
standards. The EZC and EZA granted approval for the High Summit master plan (which
included phasing of the proposed 5 phases at 3 year intervals) and the BCC granted final
approval for the Subdivision. In 2009, under a settlement agreement between the City and
County, the City assumed the jurisdictional authority over planning and platting for Area 18 as
outlined in the settlement agreement. High Summit III was included within the boundary of
Area 18. Under an amended settlement agreement the City decided not to annex Area 18 and as
of January 1, 2014, the County assumed sole planning and platting jurisdiction over Area 18.
The High Summit III Subdivision is, therefore, now under the platting and planning jurisdiction
of the County of Santa Fe.

The Grevey-Liberman family is asking for a time extension on the development expiration dates
for the phases (2-5) of the High Summit III that came back to them by deed issued in May of
2013 The reasons for the time extension are further explained in the Informational Background
Report included with this letter. The time extensions are requested under the provisions of
County Ordinance No. 2011-11 and Resolution No. 2011-193.

Grevey-Summit
phsngreq5-13
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HIGH SUMMIT IIi SUBDIVISION

Land Owners, Phases 2-5

The Grevey-Liberman family group consists of the children and grandchildren of parents who
emigrated from Europe during the 1940s. Years ago, their parents acquired a large tract of land
north of Santa Fe as a long-term investment. The Grevey-Liberman family group is not a
developer. After the sale of this property to Ralph Brutsche (discussed below), this land was
subdivided and platted into High Summit 111

Sale and Foreclosure

On June 24, 2005, Grevey-Liberman family group sold this property to long-time Santa Fe
developer Ralph Brutsche. The sale covered approximately 493 acres. Pursuant to the terms of
the purchase agreement, the Grevey-Liberman family then released 341 acres that Brutsche
agreed to convey to the Nature Conservancy. It became known as Tract K. Based on
information obtained from a title company, to their knowledge most or all of Tract K was later
subdivided and in fact transferred to the Nature Conservancy. Brutsche then platted the
remaining land into five phases to become known as High Summit I1I. The plat for Phase 1 was
recorded in 2005 and some houses have been built on Phase 1. Pursuant to the terms of the Note
and Mortgage with Brutsche, by reason of partial principal installment payments under the Note,
Grevey-Liberman released their mortgage against all of the lots in Phase 1.

In 2010, Brutsche failed to make the final payment due under the Note and Mortgage in favor of
the Grevey-Liberman family. The Grevey-Liberman family then filed foreclosure proceedings.
Brutsche filed for bankruptcy protection in 2011. Due to court proceedings and court orders, it
was not until May 2013 that a Court-sanctioned Special Master’s Deed was recorded in favor of
the Grevey-Liberman family group that deeded to them the portion of the property that they had
sold to Brutsche that had not previously been released from their Mortgage lien. The property
that was returned to Grevey-Liberman contains approximately 130 +/- acres.

History of Approvals

December, 2003

On December 9, 2003 the BCC approved the master plan and preliminary and final development
plan and Plat for a residential subdivision consisting of 105 lots with 107 dwelling units. This
approval included the phasing plan for the development of the property. Exhibit A is the
acknowledgement letter from the County Land Use Office of the 2003 approval. Exhibit B is a
reduction of the approved plan and Exhibit C is the phasing plan approved by the County
Commission.
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carries effluent to a City sewer line at the south end of High Summit 111, There is a fee that is
collected by the City at the time of building permit as compensation for the Utility Expansion
Charge. Each lot owner also pays a monthly fee to the City for the use of the City sewer
facilities.

REASONS FOR DELAY IN THE COMPLETION OF INFRASTRUCTURE
AND LACK OF PROGRESS IN PHASING SCHEDULE

Unfortunately, Grevey-Liberman family did not get ownership of the property out of foreclosure
until May, 2013. When the Grevey-Liberman family did acquire ownership and met again with
the City of Santa Fe, they learned for the first time that the City of Santa Fe would likely no
longer have jurisdiction over the platting and planning of this property as it was being turned
back to the Santa Fe County. Grevey-Liberman representatives met with representatives of the
Santa Fe County to discuss this dilemma in August, 2013. Unfortunately, since no final action
was taken on the transfer of platting and planning authority until January, 2014 (when the
necessary government action was taken to restore platting and planning jurisdiction over High
Summit 111 to the County) nothing was able to be done in 2013 with respect to this property.

As stated below, the Grevey-Liberman family is requesting further extensions of time before
finalizing the infrastructure improvements and recording the plats for Phases 2-5, while
preserving the entitlements and provisions of the approved plats for, among other things, the
following reasons:

e Grevey-Liberman group is not a developer and will have to market this property
to a potential developer. Market conditions since 2007 have been extremely
depressed and remain depressed. Grevey-Liberman needs additional time to
allow the market to recover.

e Circumstances outside their control (the Brutsche default, the Brutsche
bankruptcy action, various Court orders, delays in the court proceedings, the delay
caused by the transition of platting and planning jurisdiction over High Summit
111 from the City back to the County) (all to the detriment of Grevey-Liberman as
far as being able to market their property) warrant the extension requests.

« Fach meeting with governmental officials and others has consistently elicited the
same response — “What a mess!” There are numerous issues now that the
property is back in the private control of the Grevey-Liberman family that require
cooperative resolution with the County of Santa Fe; the Homeowners’
Association; Los Alamos National Bank (who acquired through foreclosure the
unsold lots in Phase 1); the City of Santa Fe/County of Santa Fe with respect to an
existing water agreement and who will provide water service in the future and
under what circumstances; and many, many other issues for which additional time
is both necessary and appropriate.

————— T I e - —

' .




al

‘970T ‘1€ 19quIa93(] 0} § 958U 10] PUB J€TOT ‘[ € J2qUIa0a( 03 ¢ 95EUd 10 ‘020z 1€
19qi203(] O} € 9SBYJ 10J ‘L10T ‘1€ 12quans( 0} T aseyd 10§ 21ep Y} pusixa 0} weidoxd Suseyd
Sunsixeaid ayy o) uopeoyipowr e Supsanbar st ey TBULIDGIT-A9AID) “SUOSESI 953y} 104

‘Apadord aypy Jo yuawidoaAsp A[19pIO UBL] JUAISYIP Jef UONENILS
v (M [Esp O} aaey Asy) JI jusunusA0d Qjuno) oy} pue °‘sanIjlin pue Speol
Fururejurews Jo 1500 Y} Ul Aleys Appieuontodordsp 01 9ABY f[Im oym ‘[ aseUd
uy s)oen) pue sjo] pape[d Ay} JO SIBUMO ) “UOHEBIIOSSY SIFUMOSWOH 3ij yedwi
A{oSIaApE JjIM }[ 'SISRISIUT URULISQIT-A9ARID puokaq ey oF |[im sjoedul 3519ApE
o} oA UBULIIQIT-A9ARID) JO JUSWILISP OIWIOUCDS [BHUEISNS SU3 O} pue| MmEl
poneydun 0} paaax Aqeoiseq ([ Auadoxd ayy ‘pajueld j0U aIe SUOISUIX3 A} J| o



. e -4
k"l
v,

= 1

L,
"
&
1=

A

wr‘.'-' %
53
A
Sl
X
7

v

\S3

S

4 .:‘l"'

i
.“.

1_
2
B

Al

9

2y

T

5

WA P HATIONAL POREST

SANTA FEE |
NATIOHAL =t
FOREST | SANTA 12
' l NATIOHAL
) FOREST
1"=1500°

TOTAL AREA & 49562 Ac+/-

7

)

MASTER PLAN AND MHNAL DEVELOPMENT FLAN
FOR. HISH SUMMIT 1Il SUBOIVISION
TITH, RIOE, Sections 1%, 18, 21 ¢ 22,
tania Fe Conty, Her Menco
Dedication and Attidavit
Know oll persons
omner hos caned

these that the o
Haster Plon and Minal Development

Pleri o be crc-od Adl that ears on this Fion s
mndonnhtn " -:mnlud?m-nmh
ciasiras of the wnders!
nithin the pl
County of Santa Fa, Hen Howlco. The purposa of thi
s to create o b

igned caner. This davelopment has
ond platiing aeisdiction of the Cily ond
plan
| lotsAntis.

of o0T- 1

“The foregoing ras srom, acknoniadged ond g

bslore me by r—q—-l

= R
Davalopment Fermit Ho, O3-4TT0

elufes

Lt

G5

Date

This HMastor Plen ond Finol Davaiopmant Plon dapict
general (ol lyouts ond open space acranges. The linot
ot tayout and opon lracts ore governad the
{inal recordad mbcivision plals tor each phose of ths
deval . Tetal mamer of lotsAnits ond total opron
space shall be lmisd ond requirad by Lhe subciivision
approval lor this  develepmant

SITE DATA
Tetal Project Area
Havt Development. o 154 A oS-
Troct K e B4 Ac, 4/
Tetal - 446 Ac, of=
Allorools Density
Raq. Acre tor HOP tiomes = O Ac. 4/~
Domity ® 23 Acflot = 134725 = &16 lots

Opan Rotlo of 453 Vead
B4 x 430 * 699 Az. Réquired
Camity Borws Is &0%

Bl = HO% s 54585 lbts
Altondile Lots Elp+ D454 = ABSEH « HOP

Homes k

Acluc) Totol Dreliings Uvits = 107
Nurber of HOP Homes = 14
Homber ol Hexkat Homes = 93

Raguired Cpen fpace - 699 Ag,

Actual Cpen /-
Common Spoce = HOBB Ac, e
Privale Open Spoce = 48 Az, of=
Privote Open Space onLots * = B2 Ac, +/-
Total . TIEA Az, 4=

Mnimam Lot Sire = OB Az, ¢~

Hoxmum Lot Bize " B0 Ac, ¥-

Average Lot Size . OB Ac, +/-

Project hos poved roads mith Cliy Hoter and Senar
Service.

NIW-wmanHrnww.nm tems,
There s d tere bt Ine balveen Lol 96 and

This development ks subiject to a b g
ograsment mith the City of Sonto Fa for |4 Lots,

NOTE,
L AN larcds rithin the MSRD Boundary shall be uindistivbed
ond lsft In ther nolural condition,

2. Tha lollonng lots from Sovth Summit are moditied with
ths plan  Lots -6, |1, 2B, 80, 91, 85, 96, 51,

3, The following lets from High Summit | ore modifled nith
this plon 1 and B2.
« 4, Each ot sholl have a minimum of 10% of the lot lsft n
s aatwrol condition as Private Open Spoce

18 ATty | 28
Sote)

z
BLEE K
z 3 |& ]
S EE &
8§ » z
2 E|Fims
v 2|3 &
L |EP 2] A
5 2 |= - '-0_
: i 2 100
_|=21
"25
$

avy
E"M’%ﬁé é-32-05
Lond User I8! Pats

M
)
| s
e > ' Sl 7
'l_ “‘.’!‘E.-._~\} f\ :2 ¥4
) r o3,
; B6 7 .-T“"’ =4t
4 i = (7 =l
: 5IAI' S 23 ) \ \
N:'. &) {‘—! v‘.- / """ - AW
= AN S W
; Iy
_ .
-.
= | ea o
gé"%” -"""-o-ooi"...
oNE-RAT, , o
¥ b . s oL Ry
2 R PRI JCNEP IS v
v

Y
s
i
]
& y
Jo £
8
]
TRALT TA
T i
'
I
R
L8z
——

LIS

i

/
BOOSTER Véfsrhnoﬂ / s
: ]

COOVEMNTHOR "
= POlT TV v
H :
[4 L]
224
. [27Y 0
s ' TRa A .
ovai ez

594025

3
. DA W “\l“ S ("‘_l.}‘__
RLIR (‘---, (\‘_\ Sy -y -“.-‘
YRR NET N / 20" PA
8 N RN y—, N e N ROAD
C, RN R / B6' ROW
""-‘\‘ | e .(‘"”‘\‘ _ ‘\
* " >, N
) - .\‘L k>
Locks | .‘-:!--\:","-._’ gy
ATE ) || o/ IR gy~
E | '4' 1] ;‘ ! ‘-) v
g T T | [T
. M ‘13""
N .«!cgo‘
\ HM . /
. ) F,ﬂ'r
LI ":
Lhon N S
et -
" 5.\:“' A\ Lan
PN
~ w AT LRSS GATE ¥
T~I5' BASECOURSE et R LI TAE
h Libit LEMSTH DBLARING
ROAD ?5 ROW o Foe sl
(CMERSENCSY LT TTiaE 00 8pAT
ACCESS) L8 155 e
) TS0 B O
i et __HBBTAOe"
L 2L Mg ~oD 2D
1y [k _MBIBLOD"
LB 26048 _ 8000600
[ 0.0z SO0 OB
[W=] [ ¥F3] H4topOT
[X1] ALBT o HdonoT
Liz ) wo13s ] _ HOOTORN”
LIS 26440 SO0 54T
L4 51 | mpb-zeB2
LY~ 9.1 26°58'4%'
L& a4.53 36 5h47
20" NIDE FAVED i =528 rorr
Lo ROAT LU RO LIB 12050 HET S ED"
i .00 1A Oo'DA
[Ty S&T TR
12244 Naq'ig a0’
(& FFT-E] HAIACT
EA] S anao’
CITY OF SANTA FE
CURVE TABLE
CURVE | LENSTH | RA
[<3] 2557 | ¢
[-] 19,29 i
(7] 6611 ]
40 15.44 ]
- cAf 2404 4
c4z_| 1A | &
€45 6149 [
= sonb_| 1=
A [T hE] [
=3 Ji600 )| W
(5] LI THIF]
45| aoil E:
c4_ | a9ko% |
30 BO4T | 1=
[ FE¥=al 1
[+ 24569 -
Adpriss c= | W4s2 | 3
o4 B440 | 12
CITT OF SANTA FE L7
e
LINE TADLE
- L4A 124537 NeT 26" I°E
5;204::?: [Lr) 2600 Al 500" AT
ROG 26 BI P L5 26590 SO0 2403
SHA° 5872 LE2 265192 HAT*SH' 4T
*BIBE L83 IBZO1B T hparSeiam
24 264270 559 B B0 'E | 154 192164 531
L3o 282 S0T°4109°E 155 S5114 HOO T
LS 4772 HOA 4510°E LS6 13045 586°883'T1E
[I-F] 42632 MBS T45H [L3] RO IS S61°'52'04T
193 199713 SO0'39I6'E ) 21205 SAn 46"
L24 13065 SO0 D3 TH°E 124 2.00 SOo'00'CoN
£35 F69.29 500°34'44°E L&6O 27468 o 4O BTE
.86 1&7.00 SA5CAREAE L6l 185 13 HEA"BO'OB'E
L7 NES6 SR B2 L&2 44419 SO TN
LoD [ET-% =) Hs %o - 1~ ~ Sl £69- [~ —SA1s5—— ZOSBD4Tr
Lo 88.T1 S52°I8A0E L64 B5636 SO8° 5O
L&cH 30 SIB'E8TE Y L65 B384 S4*42B0E
L4 10767 HOC 3826 Lbb o000 £68°26'06°T
L432 $75.65 MOG34 44" L& 41,22 SOOMITINE
L43 k]l S{1°24'I6°E Les 15694 BT 2DOT
L44 [TRL] 529°58'02 L&q 19946 NOO* 1892
[ Las .30 854 06291 L0 o6 2817 TC0E
Lok6 10054 S59°9116° N LT 855l NoOG 2'0a ™
(ki o000 ST1"2016'E L12 126 ST 1595T
() 6151 HAA'SSS T







Printer Friendly View Page 1 of 1

Santa Fe County

Board of County Commissioners
Repular Mesting of December 9, 2003
Page 108

X A, 8. EZ CASE # 8 03-4770 - High Summit ITT Subdivision. High
Summit Corp. Ralph Brutsche, Applicant, Kur] Sommer, Agent,
Request Final Development Plan and Plat Approval for 4
Residential Subdivision Consisting of 105 Lots with 107 Dwelling
Units on 150 Acres, and a Single Tract (Tract “K) Consisting of
342.3 Acres in the MSRD. This Request also Includes the
Following Varlances of the Extraterritorial Subdivision
Regulations: To Allow Two Cul-de-sac with Lengths Greafer
than 1,800 Feet and to Allow the Replacement of Standard Curb
& Gutter with Stone. The Property is Located Off Hyde Park
Road (State Road 475), Southeast of the Summit Subdivision
within Scctions 15, 16, 21 and 22, Township 17 North, Range 10
East (Commission District I)

MS. LUCERQ; On November 13, 2003, the EZC met and acted on this
case. The decision of the EZC was to recommend approval of the request. The current
property consists of 496.2 acres located partially in the Mountain Special Review District.
The portion of the property located outside of the MSRD is approximately 150 acres, The
applicant is proposing a lot-line adjustment between the proposed High Summit ITT
Subdivision and the adjacent subdivisions known as “South Summit” and “High Summit,”
which are also owned by Ralph Brutsche.

“The applicant is requesting preliminary and final plat and development plan approval
for a subdivision consisting of a vacant tract of which two will be allowed guesthouses for a
total of 107 dwelling units, The subdivision wili be developed in ninc phases. The first phase
is 23 Tots and is estimated to be complete by the fall of 2004. Thercafier, one phase will be
constructed each year,

A portion of the property is located in the Rasin Fringe Hydrologic Zone where the
minimum lot size is 2.5 acres. The applicant is proposing (o utilize City water, therefore, the
minimum Jot size would go down to 2.5 acres per dwelling unit which would allow 60
dwelling units. The remainder of the property is located within the Mountain Hydrologic Zooe,

‘The applicant is proposing to utilize the density bonus option in the EZ0, which
allows an increase in the percentage of the number of dwelling units or lots allowed by the
underlying zoning.

In the staff report it states that they're proposing to use a 60 percent open space density
banus. The applicants have recalculaiad the number to use the 45 percent density bonus opticn
and that was one of the handouts that I just handed out. {Exhibit 31 They still meet density
under the 45 percent open space bonus,

Variances: The applicant’s request also includes four variances; a variance of
Section 3.5.6 of the ESR (o allow stone in lieu of standard curb and gutter, & variance of
Section 3.5.2.F.2.b.2 of the ESR to allow two cul-de-sacs with lengths greater than 1,000

feet, a variance of Section 12.C.1.b.2 of the EZO to allow disturbance of 30 percent
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13. Compliance with applicable review comments from the following:
a) State Engineer’s Office
b) Stale Environment Department
¢) Soil & Water District
d) State Highway Depanrtiment
e) County Hydrologist
f) Development Review Director
g) County Fire Marshal
h) County Public Works
i) County Technical Review Division
j) Staie Historic Preservation Office
14. The following note must be put on the plat: Permits for building construction will not
be issued wnnil required improvements for roads, drainage, and fire protection have
been completed as required by staff.

MS. LUCERO: Thank you. [ also just wanted to mention that I handed out as
well a letier of opposition for this project. [Exhibit 4]

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Questions of Ms, Lucero. Commissiongr Duran.

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Vicki, your recommendation says that the
Exiralerritorial Zoning — I'm sorry. It was staff’s recommendation and the decision of the EZC
to recommend approval of the requested variances. You make no mention that the EZA
approved this,

MS. LUCER(; Mr. Chair, Commissioner Duran, this case did go before the
EZA last week and the EZA acted on the master plan request and two other variances. So this
is separate from what the EZA acted on last week.

COMMISSIONER DURAN: This is separate from what the EZA acted on?

MS, LUCERQO: The EZA granted, was acting on the master plan request, and
that was approved. The BCC is now taking action on the plat request.

COMMISSIONER DURAN: On the plat request. Do you have — I'll save this
for later if I need to. Thank you.

CHATRMAN SULLIVAN: Vick, could you explain that to me? Why are we
not just also doing the master plan approval?

MS. LUCEROQ: Mr. Chair, because this project is in the Two-mile EZ District
so the EZA has authority over master plans in that area. So they have the final decision on the
master plan request. And now the BCC has the final autharity to approve or disapprove the
plat.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay, so you say in your letter that it’s coming to
the BCC for master plan, preliminary and final development plan approval and plat approval,
but it's really not coming for master plan approval.

MS. LUCERQ: Mr. Chair, you're correct. The statement under the issue reads

1S
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well. If you like, I can run down the revised conditions,

COMMISSIONER DURAN; How many are there?

MS. LUCERUO: I believe there’s about four?

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Would you mind, Mr. Chair?

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Not at all.

MS. LUCERQ:; One of the conditions was that any major changes in the
planning design wonld go back to the EZA for approval.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Does that mean any major changes that would be
made here tonight, because if this is final plat approval, this is all she wrote,

MR, CATANACH: Mr. Chair, if there's any changes as they're building out
the subdivision, if there's any changes in lot and road layout or design, that that should come
back to the EZA before --

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Rather than the EZC which {5 where those
changes were going to go, or 1o staff, Staff was able to make those calls and we wanted to be
apprised of any changes at the Board lavel,

MR. CATANACH:; I think that was the basic intent, because certainly staff
makes decisions on minor changes, but [ think the intent was that any changes. Yes.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: And it wouldn’t normally, once the EZA has
approved the master plan, the preliminary and final plans wouldn't normally go back to them.,
Is that correct?

MR. CATANACH: That's correct.

CHATRMAN SULLIVAN; They only come to the BCC, because it's an
txisting subdivision,

MR. CATANACH: That's correct.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay, so you were adding a condition then at the
EZA, Commissioner Duran, that said if you're making any changes you want it to come back
to the EZA.

MR. CATANACH: And I think, I'm sorry, Mr. Chair, Commissioners, I think
not only in lot and road layout design, but certainly any changes that have to do with density or
use and again, I think that the intent was that there was some concem that any expansion, any
increase in density, any other change other than what was permitted under the master plan for
singie family homes. Those type of things. So again, it might be a determination on the part of
staff as to whether a change needs 1o come back to the Board having to do with a plat and
development plan, or if it’s a change that's relevant to the zoning for use and density, whether
that woutd have to go back to the EZA. So again, in trying to determine what kind of change
and which committee it would have to go 10.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay, but I wouldn’t sce them having any changes
in density once x-number of units are approved. That's it, isn't it? They're not going to add
more units up on the site, are they?

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Mr. Chair, I think we were trying to appease a
concern that the neighborhood had that in the past there was some changes made at the staff

M
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CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: No, no. That was up on the Summit.

MS. LUCERQO: I beljeve it was daylight hours.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Well, we may not agree o that. Is that what's in the
condition, or what’s it say?

MS. LUCERQ: No, Mr. Chair, the condition wasn't specific. That's what the
applicants are —

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Are wanting, but it just said open to the public
means open 1o the public. Okay. If it's not conditioned I would assume that. Olay. And that's
the fifth condition.

MS. LUCERO: Yes. Those were all the additional conditions that were impased
by the EZA.

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay, other questions for Vicki? I had one, Vicki,
of two. 1 don't understand what you just handed out. This ooks like mumbo-jumbo, But
without trying to understand it, tell me does this mean that they're reducing the open space.
They've decided that the open space bonus Is now only 45 percent so they only need to provide
45 percent open space instead of 607

MS. LUCERQ; Mr, Chair, that's correct. They did recalculale the figures using
the 45 percent open space density bonus, and even with that, they still meet the density that
they're proposing.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Does that mean that they're poing to do more dense
development on subsequent phases? Why did they go about recalculating this?

MS. LUCERO: No, they just, Mr. Chair, they basically just used different
numbers. The lot sizes, the lots weren't changing. I belicve it was the privale open space within
the lots that changed. But they’re not adding any additional lots or any additional units.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: How much open space are they required to provide?

MS. LUCERQ: As part of a 45 percent density bonus?

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay, it was 60 percent when I read it and now jt's
45 percent,

MS, LUCERQ:; That’s correct. As part of the 60 percent that they're anginally
proposing, they were required, I believe to da, I believe it was 91 acres of apen space, And
now, under the 45 percent density bonus they're required to provide 69.3 acres of open space.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: So it's reduced from 98 1o 69 acres. But if they're
not changing the lot size or the lots, then where did it go?

MS. LUCERO: My, Chair, originally, they had more open space proposed on
each individual lot that was private open space, so they're acteally removing some of that
private open space o give the lot owners a little more flexibility as to what they could use.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: So you can be closer to your neighbor, as it were,
You can build on it, And then, there was a letter dated October 29* from the County
Hydrologist indicating that their water report was incomplete, And their water, there was a
statement made that it didn't constitute a water conservation report nor a water budget. Has that
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Karen Bailey are here from the Canyon Neighborhood Association and in the record,
which we'll have here tonight, there is a copy of the land use agreement that was talked
about and we would specifically agree 1o that as a condition of our subdivision plat
approval.

I'd like to et to just a couple of things first about the water conservation report. In
the EZ Subdivision Regulations, I'm not aware of any water conservation report that is
necessary, but we have a water commitment from the City and we have quarter acre-foot
limitations on cach and every lot in the subdivision, if there is same additional report that
is required by the County Land Use Code 1'm not aware of it as applying in the EZ. The
EZ, as you al! know, has an ordinance, that is a zoning ordinance, the Extraterritorial
Zoning Ordinance and the Extraterritorial Subdivision Regulations. The Land Use Code,
insofar ag I'm aware, doesn’t apply here with respect to that. But I do believe that the
water conservation measures that are talked about are typically contained in our covenants
and we would certainly be glad, Mr. Wust, to include those in our covenanis if that's the
concern. Bul we are limited to 2 quarter acre-foot.

So, just to address that offhand. F'd like to approach you and hand out something
we'd like to get in the record tonight and I'm not 5o sure how much we'll discuss it. May 1
approach? [Documents on file with County Clerk.]

CHATRMAN SULLIVAN: And while you're handing that out, Mr.
Sommer, Mr. Wust mentioncd a letter from the City regarding waler availability that he
hadn’t seen and I don't see that in the packet either. Do you have that?

MR. SOMMER: I do have a copy of it and I'll make it available to you.
The manner in which that comes to the Extraterritorial Zoning Authority is from a letter
from Robert Jorgensen. It's a memo that says water is available on the system. The City
staff memo regarding this project confirms that we have water from the City and sewer
available from the City and T can provide you a copy of that, I just need to dig it out here,
1 think a copy was provided 10 County staff and City staff before the EZA. So I'll dig that
up if I can.

CHATRMAN SULLIVAN: But is that a letter from the County Manager or
the City Manager, the way they normally come, or mather the City Utilities Depariment,
indicating waler availability?

MR. SOMMER: It's from the City Utilities Depariment and it's from
Robert Jorgensen. It's dated November 13%. t’s in your packet at NB-5-16.

COMMISSIONER DURAN: In which packet? This one? No, the one from
County staff that you've got.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay.

MR, SOMMER: I'd also like to get in the record because I don't think ~

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Wait a minute. Before you jump ahead there,
This just says water service will require an agreement to construct and dedicatc public
improvements. It doesn't say they’re approving anything. It says the referenced subdivision
is located within the Summit service area and can be served from the Summit area water
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x-number of acre-feet. We just saw one in the previous project you had.

MR. SOMMER: Well, what you saw on the previous was from 1999. Now,
what's in effect at the City is a Resolution 2002-2 that develops a technical review team, of
which Mr. Bob Siqueiros is a member. They are the ones that inform the applicant and the
public bodies as to whether there’s water, So it comes now from the technical review team.
You don’t get what you are referting to as a water availability statement anymore. What
you get is a confirmation from that tcam in the form that Mr. Jorgensen gave us and that
Mr, Sigueiros gave us. That's the form in which water is confirmed by the City in addition
to the sworn testimony of the Utility Director on Thursday that water is available from the
City’s utility.

So that’s the manner and form in which it comes these days, since 2002.

CHAIRMAN SULLEIVAN: Okay.

MR. CATANACH: Mr. Chair, 1 would refer you to page 5-16 of your
packet and that references water service.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Yes, he mentioned that earlier. That was the one
that says that water service will require an agreement. So I guess an agreement hasn’t been
consummated yet with the City. Is that what you're saying?

MR, SOMMER: A service agreement doesn’t get consummated until you
have an approval from their plans, and you have an agreement ta construct and improve
their system. So that's when you get a service agreement, and that's at the very end of the
process. You don’t get one up front. You don't get a service agreement. They will not give
you an agrecment to serve until you've met 2ll of their conditions related to the
canstruction, dedication and improvement of their system.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay. So you'll get that before you start
construction.

MR. SOMMER: The answer is yes. We will have an agreement 1o construct
and improve before construction begins.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay. Go ahead.

MR.. SOMMER.: I'd like to also put in the record the actual plans that are
before you. Often you don't get a chance to look at them but I'd like to make sure that
they're in the record tonight.

What we'd like to do tonight is we'll have Mr. Schutz go through a little bit of the
history of the project and discuss some of the density issues related to it. Ms. Guerrerortiz
will go through some of the individual specifics of the project from a technical standpoint,
and in the end I would like to address the issues raised in the packet that 1 gave you that is
part of the record consisting of a summary and ten tabs of documents, We'll make that as
brief and we'll get through that as quickly as possible. So with that, I'm going to turn it
over to Mr. Schutz to go through some of the history and some of the density issves.
Thank you.

[Duly sworn, David Schutz testified as follows:]
DAVID SCHUTZ: Thank you, Mr. Chair, members of the Commission, It

23

http://webex/WX/DocPrintFriendly.aspx?DataSource=SFC CLERK&Contextld=2ee618... 7/23/2014



PIOC/EC/L  "7819990=PRX3U00RHH IO DAS="01IN0FEIE(J¢XASE A[PUILLAJULJ 0]/ X /X320 //-uny

hz

wreayrudis A[eas ey ‘AsuSp SSUPPR JBY SIUSWN00P WRSIUSE oml YL
“Jrun Sumamp
1od s2128 ¢ JnOqE ST LISUIP 3L *SIIIL HET CIUL PAPIAID S10T €01 1 O SIO[ JO Jequiny
o1 apialp nok pue ‘aveds gado o) paniunmos Juraq 1531 3 *pcy st yargm ‘Fuidoppaop
21,54 181y $a108 d[qedojaaap s 1e oof jsnf pue fysuap wu 1snl 1z ool ned §1 un
19d s919® 1€ 51 Ausuap s9eraa® s5018 InD *s10] JO JaquInu ) 4q 1L IPIAIP oA pue sa1oe
Jo Iequnu sy e nok Ji ‘Aususp ofereae ssead oy eferoar sy “pauonus [ SY
*ant) jou
1snf s, 1e) pUY "SPIEPURS {BIUSWIUOIAU yitw Ajdmoo 3, vop a4 ja) ‘ued dnory Sunnrelg
peoy J1ed IpAH o i Ajdwod 1,u0p 9 1= 90UBLRI0 SUTGOZ [ELOILUISRNXT
auyz i A1dwan 1,uop am 12y — Kisusp sy Ajdwr pue A7 0) Sutod ase 1811 W MO[I0]
tem sxopeads awos oq Ajgeqoxd jim 210y sneseq ‘Asusp inoqe uryjswos Aes o) Juem op
11nQ “yStu 91 Cluy PUINXD O} TUBM J,U0p [ 3sTE0aq vorneussard A pestapuod aa,]
‘powrad Ieak-Ljuam) o) U3y B 1940 padofaasp aq [Ia pue 103ford wrn-3uop ALy €
51 STHL 'sread SoI) 10 OM] 1X2U ) J9A0 10 ABPO] Ja{IEw ) uo siun o)1 dorp o Suiod jou
21,9 “pourad Ieak Kiuem) 0] URY B Jaao Seserd auiu ut pado[RAdp 9q [[LM pUE JomMds poe
es L1 £q paasss 2q [ Kuadoxd 21 JO {[V "SI9E () JO [E101 B LO 510] £01 30 [&10)
® aq [, 2390 L, Podo[oAap 9q T 1 JO ¥ST ATUD YoTym JO S2138 NS INOQR JO SISISu0 1afard
arp ‘porepduojucs sy 1661 oous wesSard awdoEadp 5,11LWNG JO UONEUIKIND Y ‘Teuly
aip siwasudar wasead 01 Suiod wr, ] jey nok s1oyaq weyd sniY, “seseyd 5,1 JO opurRal
a1 0] s[eacidde aa13391 pue jsenbat o) papsesard mowng ‘paroidde sew veld au soup
“sum 1e1p Te Huoyiny 2y £q paaordde 2q o) sued 1514 S Jo JUO Sem 1] ‘awed o) sTeak
aq Jaao Bore sy Ut wwawdoasp Aue oping o arom el seonod pre sajdound urerss
yuoj jas pue pasidurmuod verd jeyy, -Auoiny SumoZ ELOLLMNRnXT ) £q pascidde
sem trepd pooyroqySieu jeyy “be61 Ul puy “dnaip Suluire[q peod Yred 2pAH a1 SlemwIc)
PUE JU2AUOD 0) PIPIOIP PUR S10qT UL N0 CIA Jo230] 108 3M 16T INOqe U]
*MOW] NOA Se Bare 91 ut Juswdofeaap pie ymard juesiudis
u29q 5,250y *Kepo) (un dn smeak D204y 01 U INOGE O poitad 2 JAA0 05 pUR Ul Sures TSI
OUDUTY "Ul JUIEI SOABM PUESTOL], UIL UL JUMED SOPRIOI0]) 501D 50T ‘Ul Jwed JUoN [9p
eIz21g A1) 91y Aq poacadde ‘padofeasp sIam € pue ‘7 ° soseyd Nwwng *s1eak aq; JoaQ
“swn 12y mun dn pedopAsp Sem 1B TOISIAIPANS [ea1 Aft0 i SR SNEIST YIed apAH
‘padojaaspun Keaneal 51 eare ajoym sty ‘Aradaad smp senydr sief s Mun dp
*juelpenb jseajuon
F[otm S 9AS 0y Ayradoud yunumg a1 o} SPUSIXS TEY) SUIMIRM B SLSTUL pue peoy JIeJ
opAH 51 ST, “9:91 Ut dn 51 SHON [SP RIIS ‘SOPRIS[O]) SOLIY) SO YWD Inbnsaf, smry
“AIND) §,UNN ‘STEST XTed apAH ‘UOISIAIPQNS WWING JLALIND 34y ST STYY, “319Y WK snog
110 o Sureq ST “Su0Z RUOILERTRNXE Ay UT siIwy 15D 2y Jo aprsino Aenjoe ‘welpenb
1SEOUHOU 2t UL pajeoo] st Lxedard STy, -sey WEU 295 nok IRt INUOP i ST YPMM
a1y WFu Aradord KeaeD ay) ST INoqe Sup(fe 92,54 Teu) Bare 94, “AToisny 18y Jo Jwos
Apomb L1354 ySnong oF 1snf sw 191 *12e(osd 9 Jo L10ISTY U WM JEILUIY 1,018 el nok
JO @50} JO J1yaUsq a1 10§ Inq “‘ApjeLrg AsA s ySneny oF pue An o) 3ulod w,] pue are[ ST

611 33eg

E00T *6 3oquraax( Jo Jonzapy remday
sruotsimmnoy) Lonog Jo preog
Aune) 9] wimg

[ Jo 1 a8eg MIIA AJpusL] UL



Printer Friendly View Page 1 of 1

Santa Fe County

Board of County Commissioners
Regular Meeting of December 9, 2003
Page 120

documents that address density and that are relevant to this case, the first one is your own
Land Use Code, the Extraterritorial Zoning Ordinance,

This is what I got out of the Extraterritorial Zoning Ordinance and I've highlighted
the significant portions of it, and the title is density using imported water service in the
rural arez and it talks about three principal goals. One is the preservation and sense of open
space. We've certainly done that, dedicated some 350 acres into open space. The
protection of groundwater resources. It was through Summit’s efforts that water and sewer
were extended into this area and now the beneficiaries are the neighbors and all of the folks
that are served by the sewer and water system. And the provision of more affordable
residential development.

You move down, and the second paragraph there, the purpose of the open space
density bonus transfer option for developments proposing use of imported water in the
rural area district are to preserve an open space feeling, 10 encourage the use of imporied
waler, and 1o create variety in residential development patterns. It goes on and continues,
To grant density increases based on an approved formula for density bonus and objective
open space ratio and density transfer for residential development outside of the urban
growth area which use imported water for regional water service. If region water is to be
provided by Sangre de Cristo Water Company, the development shall receive prior
approval for any water service area boundary extension. Which we have. We did that in
the carly nineties.

Developers using the density bonus shall provide areas of dedicaled open space.
We've done that. And then on the next page, 22, density transfer or clustering of lots.
We've done that, And provide alternatives to the use of individual septic systems. It
continues. So the ordinance is very clear. If you look at the bottom of page 22 it says,
Objectives: Provide incentives for developers to build affordable housing subordinated
regulations and capital funding programs. And on the next page, 23 it continues, item B,
Granting of density bonuses to developers who provide affordable housing in their projects.
I can tell you uncquivocally, we are the only developer in the northeast quadrant that has
provided any, or are going to provide any affordable homes in this area.

The other sigaificant document that I want to bring to your attention, Mr. Chair, is
the Hyde Park Road neighborhood plan that was adopted by the authority in 1994, In it,
projections were made by the planning group as to what the holding capacity of this
property would be. And if you look in the package that Karl gave you on the highlighted
yellow tab, you will see a chart, and I'll pass this out. This comes right out of the Hyde
Park Road Planning Group neighborhood plan and at that time —

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Excuse me, David ~

MR. SCHUTZ: Tab 9, Commissioner. So if you look at that chart, it was
projected back in 1994 that this property was projected to have a holding capacity of 118
lots, 100 units that were supplied by water and sewer and it was presumed that 18 Jots
would not be served by water and sewer and the density would be 12.5 acres. And so even
at that early stage of the game we contemplated 118 lots on the Grevey property. Today
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lane that will serve this project. Variances, one of them is with regard to curb and gutter.
Throughout these Summit projects we have used stone curbing in lieu of traditional
concrele curbing because it's more attractive and it serves the same purpose and we're
hoping that you’li continue to support that variznce as you have for our previous nine
phases,

The other variance is with regards to the length of cul-de-sac. In actuality, it's a
really interesting situation. Because of the loop roads we're building, we're eliminating the
need for cul-de-sac variances that have been granted previously. This was a cul-de-sac
within Summit 7 and 8 that had been granted in a varjance because of its length. It's not
going to be part of a loap system that goes over the Hyde Park Estates eliminating that
need. But this cul-de-sac, unfortunately, is mare than 1000 feet. I know it's under 2000
feet but T can’t remember the actual number. [ think it was 1500, We also had an
extremely long cul-de-sac, I think it was approved at over 3900 feet as part of the High
Summit Subdivision. We're going lo reduce that significantly because of this connection.
But we do have this one here and I believe again it's on the order of 1500 feet. T can't
recall the real number. It looks as maybe it’s less than this one.

Anyway, those are our two cul-de-sac variance requests and they're directly related
to terrain. We did loop where we could and where we found it passible but the terrain is
rather restrictive in this area. 1 think that’s about it. I mentioned the 30 percent slope
disturbances and I would also say that one of the other requests was with regards to the 50-
50 rule, The EZ has a requirement that kalf of the homes build be built on slopes of 20
percent or less. We, with discussions with neighbors, with a desire to get the homes off
ridgetops, we're pushing homes down the hill, building sites down the hill, That makes it
harder to meet the 50-50 rule and that's where that request came from. I bring that up
mostly for reference purposes. I just want to enter the density and open space requirement
calculations into the record, if I can. {Exhibit 3] Thank you very much, gentlemen.

MR. SOMMER: Mt. Chair, members of the Commission, I'd like 10 make one
clarification regarding the variances. The variances that were granted at the Extraterritorial
Zoning Authonity last Thursday included the 50-50 variance, and also the slope disturbances,
Those are also found in the Subdivision regulations and this hearing is noticed up for those
vatiances as well, properly naticed up for the exact same variances. As Oralynn explained, they
are to minimize the impact of development. They are based on the topography and they are 2
minima) easing. We've also addressed the variance criteria more specifically found in the Code.

I'd like to just summarize, If you would open the packet that T gave you, the black
packet, you will see a list of ten issues that have arisen in the last sort of two weeks that we've
tried to address. I'm not going to go through each and every one of the ten issues, but I'd like
to summarize a couple of things. One is our outreach to the neighborfioods that we've dealt
with and what the history of that has been in this project. The second is a confirmation that we
do have sufficient water and that we are undertaking to solve the condition that was imposed at
the Extraterritorial Zoning Authority. And finally, under tab 10, I'd like to tell you a little but
about what Mr. and Mrs. Brutsche have done in this neighbarhood.
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up with an extraordinary agreement for the Canyon Neighbarhood Association and I'm not
going to go through it specifically. But it achieves the purposes they set out for us, It has teeth
in it for its enforcement, and it will be specifically enforced by the Canyon Neighborhood
Association and the Audubon Center, which is the Randall Davies Audubon Ceater.

Let me tum to 3 mare problem area that we ran into recently, and that is with the Hyde
Park Road Planning Group. It's been in the press lately. Frankly, T was surprised tonight to see
that we don't have the level of opposition that we had generated at the last hearing last week,
Here's the story. On August 16® we went to the Hyde Park Road Planning Group. That
planning group consists of five founding members, each of which has a veto vote over anything
that that group does. And that means that all of the decisions of that group have to be
unanimous. We went to them because Mr. Brutsche's organization is a member of that group.
We sat down in my office an August 16%. We went through our plan and at the time we went
through our plan it had 131 units. The group unanimously agreed to suppont and approve the
project, ‘That was on August 16, 2003, That was the first step we took to reach out to our
immediate neighbors.

We left that meeting and you will see behind tab 1 the testimony of Paul Dunn. He
spoke at the Extraterritorial Zoning Authority, under oath, and he said, When we walked away,
when I walked out of that meeting there was no doubt in my mind that we as the Hyde Park
Road Planning Group had approved this particular development. What happened next was, you
have also behind that document the letter from Mr. Ray Olson, Mr. Ray Olson is here tonight.
He's been here all night. He wrote you all a letter and he confirms that therc was a unanimous
approval of our plan and that the group agreed to support us publicly in the hearings before this
body, the EZC and the EZA, After that, and you'll find in the next document behind that tab,

" you'll see that I got a call from the New Medcen, Ms. Ann Constable wrote a letter about our
dealings with the Canyon Neighborhood Association. On page 2 of that article, I've highlighted
in blue for you what T told her as a result of a meeting T had with the Hyde Park Road Pianning
Group and the article says, and this went out across the community, According to Sommer, the
Hyde Park Road Planning Group supports the new plan, That was ane month afier we met.

From the lime of that article and the time of that meeting, up unti! two weeks ago, we
had absolutely no opposition from the Hyde Park Road Planning Group. So what happened? As
you all know, there's been a great deal of controversy. Let me summarize it by saying this, Mr,
Duke Klanck received approved from the Extraterritorial Zoning Authority to expand his Ten
Thousand Waves facility. And you will see that on this map, Ten Thousand Waves is located
right here. It's in the county, not inside the city. It is susceptible to water secvice from the City
system, and in fact has water service from the City system, a system that Mr. Brutsche built
and conveyed to PNM, which is not owned by the City system, scrves Ten Thousand Waves.

Mr. Klauck’s approval includes the addition of a hotel on what is now residential
property. The condition placed by the Extraterritorial Zoning Authority on that hotel on the
property known as Rancho Elisa was that he go to the City of Santa Fe and get water for that.
And that's what he did. He went to the City. That was the condition they placed oa him, and
Mr. Klauck ran into Resolution 2002-22, which is behind tab number 2. I've highlighted for
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The tactic resulted in, in my opinion, in onc of the most vile attacks on Mr, Brutsche
and Mrs. Brutsche, an unfair characterization of them and their business over the course of the
last 10 years. If you tum to tab 10, I've listed for you the things that Mr, and Mrs, Brutsche
have done for this nefghiborhood over the last ten years. They extended the regional water
system at their expense. They have donated in excess of $700,000 towards the purchase of open
space in this neighborhood. They donated 50 acres of land along the Little Tesuque to the Trust
for Public Lands. They granted public access, trail easements throughout their developments.
They conceived of a development-free comidor and they’ve ensured that their developments
have preserved that corridor. They are the anly ones in this ncighborhood who have done that.
They've imposed restrictive covenants on their developments in the neighborhood far stricter
that the Codes that apply in this area for the express purpose of preserving the quality of this
reighborhood. They have entered into the writien agreement with the Nature Conservancy that
donates over 340 acres of land that will ultimately become public lands, hopefully in the hands
of the City. They've agreed to make a very substantial donation to the Nature Conservancy.
They’ve entered into the Jand use agreement with the Canyon Neighborhood Association for the
express purpase preserving the ridgetops and the Aztec Springs Walershed. They're the only
parties in this neighborhood 1o do affordable housing. They've elready done the necessary
retrofits on the City system to ensure that there is water available on the City system to serve
this development.

You've already been through the other remaining items on that list and there are three
left. 3 would say, the long and short of it is Mr. Brutsche and Mrs. Brutsche have been good
neighbars. They reached out to this neighborhood and unfortunately, their good faith was
repaid in a manner which frankly, was fairly offensive. And what it sought to do was to
undermine their credibility with their immediate neighbors, I'm glad to say that it didn't work
and that the Extraterritorial Zoning Authority found a way to really home in on the issue of
water availability in this zrea to the neighborhood. And they imposed a condition which said,
‘Would you please accept a condition that allows the City to determine that there is water
available from this tank io serve peaple outside the city limits in this area from this tank. We
know from our engineering experis here that this tank has the capacity to serve up ta 720
residences. That's enongh to serve everybody’s who's requesting or might request water service
outside the city limits.

With that we would stand for any questions you might have related (o any of the issues
that we've discussed. And I know there are other people here to speak as part of the public
hearing. Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Questions for the applicant?

COMMISSIONER. MONTOYA: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Commissioner Montoya.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr. Sommer, regarding the - I need some
clarification. You have total dwelling units, 107 on 105 lots, That means two lots are going to
have two dwellings on them?

MR. SOMMER: Yes. They will be house and guesthouse,

3l
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covenants that we've agreed to with them and I have no objection to doing that and that would
make jt specifically enforceable by the Canyon Neighborhood Association and the Audubon
Center. Thank you.

CHATRMAN SULLIVAN: Commissioner Montoya, anything else?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr. Chair, I don't know, staff or whoever,
how long has the City had that land in the middle of that property and wha did they obtain it
from? I'm just curious.

MR. SOMMER: It's bezn well over 50 years.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Fifty?

MR. SOMMER: Well over 50 years.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: And was it donated to the City?

MR. SOMMER: 1 think it was donated to the City as part of the funding that
the federal government did for education. And so municipalities were given land as part of
being able to provide for the education of their citizens. That was the tract that they got, I
believe, And it's been in their hands for a very long time. It's landlocked by the way. They
don't have access to it. The City does not have access to it and parl of the discussions that
we've had with the Nature Conservancy is that they will get access and that the City and the
public will have access to public land, legal access, I'm sure that the people who live in that
area can tell you that psople are hiking on it all the time. There's a lot of wildlife back in there,
There's bear, there's deer. There's many birds. It's 2 beautiful area and there's a spring that
runs through it. The City has a very big interest in managing that well. So that's part of the
donation agreement that we're working with the City on,

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: A question T had, Mr, Sommer, which is one T had
for ane of the ather applicants was under this HOP program you say seven units will be
developed during phase one, Who's going to develop them?

MR. SOMMER: Mr. Brutsche or the development entity that Mr. Brutsche runs
will develop them themselves. He will develop the lots and build the homes.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: And he'li build the homes.

MR, SOMMER: That’s correct,

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: So he will then meet the City's income
requirements, or will they be sold or will that be tumed over to Homewise or some other
entity?

MR. SOMMER: We are working with the Santa Fe Community Housing Trust.
There are two things that have (o happen. We have to sign with the City before we can record
any plat. A HOP agreement, so the agreement that Mr. Catanach was requesting as part of that
other application you had, we'd have that with the City. We're also working with Mr. Ben
Martinez at the Santa Fe Community Housing Trust to qualify our buyers under the City's
program. So we're working with two entities. One is the City, the other is the Santa Fe
Community Housing Trust.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Okay, so it’s not a situation like at Los Frijoles

23
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name is Paige Pinnell, P.Q. Box 2892, Santz Fe, 87304. I'm here representing a group called
Save our Sangres. We're concemed that this piece should not be developed at all, As you can
see, it has the City piece in the middle of it, It's in the middle of all the trail systems. Tt abuts
the watershed area. It's as priceless a piece as the Macl aine piece, as the Huphes piece, as the
Parker piece to the public domain, which our group, by the way, helped to save those pieces.

We're very concemed about the rapidity that this particular project has been run through
the process. There has been very little attempt and very little help at petting public input, in fact
everything’s almost been done to keep it at a minimum and within certain constraints, I only
found out about this thing two months ago at a Canyon Association meeting. And many people
just found out about it the other day. In fact the Governor of Tesuque Pueblo, who was here
tonight for a while, just found out about it Jast week. He was somry he could not be hers but he
asked that T express that to you, that he felt like the Pueblo had not had enough time to
scrutinize this particular development on a number of levels and one of them is this particular
area has two major archealogical sites on it that have been discovered but nothing’s been done
about them and Tesugue definitsly would like to sec those sites, see if it's part of their cultural
realm, and then talk more about what to do with it,

But if this project does continue, those sites will be destroyed. Where they're platied
will be gone, Also Tesugue Pueblo's concermed about the Little Tesuque area. But we feal jike
there are other issues that are 5o large that at least more time needs 4o be giveo to scrufinize
them. Water, fire, traffic concemns that haven't been met, the archeological sites which I have
mentioned, the fact that the City needs 1o look into its ability to be able {o furnish water to this
project. And I think it’s kind of a horse before the cart to okay this project and then later have
the City find out that their pipeline cannot furnish the water that Mr. Sommer claims that they
can.

The density is a problem. The fact that so many vagiances are going to be given for
terrain management. And I pointed out at the Extraterritorial Zoning Authority that a Iot of
people don't know that the County’s going to be involved in a suit that will be happening a the
federal courthause the end of next month concerning how much authority the County has over
federal Jand that falls within its jurisdiction, And this has to do with the ski area and how much
terrain they're going to damage in putting a new lift in, And it's a very interesting question. In
fact, the ski area is going to dislodge less Jand that this project will, T find that very interesting.

I also feel like that 2 pood case to be made, this project should fall within the Mountain
Special Review District, If that was the case, it would be one houss every 20 acres, Again, time
— this thing has been propelled so swiftly that a lot of these issues have not been dealt with
adequately. And I do feel like a lot of the opposition that was here at the Extraterritorial Zoning
Authority, some of them even came in tonight, they saw when it was on the agenda. They
loaked around, saw the only person that was against the project is not here tonight with the
Commission, and just decided to bag it. I think a lot of people feel like it’s going to end up in
litigation and what the heck? Why spend your night doing this when it's going to end up in
litigation anyway. I personally feel like I'd like to spend my night asking you all to table this
thing until a lot of these issues have really been honestly dealt with, public input has been heard

S
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have approval from the neighborhood, This was an informational meeting of a schematic plan,
the one they referrcd to on Aupust 16®, attended by a handfu! of neighbors and Karl Sommer
claims there was a vote. There was no vote, The plan presented showed no contours. The road
configuration was entirely different. Tt was a barely legible averlay on a very dark asrial
photograph. In an agreement dated Iast year there was reference to the Grevey property and a
stipulation requiring that Summit Properties must present development plans for review and
approval by the Hyde Park Road Planning Group. This never ocourred,

The neighborhood plan alse requires a development and review process with the
neighborhood plan which has not happened. 230 people who use this region or appreciate it
have signed a pefition for a development moratorium. It was zoned between the city and the
national forest because of concems of more development in a major fire zone in a drought with
damaged forests losing potential value for open space, increased erosion polential on steep
slopes, water fssues, significant archeological sites, the denigration of the corridor protection
zone. A very key element of the neighborhood plan which is totally ignored by this
development.

We need 10 maintzin the safety and integrity of the scenic byways. With densities and
open space that may contain the rural mountain environment, trail and open space usage,
adherence to the neighborhood plan and an open space acquisition plan. 1 had further details on
how it doesn’t fit the neighborhood plan but T don’t think that I have the time to say them in this
three minutes.

CBAIRMAN SULLTVAN: Thank you, Ms, Degan, Could you give a capy of
this to the Clerk?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr. Chair,

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Commissioner Montoya,

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Ms. Degan, of those 230 people, how many
live in that area?

MS. DEGAN: Oh, on the pelition?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Yes.

MS. DEGAN: Oh, it's area wide. It's citywide, countywide. On the petitions
you'l sce the addresses there, not from just the neighborhood.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Okay.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Anything else, Commissioner?

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: No. That's all,

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Thank you, Ms. Degan. Next speaker please.

[Previously swom, Robert Palmer testified as follows:]

ROBERT PALMER: My name is Robert Palmer. T live at 2068 Paseo Primero.
I's near Azte Springs, It's in this area here bordered by the national forest on the east, the
Grevey property on the south and Hyde Park Estates on the west. We have our own water
system. And I feel that T would prefer this subdivision did not happen. I'm concerned about
density. I request that a decision on this issue be delayed o allow further study and public input
which there's been very little over. The coverage in the press has been sort of misrepresented I

S
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believe, six now because we were accepted into that group in May of 2002, And I know that
there™s a fellow named Tichman that’s over on, I think Hyde Park 71, and he was not at the
meeting. So I would guess that there are about six. We have in the Summit 65 current
members. So my representation would be for those 65 pecple. Now I'm not speaking here
lonight as a representative of HPRG. Because we haven't taken any action to do that. I don't
know how many people are in the other graups.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Olay. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN; Olay. Anyone else like to speak on this project?

[Previously swom, Karen Merriwether Bailey testified as follows:]

KAREN MERRIWETHER BAILEY: Good evening. My name is Karen
Mermiwether Bailey and T am the open space chair and vice president of the Canyon
Neighborhood Association. My address is 1677 Cerro Gordo Road in Santa Fe. I just wanted to
speak on behalf of our experience as the Canyon Association. As was mentioned earlier this
evening, our concermn is the preservation of the integrity and beauty of the Santa Fe Canyon,
And that's one of the focuses of our organization, We've had several different issues that we
had to work on over the past few years, It's become almost a career, preserving the Santa Fe
Canyon and we have been watching the Grevey tract for several years now, when we first saw
that it was advertised for sale in the New Mexican. And when we leamned that this project was
begun, Mr. Brutsche, there were several people before this who were interested in developing
the project and it did not evolve.

And when we leamned that Mr. Brutsche was going to develop this we spoke with his
representatives and they came and made a presentation to the Canyon Neighborhood
Association, and people were appalled and shared their comments, what troubled them. Mainly
it was the visibility of development on the ridge of the Santa Fe Canyon. And so after several
meetings and negotiations, the canyon has becn proiected through just conversations and
presentations that have been made, People’s comments and working with Brutsche and
Associates to preserve the Santa Fe Canyon.

What's happened is that they have moved the development off the ridge into the Hyde
Park area. I can understand the concems of the Hyde Park people but I also feel that this
canyon, this property is for sale and it’s going to be developed by someone sooner or later and
even members of the Hyde Park Homeowners Association have recognized that. So for s, it’s
a way of preserving the Santa Fe Canyon and that's our concern. And I am sure that it’s hard
for the people in Hyde Park and 1 feel for them but I really can't get involved in their side of
the discussion because we've been working on this for saveral years, What we have worked out
in the land use agreement and in the covenants has turned out to be a very good thing, not only
for the Canyon Neighborhood Association but for the community of Santa Fe because this
canyon belongs to the community. And it's a resource, jt's an assel, it’s a treasure, Historically
and today. And so for us, from our viewpoint, we feel that this project as it"s worked outis in
fact preserving the Santa Fe Canyon and we're very grateful for that, Thank you so much.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr. Chair
CHATRMAN SULLIVAN: Question from Commissioner Montoya.

37
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putting in the road. I stood over there and I've looked over at my place, I have a good feeling,
If anybody's going to develop there and T want it to be with someone that has the inteprity and
skill that is involved with this Summit development. So 1 tolalty support what's happening,
even if it is in my backyard, Thank you.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Thank you. Anyone else who'd like to speak in
favar of or in oppasition to the project? Okay, I don’t s2e anyone. That will close the public
hearing. And we'll move this project back to the Commission for final discussion. Let me just
say that the only thing that bothers me and the process T think that the applicant has gone
through, I think is fine, whether it's expedited or whether it’s not. But really the only coneern [
have is that some of these lots are down as little as .3 and .4 acres on this extremely steep slope
and I know they're somewhat larper in Hyde Park Estates. I just have a concern we're going
through preliminary, final plat and everything here and just fooking at these plats without
walking every centerline of these praposed roads, I just have a concern that we’re ereating an
appropriate density there with lots that small. That’s my major concern with this. Any other
comments from the Commission?

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair,

CHATRMAN SULLIVAN: Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: I just want to let the public know that we've been
here since three o'clock and when I get up and walk into the other room, it's not that T was
trying to ignore you.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: He was walching it on TV. I saw him.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: T was waiching it on TV. T was just trying to
stretch my legs a little. T just want to let the public know that. Thank you, Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: I said you were watching it on TV, We have to take
a break some time. Anyone else want to comment, questions?

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Mr. Chair,

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Commissioncr Duran.

COMMISSIONER DURAN; 1'd like to make a motion and hopefully I'll
remember all the things I would like to incorporate in this motion. So I would like to make a
motion that we approve EZ Case #5 03-4770 with staff’s conditions, with City conditions, with
EZC conditions and EZA conditions, 1 think that should cover it.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Second,

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Mr. Chair,

CHAIRMAN SULLIVAN: Motion and a second. Discussion? Commissioner
Montoya.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Is it the EZA that has the reflectivity part of
their conditions?

COMMISSIONER DURAN: Any changes? Yes.

COMMISSIONER MONTOYA: Okay. And the applicant has already stated
they feel —-

MR. SOMMER: Commissioner Montoya, yes, Correct. All of the conditions

g
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5.3.4 Public Hearings on Preliminary Plats
The proposed preliminary plat shall be reviewed by the County Deyefopment Review
smqitiee and the Board according to the procedures set forth irf” Asticle I1, Sections A/ -
2.3.2, 2%agd 2.6 of this Code.

5.3.5 Preliminary Plat Apprayal .

a. Approval or conditioha] approval of a prelimifiary plat shall constitute approval of
the proposed subdivision design and layefil submitied on the preliminary plat, and
shall be used as a guide to thepgeparation of the final plat.

b. The Board shall not approve theyfgliminary plat if the subdivider cannot reasonably
demonsirate that he or she caft fulilNbe requirements of the Code, the New Mexico
Subdivision Act and the sdbdivider's disclosyre statement. !

c.  Action. Unless the agfplicant has agreed to a Tabling, within thirty (30) working days
afier the Board’sfublic hearing, the Board shall appraye, approve with conditions, or
disapprove € preliminary plat at a public meeting, the dxig, time, and place of which
shall be-dnnounced publicly at the conclusion of the public hedriqg,

5.3.6 Expifation of Preliminary Plat

a. Expiration. An approved or conditionally approved preliminary plat shall expire
twenty-four (24) months afier its approval or conditional approval. Prior to the
expiration of the preliminary plat, the subdivider may request, from the Board, an
extension of the preliminary plat for a period of time not exceeding thirty-six {36}
months.

= b. Phased Development. If the preliminary plat was approved for phased aaﬁ_om:ﬁ.E.

the subdivider may file final plats for portions of the development, and the expiration
date of the preliminary plat shall be extended for an additional thirty-six (36) months
after the date of the filing of each final plat. The number of phased final plats shall be
determined by the Board at the time of the approval or conditional approval of the
master plan.

¢. Expiration effect. The expiration of the approved or conditionally approved
preliminary plat shall terminate all proceedings on the subdivision, and no final plat
shall be filed without first processing a new preliminary plat.

O

5.4 Final Piat Procedure
54.1 Introductien and Description. z

54.1a Final plaitshall be submitted for Type-I, Type-II, Type-Ill—€xcept Type-III
subdivisions thatare subject to review under summary.procedure as set forth in
Subsection 5.5 of this Section, and Type-1V subgdivisions. Following approval or
conditional approval of preliminary plal,afid before the expiration of the plal,
the subdjvider may prepard~g final-plat in substantial conformity with the
approved or conditionally appro¥€( preliminary plat. At the discretion of the
Code Administrator, prelipaffary and™figal plats may be reviewed for approval
simultaneously. Fingl-glats for subdivisiong_proposed to be phased shall be
submitted as ingiedled on the phasing schedule 3sfmitted with the master plan as
specified in-Section 5.2. above. The final plat shall amply with the New Mexico
Subdjwiion Act and these regulations.

5.4.15~ Application_and Fees. A subdivider shall prepare a final pldyand supporting

documentation in accordance with the requirements provided in these regulations.

Final plat submittal is initiated by completing an application on a form available

ARTICLE V - SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS
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Daniel “Danny’” Mayfield
Commissioner, District 1

Kathy Holian
Commizsioner, District 4

Liz Stefanics
Commissioner, Disirict 5

Katherine Miller
County Manager

Miguel Chavez
Commissioner, District 2

Robert A. Anaya
Commissioner, District 3

DATE: July 30, 2014
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Vicente Archuleta, Development Review Team Leader Al
VIA: Katherine Miller, County Manager 6\..\
Penny Ellis-Green, Growth Management Director /\.%\ wu..
Vicki Lucero, Building and Development Services zm:mmﬂ,@\

Wayne Dalton, Building and Development Services Supervisor

FILE REF.: BCC CASE #Z/V 13-5131 Ranch at Santa Fe Canyon Master Plan Amendment

ISSUE:

Ranch at Santa Fe Canyon LLC (formerly known as Santa Fe Canyon Ranch LLC), Applicant,
request a Master Plan Amendment to the previously approved Master Plan (Santa Fe Canyon
Ranch) to remove six tracts of land (containing 845 acres) from the approved Master Plan which
consisted of a total of 1,316 acres. The request also includes a variance of Article VII, Section
6.6.2g (Water Budgets and Conservation Covenants) and Ordinance No. 2007-1 {(Swimming
Pool Ordinance) to allow the installation of one swimming pool on the 845 acres utilizing
permitted water rights and to amend the water restrictive covenants to reflect the allowance of a
swimming pool and to specify that water restrictions for landscaping and irrigation restrictions
shall apply to 72-12-1 wells only.

The property is located off Entrada La Cienega along Interstate 25 in the La Cienega/La
Cieneguilla Traditional Historic Community within Sections 1, 2, 10, 12, 13, Township 15
North, Range 7 East and Sections 5, 6, 7, 8, Township 15 North, Range 8 East (Commission
District 3).
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on-site community water system. On September 10, 2013, the Board of County Commissioners
(BCC) approved a 2-year time extension of the previously approved Master Plan for the Santa Fe
Canyon Ranch Residential Subdivision consisting of 162 lots (174 residential units) on 1,316
acres to be developed in three (3) phases (Refer to September 10, 2013 BCC Meeting Minutes as
Exhibit 5).

Since the time of approval of the original Master Plan, Santa Fe County purchased
approximately 470.55 acres of the 1,316 acres (Santa Fe Canyon Ranch). The property is made
up of three Tracts which consist of Tract G (188.70 acres), Tract H (141.47 acres) and Tract I
(140.38 acres) now known as La Bajada Ranch.

The Applicant is now requesting a Master Plan Amendment to the previously approved Master
Plan (Santa Fe Canyon Ranch) to remove six tracts (Tracts 4-A through 4-F) of land (containing
845 acres) from the approved Master Plan which consisted of a total of 1,316 acres. The
remainder of the Master Planned area currently owned by Santa Fe County would remain intact.

Article V, Section 5.2.1.b states: “A Master Plan is comprehensive in establishing the scope of a
project, yet is less detailed than a Development Plan. It provides a means for the County
Development Review Committee and the Board to review projects and the sub-divider to obtain
concept approval for proposed development without the necessity of expending large sums of
money for the submittals required for a Preliminary and Final Plat approval®.

The Applicant is also requesting a variance of Article VII, Section 6.6.2g (Water Budgets and
Conservation Covenants) and Ordinance No. 2007-1 (Design, Construction, Operation,
Replacement and Maintenance of Swimming Pools within the Unincorporated Ares of Santa Fe
County) to allow the installation of one swimming pool on the 845 acres utilizing permitted
water rights and to amend the water restrictive covenants to reflect the allowance of a swimming
pool and to specify that water restrictions for landscaping and irrigation restrictions shall apply to
72-12-1 wells only.

Article VII, Section 6.6.2g states: Swimming pools, of a permanent or temporary nature are not
permitted, except as commercially operated or publicly open community facilities.” Ordinance
No. 2007-1 outlines the standard and gwdelines for swimming pools and goes on to state: “This
Ordinance shall only apply to lots of record created prior to the enactment of the Santa Fe
County Land Development Code, Ordinance No. 1996-10".

Tracts 4A through 4F were created by 140 Acre Exemption and recorded on February 6, 2006.

Tract 4A through Tract 4D lie within the Homestead Hydrologic Zone which allows one
dwelling unit per 160 acres or 40 acres per dwelling unit with .25 acre feet per year water
restrictions. Tracts 4A through 4D are 140 acres in size and are currently allowed 3 dwelling
units per tract with .25 acre feet per year per dwelling unit water restriction (Refer to Declaration
of Covenants and Water Restrictions for Santa Fe Canyon Ranch, LLC as Exhibit 7).
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The CDRC recommended denial of the covenant revision
to J and thus requiring the Applicant to abide by
landscaping irrigation and xeriscaping principles however
water is supplied. The motion passed by majority vote (4-

1).

The water rights have been transferred to the entire
property and can be used for domestic purposes. The
CDRC recommended that the Water Restrictions on the
property be revised to reflect the full amount of the
permitted water rights and the changes as proposed by the
Applicant with the exception of Letter J which states: “Low
water use landscaping techniques applying the principles of
xeriscaping shall be utilized. Drip irrigation and mulching
are encouraged whenever possible. Low water use grasses,
trees and shrubs may be watered as needed during the first
and second years of their growth to become established.
Thereafter, such vegetation shall receive only minimal
water as needed by each species.”

The CDRC also recommended approval of the variance for
the installation of one and only one swimming pool on 845
acres/six parcels restricting the Applicant to using water
rights for the pool. The motion passed by a majority vote
(4-1) subject to the following condition:

1. The Applicant must use permitted water rights for the
pool and cannot exceed permitted water rights for all
development on the property.

EXHIBITS:

b —

© N s W

Letter of Request

Existing Master Plan

Santa Fe County Plat

July 17, 2014 CDRC Meeting Minutes

September 10, 2013 BCC Meeting Minutes
Applicants Proposed Water Restrictive Covenants
Recorded Water Restrictive Covenants

Aerial Vicinity Map

Letters of Support
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B. BCC CASE # Z/V 13-5131 Ranch at Santa Fe Canvon Master Plan
Amendment. Ranch at Santa Fe Canyon, LLC (formerly known as
Santa Fe Canyon Ranch, LLC), Applicant, requests a Master Plan
Amendment to the previously approved master plan (Santa Fe
Canyon Ranch) to remove six tracts of land (containing 845 acres)
from the approved Master Plan which consisted of a total of 1,316
acres. The request also includes a variance of Article VII, Section
6.6.2g (Water Budgets and Conservation Covenants) and Ordinance
No. 2007-1 (Swimming Pool Ordinance) to allow the installation of
one swimming pool on the 845 acres utilizing permitted water rights
and to amend the water restrictive covenants to reflect the allowance
of a swimming pool and to specify that water restrictions for
landscaping and irrigation restrictions shall apply to 72-12-1 wells
only. The property is located off Entrada La Cienega along Interstate
25 in the La Cienega/La Cieneguilla Traditional Historic Community
within Sections 1, 2, 10, 12, 13, Township 15 North, Range 7 East and
Sections 5, 6, 7, 8, Township 15 North, Range 8 East, Commission
District 3 [Exhibit 1: Staff report revisions and Declaration of Covenants
and Water Restrictions; Exhibit 2: La Cienega Valley Association support
letter; Exhibit 3: El Guicu Irrigation Association support letter]

Mr. Archuleta recited the case caption and reviewed the staff report as follows:

“On September 10, 2013, the Board of County Commissioners approved a 2-year
Time Extension of the previously approved Master Plan for the Santa Fe Canyon
Ranch Residential Subdivision consisting of 162 lots, 174 residential units on
1,316 acres to be developed in three phases.

“On September 30, 2008, the Board of County Commissioners granted Master
Plan approval for a residential subdivision consisting of 162 lots/]1 74 residential
units on 1,316 acres to be developed in three phases. At the time of approval the
Applicant proposed to construct a new on-site community water system. “Since
the time of approval, Santa Fe County has purchased approximately 470.55 acres
of the 1,316 acres. The property is made up of three Tracts which consist of Tract
G, 188.70 acres; Tract H, 141.47 acres; and Tract I, 140.38 acres now known as
La Bajada Ranch.

“The Applicant is now requesting a Master Plan Amendment to the previously
approved master plan to remove six tracts, Tracts 4-A through 4-F, of land from
the approved Master Plan which consisted of a total of 1,316 acres. The remainder
of the Master Planned area would remain intact.”

Mr. Archuleta identified a Master Plan as comprehensive in establishing the scope
of a project, yet less detailed than a Development Plan. It provides a means for the
County Development Review Committee and the BCC to review projects and the

Santa Fe County
County Development Review Committee: July 17, 2014



=

4 +10Z “L1 Laf anmmuwony asraay wawdopraag Hunod)
Huno) 3] murg

*SJUBUIA0D JO1EM DATOINSAT oY) Aq patequnoua Sulaq

moyim Ayipioe] uewmsanba ay poddns o3 sjyS asoy asn 0 sjuem J9Anq sy pue SIY3U

Iarea sandunsuos Jo ja9J-2108 7't | suteiuod Auadord ay ]  "SUIa0U0D 950U SSAIPPE 0]

Y235 SIUBUSA0D 2} 0} SJUSWPUIWE JY) PUB SUOOLSAI 12jem pasodurr-fjuno)) sy} Jnoge

SIIA2UO0D Sey JaAng oy ‘sue[d s ur sasnoyisand ou ate ey} jutod sif) 3y -awoy pue

Kypiaeg as1oy e pling 0) sasodoid oym [enpialpur us 0) Auadold ay) [[2s 0} JoenUCD Japun
Apusuno azom Aay pies oFaiiog oty ‘woms A[np pue juesijdde se Suueaddy

"UOISTASI 1oy My annbal [[um aSenSue| JueuaAod o119ads pies eIy "IN

‘90¢ 2ty 03 ased s1y) Suipiemio] 0) Joud ‘N pue T ‘[ ‘D ‘Y SWaL 03 pappe St J[am (8L61)

[-Z1-7L uona3S YSIAN & wolj paiddns s1 1ajem Ji,, pue pajeutull[s aq [[im SU0 uet]

a1ow o, aseqyd ay) ‘H pue D) SUI}1 ‘SUONILYSAY Ia)eA\ PUE SJUBUSAOCD) JO UONRIB[OS(
au) Japun Jey} pajou ele[nyary "IN ‘Hodar jyels pastaal ‘[ HquxH 0} fuiiajay

‘1ood a3y 107 )T 1ojear asn ysnwt Jueoljddy sy 1
:pasodwur aq UoKIpUOd FuIMO[[0] aY) SPUSLILLIDIAL JJB)s ‘[ood Sunuims
ay) J0J 9oueLieA a1 jo [eaoidde puawiiodal 03 St DD 213 JO UO0ISIAp ayl ]
‘j00d
FUIIUIAMS 2110 JO UOTIR[[BISUI 1]} MO[[E 0} IOUBLIEA 51]} JO [eaoidde puawuiosal jou ssop
Je1s sySu sajeam paptuuad sy Jo junowe [[ng S 199[Ja1 03 pasiaal aq Aewt Apadoid
SU[) UO SUOIOMISIY JEAL PUB SIUBUIAQY) L)) JBLf} SpUatuwiosal jyerg 'sasodind opsawop
10] pasn aq ueo pue Auadoid 21nud 91} 0) paLIaJSULL] U33] IARY SHBLI 19jeM O,

JUSLIPUAWY UB[J JMISBIA] 3Y) JO [eAocIdde spuswuiodal Jjels

"3po)) Ay} Jo sjusurainbar Ajsuap pue sasn ay) $j2aW pue asei|d 3[qRIA B SI I9pUIBLLIAL

oty ‘yuowudojaAsp UAO )1 S UONIUN UBD UE[J JO)SBJA] S]] JO 19pUIBLIaI oy [ "apo)

juswido[aAa(] pueT a1} JO q1°7°C U002 ‘A I[ONMY )Im 9OUBLLLIOJUOD Ul ST JUSLIpUSWIY

ue[d 19)seN 213 Joj uonesi[ddy atpy jey) sajejs Jjeis "edueiduiod Ul Jou ST 90UBLIEA

a1 10] 15anbai o] "eu9)ud Ajuno)) ym souerdwos ut st juauipuaute ueid Jajsew ay)
spuyy pue asuetjdwos apop) 1o] uoyesijdde Si) pamataal JJeIs pIes Bla[nialy "Iy

‘san[toe] Ajununos uado Appiqnd
10 pajesado A((erorawrwos se ydooxa ‘pantuntad jou are axnjeu A1etodwa) 10 jusueuad € Jo
‘sjood Suniumms s33e)s Yoim S779°9 Uo10ag TIA 291UV PAMIIAAI BIS|NDIY "IN
“A[uo sjjem 1-Z-z£ 03 A1dde [[eys suonoLysal uoneSiu pue Juideospue| 10] SUCNOLSAL
191eM 1B AJ199ds 07 pue [ood Supnms e Jo 33UBMO[[E 1]} 193[Ja1 0) SJUBUIAOD
DANDLEISAI I3)eM I1) puawie 0) pue s)ySu 1otem paputtad Surzijyn saloe gpg 2L uo
[ood SurruItms auo JO Uone[[eISul S} Mo[[e 0 “AJuno)) 9] Bjues Jo sary pajelodiosutupn)
Ay} uTIA S[o0d Sununuimg Jo aouRUSUIR]y pur Juawade[dey ‘uonerad( ‘uononysuo)
‘ug1sa(] ‘[~-£00T "ON 92UBUIPI) PUE ‘SJUBUIAOY) UONBAIISUOY) pue sjagpng o)ep
‘B7°9°9 UONI3S [[A 2[OTUY Jo aoueLeA e Suysanbai os(e st jueotjddy ay pies ay

‘Kauow Jo swns ag.1e] Suipuadxa
Jo Ayissanau atp notpim jusuidorasap pasodoid 1o0] [eaordde ydeouoo ureiqo 0y 19plarp



Mr. Borrego said the buyer wants to construct a swimming pool that he noted
would have a dual function of water storage in the event of a fire. The buyer further
desires to be removed from the master plan.

Mr. Borrego clarified that the property contains four wells and the water rights
can be pulled from one of the wells. Currently, the water rights are being used for
livestock and agriculture.

Referring to the covenants, Mr. Archuleta said item A is not in its final format and
will require additional editing. He asked that the CDRC review and take action on letters
Jand N. If the swimming pool variance is approved, staff will develop language to reflect
that the pool utilizes permitted water rights.

Mes. Ellis-Green said the proposed covenants will allow the potential buyer to
have a swimming pool if permitted water rights are applied rather than a 72-12-1 well.
She confirmed that the request is for one pool.

Member Katz pointed out that while the request may state one pool the covenants
clearly do not. Ms. Ellis-Green said the covenants can be amended to reflect that point.

Member Martin expressed concern that the covenant of revision that removes the
requirements for low-water use and xeriscaping.

Ms. Brown said that is the applicant’s request that staff does not support. Staff
recommends that the covenant’s water conservation remain in effect.

Ms. Ellis-Green indicated that the SLDC reiterates the current code prohibiting
pools on lots created after 1996. The existing water conservation covenants in the current
code do not differentiate between permitted water rights and a standard domestic 72-12-1
well

Concurring with Member Martin’s concern about the landscaping/watering,
Member Katz asked the buyer’s agent why they wanted relief from xeriscaping.

Kyle Harwood, counsel representing the buyer, stated the changes were suggested
with staff support weeks ago and the buyer agreed to them. The licensed rights would
provide greater flexibility to the property and the highlighted sections in the covenants
were an artifact of the meeting with staff. It was later, stated Mr. Harwood, that staff
determined that they were unable to support that change. Mr. Harwood said he hadn't
been able to talk with his client but he believed removing the highlighted language on J
and N would be acceptable.

Mr. Harwood added that the water rights are fully licensed — the gold standard for
water rights. If the CDRC were to approve the changes as proposed by staff, Mr.
Harwood stated he would contact his client in the interim before the case reaches the
BCC.

Mr. Harwood stated that the request is for one swimming pool.

Santa Fe County
County Development Review Committee: July 17, 2014 i — .r
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Member Katz introduced the following motion: Regarding case Z/V 13-5131
approve the removal of the six tracts of land from the master plan. Member Booth
seconded and the motion passed by unanimous [5-0] vote.

Member Katz moved to approve a variance for the installation of one and only
one swimming pool on the 845 acres/six parcels. Member Gonzales seconded.

Ms. Ellis-Green inquired if the motion restricted the applicant to using water
rights for the pool. Member Katz confirmed it did and Member Gonzales concurred.

Commending La Cienega for its support of the application and recognizing it was
preferable to the original multiple home development, Ms. Martin said she would oppose
it because the SLDC — a product of careful and thoughtful consensus — prohibits pools.
The variance would nullify the code.

Chair Drobnis repeated the motion to grant the variance for one and only one pool
on the 845-acre tract using available water rights. The motion passed by majority [4-1]
voice vote with Member Martin voting against.

Member Katz moved to deny the covenant revision to J and thus require the
applicant to abide by landscaping irrigation and xeriscaping principles however water is
supplied.

Prior to obtaining a second, Ms. Brown asked whether the other covenant
revisions were accepted.

Ms. Ellis-Green pointed out that revised item A fundamentally removes water
restrictions because water rights rather than a 72-12-1 well will be utilized. She said staff
supports that and will work with the applicant to develop language allowing the applicant
to fully utilize the permitted water rights.

Member Katz said his motion did not prohibit the applicant from using water
rights, rather he wanted to insure they would adhere to xeriscaping principles and
appropriate irrigation in regards to landscaping. He agreed that A could be amended prior
to presentation to the BCC.

Member Katz said J deals with landscaping and his motion did not prohibit the
applicant from growing crops.

Member Gonzales seconded.

Member Martin said she supports the motion but in the interest of consistency and
the fact it lifts the restriction on swimming pools she will oppose the motion.

The motion passed by majority [4-1] voice vote with Member Martin voting
against.

Santa Fe County _— u
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following agenda item. This one proposes that the status quo be completely accepted. The
next case is the one that you heard last month and it proposed to separate the two parcels
based on ownership. So this one would retain the original master plan and simply extend it
for two years.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Okay. So you're going to help me going
back to the acquisition of this original ranch when the County decided to purchase it. So
when the County decided to originally purchase this property, the County ordered an
appraisal, correct?

MR. ROSS: Right.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: And that appraisal included the whole
master plan as the acquisition price? Or did it include — and was that part of the value of that
acquisition price? Or was it when it was to be separated as the County’s portion of that
acquisition of what we actually acquired?

MR. ROSS: Madam Chair, Commissioner Mayfield, the appraisal was done
with about three or four different scenarios.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Okay. So the County — so did the whole
master plan have any value to it? P

MR. ROSS: Madam Chair, Commissioner Mayfield, I don’t understand. 5

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Okay, well, there was a master plan that
came with the whole piece of property at the time, correct? When the County went into
negotiations to acquire this property?

MR. ROSS: Madam Chair, Commissioner Mayfield, yes. It was master
planned.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: And that’s what we're looking at right now
to extend.

MR. ROSS: Right.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: So, when the County purchased its portion
of it, it separated — so what is that separation? What does the County again now own and
what does, I guess, the private owners own?

MR. ROSS: Madam Chair, Commissioner Mayfield, the County owns about a
third of it.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Okay.

MR. ROSS: Of the original property.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: So and now you're proposing to put it all
together again and ask in this proposal — I'm not saying you, Mr. Ross, but staff is asking to
join it together and ask for a full extension, a two-year extension.

MR. ROSS: Madam Chair, Commissioner Mayfield, it’s all part of one master
plan right now. The following application separates it into two pieces but right now it’s all
one master plan. So what this application would do would be to simply preserve the status
quo ante which is a master plan on parcels owned by two different owners.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Okay. Again my question though is when

3
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water rights with that property. As a matter of fact I don’t think the County left the water
rights on the piece it did not acquire. Correct?

MR. ROSS: Madam Chair, Commissioner Mayfield, the County did not
acquire the water rights.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: They left that on the part they chose not to
take, correct?

MR. ROSS: In a sense, yes.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Explain in a sense.

MR. ROSS: Well, water rights are transitory, movable pieces of property.
They could have easily been acquired and moved off the property. They’re appurtenant to
sources like groundwater or surface water, but that’s not really part of the thinking, not
acquiring the water rights.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: That’s all the questions [ have for now,
thank you, Madam Chair, Mr. Ross.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Any further questions? I believe that since the applicant is
Santa Fe County I do not have to ask the applicant to come forward. So this is a public
hearing, Is there anyone here who would like to speak on this case, either in favor or in
opposition? A show of hands then. Please come forward.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Madam Chair, may I ask a quick question.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Yes, Commissioner Mayfield.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: This is a joint applicant. There’s not just
Santa Fe County as applicant. s the other applicant here also? That’s how I’m reading this.
Joint applicants.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Madam Chair.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Yes, Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Madam Chair, on this point, it’s a good
question. It’s a question I asked at the last meeting before we heard this. The applicants
would have to apply for the extension. The County being one applicant and the owners being
the other, the other parcel. Did they apply for this extension?

MR. ROSS: Madam Chair, Commissioner Anaya, yes.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Thank you.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Did you have something to add?

MR. ARCHULETA: Madam Chair, the applicants gave Santa Fe County the
approval to go forward with the master plan.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Thank you, Vicente. Any further questions? Commissioner
Mayfield.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Madam Chair, let me just ask that. Is that —
does Santa Fe County represent the other applicant and can Santa Fe County do that? And
that’s a question for the attorney.

MR. ROSS: Madam Chair, Commissioner Mayfield, they signed the
application and have agreed to go forward with us to see this approval. We're not

1
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[Duly swom, Kier Careccio testified as follows:]

KIER CARECCIO: My name is Kier Careccio. I live close to La Cienega in a
little valley called El Cafion. It's a whole community that’s there and I’m also the vice
president of the La Cienega Valley Association. And I'd like to urge you all to approve the
amendment — not the amendment, the extension. It’s way too confusing to go down the
amendment road at this time. I think it needs to be thought out in great detail and I think the
two-year time frame would give some time for that to happen. Thank you.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Careccio. Is anyone else here who would
like to speak? Please come forward.

[Duly swom, Nick Jones testified as follows:]

NICK JONES: I recently moved to La Cienega a few years ago and I'd just
like to say how impressed | am with the La Cienega Valley Association and the amount of
work they do down there and the amount of work they put into the original master plan and
working on that with the County Commissioners. And I'd hate to see any of that work go to
waste, so [ fully support the extension.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Jones.

[Duly sworn, Robert De Young testified as follows:]

ROBERT DE YOUNG: I'm Robest De Young. I'm a La Cienega resident and
[ too support the extension and oppose the amendment and to keep it briefI have no
additional comments.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. De Young. Any further comments?
Commissioner Mayfield, and then Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Madam Chair, I've already had a say so I'l]
defer to Commuissioner Anaya.

CHAIR HOLIAN: If there are no further comments this public hearing is
closed. Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Madam Chair, I wrote an entire page of
comments that 1 was going to make but then I looked at the clock and I summed it up in one
sentence, because I think it's getting late. And that sentence is this. We agree, we disagree.
We listen and we learn and we act. That goes for this Commission. That goes for staff. That
goes for communities at large. What [ would say in addition to that is I think from time to
time all of us find ourselves making missteps associated with what we may do or think about
doing. But it's not a matter of whether we disagree with one another or we need to have
debate. It's how we engage that debate and have that conversation. Staff, over this issue, I
think by some were put in the position of being terrible rotten people that didn’t know what
they were doing. I think that maybe some of those remarks came out of passion, but however
they came about they engaged all of us in a thought process and some critical analysis.

And from that, I think we find ourselves in this position and from that I'm
appreciative of those comments and remarks that were made that provided some insight I
think to all of us. I would say as we progress and we make other decisions that we all be
mindful that no malice exists when we’re trying to make decisions. We just try and do the

'
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MR. ROSS: Are you saying if the master plan expires and then we go through
a process and that results in a plan, then we’d have to start with that, yes. That’s where we'd
start.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: I just wanted that out there. So now let’s go
one ~ I'm just going to go to the summary. So on Santa Fe County’s Canyon Ranch, right
now it consists of 162 lots. So on the 162 lots, it was approved — again, it’s still conceptually
the master plan. There’s a lot more phases it has to go through. But it was done in three
phases. Phase 1 consisting of 80 lots on 200 acres. Steve, just help me out. Was that 80 acres
on what we acquired in our piece or was that on the other piece?

MR. ROSS: Madam Chair, Commissioner Mayfield, there some high-density
residential on our piece and low-density residential on the other piece, and I don’t remember
how they parsed out in Phase 1.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Can somebody answer that question for me,
where Phase 1 and Phase 2 of 76 lots, and then Phase 3, please,

MR. ARCHULETA: Madam Chair, I didn’t get that question from you.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Okay. So right now, we’re doing an
extension and the extension consisted of 162 lots, 174 dwelling units, and I'll just read the
paragraph as it’s stated, which will be developed in three phases, Phase 1 consisting of 80
lots on 200 acres, Phase 2 consisting of 76 lots on 199 acres, and Phase 3 consisting of six
lots, three dwelling units per lot on 912 acres. | know we don’t own 912 acres so where is
Phase 1 potentially, and where is Phase 27 Is that on the piece that Santa Fe County acquired
or is it on the other applicant’s piece?

MR. ROSS: Madam Chair.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Yes.

MR. ROSS: I found that in the packet, Commissioner Mayfield. It’s page 6 in
the packet. It shows — it lays out —

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Tell, me. Is it Santa Fe County’s piece or the
applicant’s piece?

MR. ROSS: Phase 1 is half of the high-density residential on the County’s
piece.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Okay. And Phase 2?

MR. ROSS: Phase 2 is the other half of the high-density residential on the
County’s piece, and Phase 3 is the lower density residential on the part that we don't own.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Okay. And again, I know this is a potential
extension for two years and we’re all vetted out and I appreciate all the public’s testimony, so
this will still be a vetting process and we have our steering committee who is going to vet out
a lot of other potential requests that will come to this piece of property. But now going in for
the BDD water extension, knowing that Santa Fe County did not acquire the water ri ghts with
that piece of property out there, and that factored in [ think into the acquisition price, as far as
| guess what I'm seeing and when we acquired this, and I do again, I appreciate what
Commissioner Anaya said.



27

¢Anadoid ayj yo uonod mo 03 auy| (g sy S
9S0[0 MOy 'SSOY "IN “IIBY) WEPRJA ‘2UI 35TI0X3 243§ 'sTeak a]dno 1XeU sy 1240 10 ST 194
01 frunyroddo siy st moj[e [[IM SIaqUIsL A} UNEI0D a1 ‘3191 SIaqUISL 5Y) PUE UOISU}X?
SHy1 ‘sansea||oo Aw Sulesy ‘ureSe ing :QTAIIAVIN WANOISSIATNOD
101 21eTedas UMO SIT ST YDIyA
“sja01ed 0] a1 uaamiaq aeds peap JeY) SO0 PUB 131EM (I 2y} 01UT J0OY O} SISUMO U} JO
UOHESIq0 31 2q PTom J] “TolES{[qo MO 10U S, 1] “JaJeA BU] 2A0UI 07 uonesiqo ou aq pinom
2151} 8sB Yomym Ul 329J QT WeY) 10w s} 31 §300] 11 9w o "9 oFed sy} uo paoidap su
213y puno:3 a1y} UO UOHEMIS AU} USATS PALYSHES SI8 9DUBULPIO 3] JO swauraimbal sy Ioyiaym
MO 3,UOP [ “Ies [ 31| ‘PIayABIA J2UOISSIUNLOD) “I1BYD) Wepe :SSOY YN
"2131[1 1N 5203 auljIatem 3yl J1 ;ySU ‘walsAs 1aem g sy o) dn
300y p[nod Aayy mowy o} Aytunytoddo ue “[jam “snf aq Btur yeyy ssans | og “a0a1d Aemysiy
343} Uo aes 10§ are SWYSLE 13)EM U [[B ‘BulALp ur [ usya Aemy31y a1y} o 11 335 [ 95NEIAQ
21343 1n0 3[es 10§ SIS 13)em 2y} [[e Suleas ur, ] ‘Mou pUY ‘SIYSL 13)EM OU (1A 11 palmboe
2 2331d sfy painbae am usym ‘ureBe puy ' TAIIAVIN YANOISSININOD
"SIaUMO [BUISLIO 3ty AqQ pawmo (1S S,JBY1 JO] [BHUSPISaI A)ISUSP-MO[ 21 pUE
C 9seyd uaamjaq ur pannboe Ayunoy) ayj jeyl 107 a3 e s a1ay) astiesaq ‘weidelp sy 1oy
%313 §18U) U1 1, UOP | PIAARIA] J2UOISSIUITIOD) “IIBY7) WepB :SSOY "IN
1991102 ‘os[e ojut Juaurdo[aasp nayy dn Yooy 0) 3ary 03 pannbal aq pnom
Aau1 4293 Q0T Ut st aseyd puooas Jey; J1 pue ‘Auadord mo o3 jno 1 2YB) 9m J1 ST moU
1By sa1e1S 11 SE 20UBWIPIO N0 ‘ureSe Ing ‘QTAIIAYIN YINOISSININOD
"JeY} Op 0} UONB31|q0 OU 2q P[Nom 2Iatf)
95BO a1 s 1t} J1 05 139 00T UBY} 210W 2q 0] 31U 0 $){00] I "[20Jed I5Y10 Sy} U0 [enuapIsal
Ayisuap-1amo] 3y pue ‘Auadord Ajunoy) iy uo st yorym 7 aseyq Jo Lrepunoq ay) uaamiaq
1997 00T S} 1ay1aym mowy ), uop [ pary “dn ooy 0] aaey noA 193] g0z UIYIm 21,104 J1 1843
skes aoueutp1Q e8auary e oy ‘dew ay) woij 2} AJea11,ued [ :SSOYU YW
"¢ @seyd jo 1red s 31 aqhew ‘7 aseyd Jo ued s, aghepy ‘Ut
5.1 saseyd 1eym motny 1,uop | ‘ureBe ‘[l :QTAILAVIN FENOISSININOD
— 13410 a1 £q paumo ‘aseyd pnys
y1noqe 3uny[e) no& ore ‘playARIN JAUOISSILIWIOY) “IBYY) WEepEN :SSOY A
¢1091109 ‘os[e 191em (g Y AJjenualod s 100uuodIANL
01 31qe 3q uai pjnom mou osfe Lo ‘saseyd ut yBnoxy) oF pinoa Juatwdojaaap S i
‘Auadoud jo 20a1d puooss [enuajod € pjnom moy ySnotp osje g 1ey) az1gooaI | 0§
"pasinboe am jey) 9001d 2y UO INEM 2ABY 10U
§30p AJUn0Y) 51 BIURS ‘ABPO} SI 11 SE PUY “JI UO 12}BAM JABY ],UOP oM Jt Kuadoad sty dojeaap
01 3]qE 2q 3,uom am 3SIMIDYIQ "2I9Y) J10 J91eM 3ABY 0) aAeY nok Auadoid sty dofaaap
Ajrenusiod oy ‘ueawt | -auyy s, 16y pue Luadoxd suy o Jno aui[I1ajeAr Jno Sulye) A[jenualod
noqe 3umy[el 51,am MOU puy uonismbae sup uo juads sem Lsuow 10kedxe) Jo10] ¥ Asuow
SI) uo Juads 2lam sre|[Op JakedXe) JO 0] B MOy Op ] Mg "SIy} 01Ul }I0A JO 10] & Jnd Hels
MO | pUe JJE1S "umouy 2q 0} 18y} Juem | *ApoqAue uo 1uawdpnf Suissed jou w | puy

14Y4q

z01 8ed

€10z ‘01 ssquandag Jo Sunssyy renday
SIZUOISSILWGY) Auno)) Jo prEog
Aune) 34 Buzs



Santa Fe County
Board of County Commissioners
Regular Mesting of September 10, 2013 2
Page 103 ;

£

=g
iy
Y

ﬂnrg

MR. ROSS: Madam Chair, Commissioner Mayfield, it’s in County Road 50,
which means it abuts the property on that long, skinny piece that goes to the north. And it's
also on 50-F, up by Las Lagunitas, up by the interstate exchange which is roughly 500 feet
away.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: So if we wanted to just to help me just get a
visual, and everybody who's listening, who understands the property, if we wanted to take
BDD water to the actual residence that is on the piece of property that we own, how long
would the connection to that be? Where are BDD line is?

MR. ROSS: Madam Chair, are you talking about the ranch?

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: The home, the home, the ranch that’s on
that.

MR. ROSS: Oh. Oh --

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: It may be a question for staff,

MR. ROSS: It’s a ways.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Vicente, can you tell us about how far that is?

MR. ARCHULETA: Madam Chair, Commissioner Mayfield, off of County
Road 50 you're looking at probably 2,000 feet from County Road 50 to where the houses
would be.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: Okay.

MR. ARCHULETA: That may even be longer, farther. And then from the Las
Lagunitas, you're looking at a lot further than that.

COMMISSIONER MAYFIELD: That’s on that other piece of property. So we
could relatively get our water to that front side of the property relatively quick. For potential
development on the County’s piece. Okay. That’s all I have, Thank you, all. That’s all I have.

CHAIR HOLIAN: Any further discussion? There is a motion and a second to
approve the Santa Fe Canyon Ranch master plan extension.

The motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote.
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DECLARATION OF COVENANTS AND WATER RESTRICTIONS
FOR SANTA FE CANYON RANCH. LLC TRACT
Sections 10,11 and 12, T. 15N, R. 7E,

Fits)
THIS DECLARATION is made in Santa Fe Cousnty, New Mexico, this z day of mm s..Qb.ﬁQ , 200 & by
Saata Fe Canyon Ranch, LLC, bereinafter for convenience referred 1o as the "Owner”,

WITNESSED THAT:

WHEREAS, Santa Fe Canyon Ranch, LLC is the Owner of rzal property in Samta Fe County, New
Mexico, which property includes four Tracts, each comaining 140.03, 140.00, 140.01 and 140.01 acres, mote or
less, according te the plat catitled “LAND DIVISION CREATED BY 140 Ac. EXEMPTION SURVEY PLAT
PREPARED FOR SANTA FE CANYON RANCH", referred to hereinafter at Article I; and

WHEREAS, the Owner is required to provide for certain water conserving covenants and measares as
required per the Santa Fe County Land Development Code and Ordinance 2002-13; end

WHEREAS, the Owner desires and intends that the owners, tesants, mortgagees, occupants and other
persont hereinafter scquiring any interest in said property shall at all times enjoy the benefits of, and shall hold their
interest subject to, the rights and restrictions hereinafier set forth, ull of which are declared to be in furtherance of 3
plan for the proper and beneficial use of the property.

NOW THEREFORE, the Owner declares, covenants, and agrees as follows:

ARTICLE I
I'rapertv Subject to this Declaration

The real property, which is and shall be held, transfeaed, sold, conveyed and occupied subject 1o this
Declaration, is legally described as TR 44, TR 4B TR 4C and TR 4D, containing a combined total of 560.05 acres, more
ot lcss, in Sections 10, 11 and 12, Township 15 North, Range 7 East, NM.P.M., Santa Fe County, New Mexico,
according to the Plat of Survey prepased for Santa Fe Canyon Raneli, LLC, by Gary E. Dawson, N.M.L.S. Nn. 7014,
dated Jqn. 30 , 2008 ,recorded 2 - 6 ,200_&, under Reception No. F- 47 NW“ .
Plat Book &h& . Page Wﬂ . in the records of Sapia Fe County, New hMexico.

ARTICLEII

9002/90/20THTIODHY AIHTD 248

Water Restrictive Covenants

The following water restrictive covenants shall apply to the use and occupancy of said TR 44, TR 4B TR
4C and TR 41 on the plat noted above. (Any Existing dwelling units shown on the plat tmust mect provisions (B)
through {J) at the time of fixture or appliance replacement or installation of additional landscaping; provisions A, K
and L are applicable immediately.)

(A) Domestic Water use is restricted ta 0.25 acre-foot per year (81,460 gallons per year) per dwelling for said
TR4A, TR4B TR 4C and TR 4D as required by the Santa Fe County Land Development Code.

(H) Water conserving appliances and fixtures as cutlined in Ordinance 2002-13 sha'| be installed and used at
the time of ¢oastruction or replacemnant,

{C) 'l'oilets shall use no more than §.6 gallons per flush. Urinals shall use no more than 1.0 gallon per flush.

{D) Lavatory and kitchen fancets shall be equipped with acrators and faucet flows shall oot exceed 2.5 gallons
per minute. Showerhead-flows shall not exceed 2.5 gallons per mirute.

{E) Hort water pipes shail be insulated.

(F) Evaporative coolets nmst circulate bleed-off water.

|N.
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.H..:“Eu w,aﬁn? Acting Director, Santa anyon Ranch, L1L.C

\
STATE OF NEW MEXICO )]

) ss.
COUNTY OF SANTAFE )

On this m dayof %.P& .

person{s} whoss name(s) sppear above

v e . My commission expires:
Notary Pub

APPROVED BY COUNTY LAND USE ADMINISTRATOR

%uw / FU3 G nag~

+ Dolores 1} Vigil

COVENRNTS

COUNTY OF SANTA FE ) PAGES: 3

STATE OF NEU REXICO ) as

1 Hereby Certify That Thie Inctrument Uas Filed for
Record On The GTH Day Of February, #.0., 2006 &t 08:33
And Has Duly Recorded as Instrument & 1518940

Of The Records Of Santa Fe County

Uitness My Hand And Seal Of Offlce

Valerlie Espiroza
Deputy .le@.ogm:lll County Clerk, Santa Fe, NN

v ——— - —_— P —

http://webex/WX/DocPrintFriendly.aspx?DataSource=SFC_CLERK& Contextld=6b67002...

S WHEREQF, the Owner has caused this Declaration to be signed #5 of the dats first above

o 200.Lo , the foregoing inscrument was ocknowledped before m= by the

w

LTI

»
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In conclusion the LCVA Board recognizes and embraces the opportunity to protect this special
845 acres as a ranch, a single family ranch when the original approved master plan for Santa Fe
Canyon Ranch allowed for as many as 18 homes on this same property. The acquisition of the
water rights is also appreciated and the LCV A Board understands the acquisition does bring into
question the water rights available for the County owned La Bajada Ranch

Please let us know if you require any additional information.
Sincerely,

Carl Dickens, President
La Cienega Valley Association

33












IX. Concluding Business

A. Announcements
B. Adjournment (Action Item)












